From: Mair, Michael [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F4511BDAD7564D7FAC7EADC7961467AB-MICHAEL.MAI]

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:08:46 PM

To: Rouse, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88eda44db74a75b3-RouseD]; Cho, David S (CBER)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d47af9d991af4c1fbf7cb4c1d287f83e-ChoD]

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Attachments: 06_2019-nCoV Outbreak_FDA SITREP_30 January 2019.docx

Indeed — can you take a quick look at attached and let me know what u think?

Trying to clarify the HCT/Ps one — but maybe made it worse - Thx

From: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

That is awfully specific!

From: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

HI Michael,

Here is today’s SITREP.
Thanks,

David

CBER Activities for 01/30/2020

. FDA in monitoring whether there is need for additional recommendations for the assessment of donors of
HCTPs in case of exposure to nCoV. FDA has received inquiries from multiple tissue establishments including NYU
Langone Health, Eye Bank Association of America, and Eye Donor America.

. FDA had a discussion withi (b){(4)  regarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
plasma for clinical trials in response to the nCoV outbreak in China.

. FDA is preparing its BSL-3 labs to make reference material for the nCoV assay and other purposes.

. FDA is working with HHS and the USG Sample Sharing WG to pursue obtaining a viral sample from the Wuhan
Institute of Virology through a connection with one of our investigators.

. FDA is working with CDC to prepare a message to blood establishments about donor information in regards to
nCoV.

From: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: McSeveney, Megan <Megan.McSeveney@fda.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Robert <Robert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gov>; Sadove,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove @fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Sapsford, Kim E
<Kim.Sapsford@fda.hhs.cov>; Birnkrant, Debra B <Debra.Birnkrant@fda.hhs.gov>; Styrt, Barbara

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007219



<Barbara.Styrt@fda.hhs.gov>; Scire, Nicholas J <Nicholas.Scire@fda.hhs.gov>; Simms, Joshua
<Joshua.Simms@fda.hhs.gov>; Finnen, April <April.Finnen@fda.hhs.gov>; Rath, Prakash (FDA)
<Prakash.Rath@fda.hhs.gov>; Aguilar, Paul <Paul.Aguilar@fda.hhs.gov>; Tsai, Chen-Tin <Chen-Tin.Tsai@fda.hhs.gov>;
Willis, Ken <Ken.Willis@fda.hhs.gov>; Rogers, Michael <Michael.Rogers@fda.hhs.gov>; Agler, Heather L
<Heather.Agler@fda.hhs.gov>; Marders, Julia A <Julia.Marders@fda.hhs.gov>; Kim, Christine

<Christine. Kim@fda.hhs.gov>; Roberts, Rosemary <Rosemary.Roberts @fda.hhs.gov>; Leissa, Brad G
<Brad.Leissa@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: FDA Emergency Operations <emergency.operations@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Hi. Attached is the draft 30 Jan SITREP on the FDA response to the 2019-nCoV outbreak.
Please provide any updates you to me by 3:00 PM.
Please highlight any info that should not be shared outside of FDA in red.

Many thx for your continued assistance with this. -m
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DO NOT DISTRIBUTE — CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC & COMMERICAL CONFIDENTAL INFORMATION

On 31 December 2019, Chinese authorities informed the World Health Organization (WHO) of a cluster of cases of
pneumonia of unknown cause detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province of China. Chinese authorities subsequently
identified the novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) as the etiologic agent. This update provides a daily snapshot of [
HYPERLINK "https://www.fda.gov/emergency-preparedness-and-response/mcm-issues/novel-coronavirus-
2019-ncov" ] to respond to the 2019-nCoV outbreak. Non-public / CCl information is highlighted in red.

e Asof30Janat 11 AM ETS, 8,236 cases of 2019-nCOV have been [ HYPERLINK
"https://gisanddata. maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index. html" \l
"/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ect6" | with 171 deaths.

e On30lJan, CDC[ HYPERLINK "https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/p0130-coronavirus-spread.html" ]
that the 2019-nCoV has spread between two people in the United States, representing the first instance of person-
to-person spread in the US. (| HYPERLINK "https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html" |

e On 30 Jan, the White House [ HYPERLINK "https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/statement-
press-secretary-regarding-presidents-coronavirus-task-force/" | the formation of the President’s Coronavirus
Task Force, which is charged with leading the United States Government response to the novel 2019 coronavirus.

e On 30 Jan, the WHO declared the 2019-nCoV outbreak a public health emergency of international concern.

e On30lJan,itwas [ HYPERLINK "https://www.ft.com/content/75adafb6-4306-11ea-abea-0c7a29cd66fe” |
that Russia has ordered the closure of its land border with China to prevent the spread of 2019-nCoV.

On 29 Jan, the U.S. Department of State | HYPERLINK

"https://travel state.gov/content/travel/en/traveladvisories/traveladvisories/china-travel-advisory.html" ] the
departure of family members and all non-emergency U.S. government employees at the U.S. Embassy in Beijing,
China and the Consulates General in Chengdu, Guangzhou, Shanghai, and Shenyang.

e USG Interagency:
- FDA participated in the daily 2019-nCoV briefing for the HHS Secretary.
- FDA participated in the daily nCoV PCC held by NSC.
- FDA participated in the HHS Supply Chain Task Force Meeting.
- FDA participated in the nCoV Stakeholder Industry Call hosted by BARDA.

¢ Nothing to report.

Additional IVD Developers have requested and received EUA review template [ ; 6 I develoers hav
requested the EUA review template to date]
e CDC2019-nCoV diagnostic test: Interactive review with CDC continues —.
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e FDA approved the second EIND for remdesivir for a 68 year old male with a history of COPD who was PCR
positive for 2019-nCoV; also with RLL pneumonia. Patient isj (b)(6)

(b)(6)

e Convalescent plasma: FDA had a discussion withi (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns
surrounding use of convalescent plasma for clinical trials in response to the nCoV outbreak in China.

e Regulatory Science: FDA is preparing its BSL-3 labs to make reference material for the 2019-nCoV assay and
other purposes.

e Regulatory Science: FDA is working with HHS and the USG Sample Sharing WG to pursue obtaining a viral sample
from the Wuhan Institute of Virology through a connection with one of our investigators.

e Blood Safety: FDA is working with CDC to prepare a message to blood establishments about donor information
in regard to 2019-nCoV.

e Human Cells, Tissues, and Cellular and Tissue-Based Products (HCT/Ps): FDA has received inguiries from multiple
tissue establishments regarding the assessment of donors of HCT/Ps in case of exposure to 2019-nCoV, including
NYU Langone Health, Eye Bank Association of America, and Eye Donor America, and is [developing
recommendations...?].

¢ To date, no manufacturers have reported an impact or drug shortages due to the 2019-nCoV outbreak in China.

e RADM Hinton, FDA Chief Scientist represented FDA at a member level briefing for the full House E&C
committee.

e Bipartisan HELP Committee staff have requested a novel coronavirus briefing for next week with representatives
from CDC, NIH, ASPR, and FDA. FDA Briefer TBD.

e Workforce Protection: FDA is working to develop a consistent policy across FDA centers and offices regarding
employee travel.

¢ USG [information is for internal government use only]
- CDC: [ HYPERLINK "http://sharepoint.fda.gov/orgs/OC-
OCET/OCETdocs/nCoV/Shared%20Documents/CDC%20SITREP/CDC%20Novel%20Coronav
irus%20(nCoV)%20SITREP%20003%2001-29-2020.pdf" |3 (29 Jan 2020)

¢ WHO:
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- WHO 2019-nCoV [ HYPERLINK "http://sharepoint.fda.gov/orgs/OC-
OCET/OCETdocs/nCoV/Shared%20Documents/ WHO%20SITREP/WHO%20Situation%20Rep
ort%2010%20nCoV .pdf" \t " blank" ] (29 January 2020)

DO NOT DISTRIBUTE — CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC & COMMERICAL CONFIDENTAL INFORMATION
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From: Rouse, David [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=185BAE767862490D88EDA44DB74A75B3-ROUSED]

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:19:26 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d47af9d991af4c1fbf7cbh4c1d287f83e-ChoD]; Mair, Michael
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4511bdad7564d7fac7eadc7961467ab-Michael.Mai]

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

| know he was trying to cut back on the deserts a bit, but | think he overdid it!

From: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Is that a selfie Michael? | know all this CoV was keeping you running around but you really lost weight. ©

From: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Awesome thx. Yes a PHEIC

From: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Overall, looks good. How about my little tweak for the HCT/Ps section? BTW, sounds like we may have a WHO PHEIC.

From: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:09 PM
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To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>
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

. FDA had a discussion withi (b){(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
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
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Sapsford, Kim E
<Kim.Sapsford@fda.hhs.gov>; Birnkrant, Debra B <Debra.Birnkrant@fda.hhs.gov>; Styrt, Barbara
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
<Christine.Kim@fda.hhs.gov>; Roberts, Rosemary <Rosemary.Roberts @fda.hhs.gov>; Leissa, Brad G
<Brad.Leissa@fda.hhs.gov>
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Cc: FDA Emergency Operations <emergency.operaticns@fda.hhs.gov>
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

Sent: 12/27/2019 2:56:30 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d47af9d991af4c1fbf7cb4c1d287f83e-ChoD]; Devore, Nicolette
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4cd9d011e02c45d6b1005d46342cad69-Devore]

Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Okay, I'll send this along to Jeff and copy you guys.

Thanks,
D2

From: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

All fine. Maybe Jeff first and let him ask his bosses

From: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: December 27, 2019 at 2:39:18 PM EST

To: Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette. Devore@fda.hhs.gov>, Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Possibly Marion and Phil, but certainly not necessary.

From: Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette. Devore@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Yeah, | was thinking to send to Jeff since he is out MCM contact. Who else were you thinking of sending it to?

From: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 1:00 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette. Devore@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Importance: High

| assume we would forward to Jeff and possibly others in OVRR to see if there is any interest in sending someone from
OVRR to participate?

D2

From: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 12:32 PM
To: Devore, Nicolette <Nicclette. Devore@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <Ravid.Che@fda.hhs.zov>; Rouse, David
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<David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Robert <Robert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED
Importance: High

I’'m sorry this message slipped through the cracks. OCET in the past has supported the National Academies of Science
Forum on Microbial Threats”... CDER was involved in the last session “Exploring the Frontiers of Innovation to Tackle
Microbial Threats,” and historically, CVM has more involved from a “One Health” perspective.

The next proposed workshop is vaccine focused, so | thought CBER may want to offer an SME to participate. NAS is
looking at dates for the meeting in the survey below. If you are interested and have the time to look it over, you might
let us know of your interest and respond to the survey (also letting us know of your response). The deadline is today,
but | doubt that is hard and fixed.... | assume we can send messaging on this well into January.

Thanks! Liz

From: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 5:05 PM

To: atennenkb@ITS.JNJ.com; Chandy C. Johnson <chjchn@iu.edu>; David Nabarro <david@4sd.info>; Elizabeth Hermsen
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; Eva Harris <eharris@berkeley.edu>; Gary A. Roselle <gary.roselle@va.gov>; Jay P.

Siegel (b)(6) ______ g@gmail.comx Cassetti, Cristina G (NIH) <ccassetti@niaid.nih.gov>; Andrew Clements
<aclements@usaid.gov>; Jonna Mazet <ikmazet@ucdavis.edu>; Kent Kester <Kent.Kester@sanofi.com>; Kevin Anderson
<kevin.anderson@dhs.gov>; Kumanan Rasanathan <rasanathank@wheo.int>; Marcos A. Espinal <espinalm@paho.org>;
Matthew Zahn <mzzahn@ochca.com>; Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>; Peter Sands
(peter.sands@theglobalfund.org) <peter.sands@theglobalfund.org>; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecchealthalliance.org>;
Rafael Obregon <robregon@unicef.org>; Bright, Rick (OS) <Rick.Bright@hhs.zov>; Khabbaz, Rima F (CDC)
<rfkl@cdc.gov>; Sally A. Miller <miller.763@ osu.edu>; Suerie Moon <suerie. moon@graduateinstitute.ch>; Thomas W.
Scott <twscott@ucdavis.edu>; Timothy Burgess <timothy.burgess@usuhs.edu>

Cc: Rita Mueller <rmuelle5@its.inj.com>; Karen Goraleski <kgoraleski@astmh.org>; 'magali@4sd.info’
<magali@4sd.info>; 'Kathleen.Lee@va.gov' <Kathleen.Lee@va.gov>; 'Mary Radford' <maradford@ucdavis.edu>;
'vivian.louchie@sanofipasteur.com' <vivian.louchie @sancfipasteur.com>; Sadove, Elizabeth

<Elizabeth.Sadove @fda.hhs.gov>; 'andre@ecohealthalliance.org' <andre@ecchealthalliance.org>; 'lolmedo@unicef.org’
<lolmedo@unicef.org>; Blatner, Gretta L (OS) <Gretta.Blatner@hhs.gov>; Grant, Celeste (CDC) <vikl@cdc.gov>;
Grosshans, Denise <DGrossha@nas.edu>; Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah <HGoodtree@nas.edu>
Subject: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Importance: High

Dear Forum Members,

A special thank you to all of you for your contributions and support of the Forum. The recent workshop on “Exploring
the Frontiers of Innovation to Tackle Microbial Threats” this past month was a success and we appreciate all of your
support in accomplishing that. We have incorporated your feedback during the closed session meeting and have begun
planning for our next workshop “The Critical Public Health Value of Vaccines in the Age of Pandemics.” As many of you
know, it was brought to our attention that GAVI will be hosting their replenishment pledging conference the same dates
we had originally slated for our workshop (June 3-4, 2020). As such, we have decided to reschedule our next workshop.
Please visit the link below to select your preferred dates from the proposed list. Please complete this by COB December
27, 2019 so that we can go ahead and reserve the space while it is still available.

Survey: https://www.surveygizmo.com/s3/5378175/June-2020-Vaccine-Waorkshop-Planning-Survey-Version-2

| also wanted to share with you all this exciting TEDx Omaha talk Forum member Elizabeth Hermsen gave on November
9t The theme of the event was “Reframe” and her talk focused on reframing the way we think about antibiotics. See
Elizabeth in action here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7VucCVbXDm&.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you and Happy Holidays to you all,
Edith

Edith Amponsah

Research Associate

Forum on Microbial Threats

Health and Medicine Division

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
500 Fifth Street, NW

Phone: 202-334-3222

www.nationalacademies.crg/HMD

The National Academies of
SCIENCES + ENGINEERING - MEDICINE
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From: Sadove, Elizabeth [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FD45C627000D4F34B9DB362FF2B6AF4B-SADOVEE]

Sent: 12/28/2019 10:36:06 AM

To: Rouse, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88edad44db74a75b3-RouseD]; Devore, Nicolette
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4cd9d011e02c45d6b1005d46342cad69-Devore]; Cho, David S (CBER)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d47af9d991af4c1fbf7ch4c1d287f83e-ChoD]; Fisher, Robert
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=93f0cc92e98c4881bd675c3121b343bd-Robert.Fish]

CC: Roberts, Jeff [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f99ba866ca234f6d826007b9f1429e8e-Roberts)]
Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Great. Thanks!

From: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: December 28, 2019 at 9:29:18 AM EST

To: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>, Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette. Devore(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>, Fisher, Robert <Robert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Roberts, Jeff <Jeff.Roberts@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Hi Liz,

| reached out to Jeff Roberts in OVRR. They we will likely send a representative, but would like to review the agenda and
conference dates when available.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 12:32 PM

To: Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David
<David.Rouse @fda.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Robert <Robert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007230



From: Amponsah, Edith <EAmponsah@nas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 5:05 PM

To: atennenb@ITS.JNJ.com; Chandy C. Johnson <chjchn@iu.edu>; David Nabarro <david@4sd.info>; Elizabeth Hermsen
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; Eva Harris <eharris@berkeley.edu>; Gary A. Roselle <gary.raselle@va.gov>; Jay P.

<aclements@usaid.gov>; Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; Kent Kester <Kent.Kester@sancfi.com>; Kevin Anderson
<kevin.anderson@dhs.gov>; Kumanan Rasanathan <rasanathank@who.int>; Marcos A. Espinal <espinalm@paho.org>;
Matthew Zahn <mzahn@wochca.com>; Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>; Peter Sands
(peter.sands@theglobalfund.org) <peter.sands@theglobalfund.org>; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecchealthalliance.org>;
Rafael Obregon <robregon@unicef.crg>; Bright, Rick (OS) <Rick.Bright@hhs.gov>; Khabbaz, Rima F (CDC)
<rfk1@cdc.gov>; Sally A. Miller <miller.765@ osu.edu>; Suerie Moon <suerie.moon@graduateinstitute.ch>; Thomas W.
Scott <twscott@ucdavis.edu>; Timothy Burgess <timothy.burgess@usuhs.edu>

Cc: Rita Mueller <rmuelle5®@its.inj.com>; Karen Goraleski <kgoraleski@astmh.org>; 'magali@4sd.info’
<magali@4sd.info>; 'Kathleen.Lee@va.gov' <Kathleen.Lee@va.gov>; '"Mary Radford' <maradford@ucdavis.edu>;
'vivian.louchie@sanofipasteur.com' <vivian.lcuchie @sanofipasteur.com>; Sadove, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>; 'andre@ecohealthalliance.org' <andre@ecchealthalliance.org>; 'lolmedo@unicef.org’
<lolmedo@unicef.org>; Blatner, Gretta L (OS) <Gretta.Blatner@hhs.gov>; Grant, Celeste (CDC) <vikl@cdc.gov>;
Grosshans, Denise <D Grossha@nas.edu>; Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nas.edu>; Goodtree, Hannah <HGoodtree@nas.edu>
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

Survey: https://www.surveygizmeo.com/s3/5378175/June-2020-Vaccine-Werkshop-Planning-Survey-Version-2

| also wanted to share with you all this exciting TEDx Omaha talk Forum member Elizabeth Hermsen gave on November
9t The theme of the event was “Reframe” and her talk focused on reframing the way we think about antibiotics. See
Elizabeth in action here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7VuaCVbXDmSE.

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

www.nationalacademies.org/HMD

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007231



The National Academies of
SCIENCES + ENGINEERING - MEDICINE

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007232



From: Rouse, David [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=185BAE767862490D88EDA44DB74A75B3-ROUSED]
Sent: 12/28/20199:27:10 AM

To: Roberts, Jeff [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f99ba866ca234f6d826007b9f1429e8e-Roberts)]
cC: Cho, David S (CBER) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

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

Hi Jeff,

I'll let Liz know that OVRR will likely send someone after you have had a chance to review the agenda and workshop
dates.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Roberts, Jeff <Jeff.Roberts@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Hi Dave

It’s likely that OVRR will send someone. But would like to take a look at the agenda. When they have selected a date
and have at least a draft agenda, can you let me know?

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Roberts, Jeff <Jeff.Roberts@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette. Devore @fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FMT June 2020 Workshop (and more!) - ACTION NEEDED

Importance: High

Hi Jeff,

Please see the email below from Liz Sadove and let us know if someone from OVRR would like to support the NAS
workshop focused on vaccines. If interested, there is a survey for potential dates.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27,2019 12:32 PM

To: Devore, Nicolette <Nicolette.Devore@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.zov>; Rouse, David
<David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Robert <Rokert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gov>
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
<elizabeth.hermsen@merck.com>; Eva Harris <eharris@hberkeley.edu>; Gary A. Roselle <gary.roselle@va.gov>; Jay P.
Siegel ______ (55'(_6')_'_'_"5@gmaiI.c0m>; Cassetti, Cristina G (NIH) <ccassetti@niaid.nih.gov>; Andrew Clements
<aclements@usaid.gov>; Jonna Mazet <ikmazet@ucdavis.edu>; Kent Kester <Kent.Kester@sanofi.com>; Kevin Anderson
<kevin.anderson@dhs.gov>; Kumanan Rasanathan <rasanathank@who.int>; Marcos A. Espinal <espinalm@paho.org>;
Matthew Zahn <mzahn@uachca.com>; Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>; Peter Sands
(peter.sands@theglobalfund.org) <peter.sands@theglobalfund.org>; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>;
Rafael Obregon <robregon@unicef.crg>; Bright, Rick (OS) <Rick.Bright@hhs.gov>; Khabbaz, Rima F (CDC)
<rfk1@cdc.gov>; Sally A. Miller <miller.765@ osu.edu>; Suerie Moon <suerie.moon@graduateinstitute.ch>; Thomas W.
Scott <twscott@ucdavis.edu>; Timothy Burgess <timgthy.burgess@usuhs.edu>

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

Survey: https://www.survevgizmo.com/s3/5378175/June-2020-Vaccine-Workshop-Planning-Survey-Version-2

| also wanted to share with you all this exciting TEDx Omaha talk Forum member Elizabeth Hermsen gave on November
9", The theme of the event was “Reframe” and her talk focused on reframing the way we think about antibiotics. See
Elizabeth in action here: https://www.voutube.com/watch ?v=7VucCVhXDmS.

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
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From: Cho, David S (CBER) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D47AF9D991AFAC1FBF7CB4C1D287F83E-CHOD]

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:15:57 PM

To: Mair, Michael [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4511bdad7564d7fac7eadc7961467ab-Michael.Mai]; Rouse, David
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88edad44db74a75b3-RouseD]

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

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho @fda.hhs.gov>
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

. FDA had a discussion withg (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
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

To: McSeveney, Megan <Megan.McSeveney@fda.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Robert <Robert.Fisher@fda.hhs.gzov>; Sadove,
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
"https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/traveladvisories/traveladvisories/china-travel-advisory . html" ] the
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
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FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007238



FDA approved the second EIND for remdesivir for a 68 year old male with a history of COPD who was PCR _
positive for 2019-nCoV; also with RLL pneumonia. Patient is (b)(6) i

(b)(6)

Convalescent plasma: FDA had a discussion with: (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns
surrounding use of convalescent plasma for clinical trials in response to the nCoV outbreak in China.

Regulatory Science: FDA is preparing its BSL-3 labs to make reference material for the 2019-nCoV assay and
other purposes.

Regulatory Science: FDA is working with HHS and the USG Sample Sharing WG to pursue obtaining a viral sample
from the Wuhan Institute of Virology through a connection with one of our investigators.

Blood Safety: FDA is working with CDC to prepare a message to blood establishments about donor information
in regard to 2019-nCoV.

Human Cells, Tissues, and Cellular and Tissue-Based Products (HCT/Ps): FDA has received inquiries from multiple
tissue establishments regarding the assessment of donors of HCT/Ps in case of exposure to 2019-nCoV, including
NYU Langone Health, Eye Bank Association of America, and Eye Donor America. No change in donor
recommendations are suggested at this time.

To date, no manufacturers have reported an impact or drug shortages due to the 2019-nCoV outbreak in China.

RADM Hinton, FDA Chief Scientist represented FDA at a member level briefing for the full House E&C
committee.

Bipartisan HELP Committee staff have requested a novel coronavirus briefing for next week with representatives
from CDC, NIH, ASPR, and FDA. FDA Briefer TBD.

Workforce Protection: FDA is working to develop a consistent policy across FDA centers and offices regarding
employee travel.

USG [information is for internal government use only]
- CDC: [ HYPERLINK "http://sharepoint.fda.gov/orgs/OC-
OCET/OCETdocs/nCoV/Shared%20Documents/CDC%20SITREP/CDC%20Novel%20Coronav
irus%20(nCoV)%20SITREP%20003%2001-29-2020.pdf" 3 (29 Jan 2020)

WHO:
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

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:32:14 PM

To: Rouse, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88eda44db74a75b3-RouseD]; Mair, Michael
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4511bdad7564d7fac7eadc7961467ab-Michael.Mai]

Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

So now can we officially panic.

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

Looks good to me. PHEIC confirmed by CNN according to my phone.

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

Cc: Rouse, David <Pavid.Rouse@fda.hhs.cov>

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

. FDA had a discussion with: (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
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

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007242



From: Cho, David S (CBER) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D47AF9D991AFAC1FBF7CB4C1D287F83E-CHOD]

Sent: 1/30/2020 3:20:44 PM

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

Easy way to lose weight....cut back on the Coronas! © © © That one deserves three smiley faces.

From: Mair, Michael <Michael.Mair@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Cho, David S (CBER) <David.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>; Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Input for 30 Jan Update on FDA 2019-nCoV SITREP - input needed by 3:00 PM

Yeah — I've been trying to lose a few.

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

To: Rouse, David <David.Rouse@fda.hhs.gov>; Cho, David S (CBER) <Ravid.Cho@fda.hhs.gov>
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

. FDA had a discussion with (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
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
<Kim.Sapsford@fda.hhs.gov>; Birnkrant, Debra B <Debra.Birnkrant@fda.hhs.zov>; Styrt, Barbara
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
<Christine.Kim@fda.hhs.gov>; Roberts, Rosemary <Rosemary.Roberts@fda.hhs.gov>; Leissa, Brad G
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
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Sent: 5/6/2020 11:04:14 AM
Subject: situational awareness...COVID-19 animal models

(b)(4) (b)(5)
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Sent: 1/30/2020 2:25:18 PM

To: Mair, Michael [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4511bdad7564d7fac7eadc7961467ab-Michael.Mai]

CC: Rouse, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=185bae767862490d88eda44db74a75b3-RouseD]

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

. FDA had a discussion withi (b)(4) iregarding the strategy and concerns surrounding use of convalescent
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

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007247



Sent: 1/4/2021 10:37:19 AM

Subject: FW: China COVID-19 Vaccine Development December 2020 Update

China COVID-19 Vaccine Development Update as of December 30th, 2020
This update on COVID-19 vaccine developments in China summarizes information from sources including
news/media releases, pharmaceutical company websites, WHO/Chinese/NIH Clinical Trial Registries and peer-
reviewed publications. As of 30 December 2020, 11 COVID-19 candidate vaccines are in human clinical

trials and 5 of them are in phase III clinical trials.

Table 1: china covID-19 candidate Vaccines under Clinical Evaluation as of 30 December 2020 (items

updated this month shown in red)
Type of candidate vaccine
Developer

Other partners
Registration No.
Outcome/Status
Inactivated: Coronavac
Sinovac

Butantan (Brazil)
Indonesia

NCT04456595 NCT04508075
NCT04582344 NCT04617483
NCT04651790

Phase I/II study report ;
Phase III study protocol;

Phase III ongoing in Brazil, Bangladesh, Turkey, Indonesia, chile

Inactivated: BBIBP-Corv
CNBG Beijing; Sinopharm

Tiantan Bio Product Inc; China CDC; Henan CDC; NHC; Chinese Academy of Medical Science

ChiCTR2000034780 ChiCTR2000039000 NCT04612972
ChiCTR2000034780 NCT04560881

Interim result;

BBIBP-CorV Phase I/II result;

Phase III ongoing in Peru, Morocco, Argentina, UAE, Jordan, Bahrain and Egypt

Inactivated
CNBG Wuhan; Sinopharm
wuhan Institute of Vvirology; Henan CDC
Inactivated
IMBCAMS*
west China Second Hospital
Yun Nan CDC
NCT04412538
NCT04470609
NCT04659239
Phase III ongoing in Brazil, Malaysia
(Phase III started)
Inactivated+
Beijing Minhai Bio technology Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen Kangtai Bio
Jiangsu CDC
ChiCTR2000038804
ChiCTR2000039462
Phase I/II ongoing
Adenovirus Type 5 Vector
Ad5-nCoV
Cansino;
Institute of Biotechbiology; Military Medical Science; PLA
Beijing Institute of Biotechnology
ChiCTR2000030906 ChiCTR2000031781
NCT04398147
NCT04341389
NCT04540419
Phase I result;
Phase II result;
Phase III ongoing in Argentina, Chile, Mexico, Pakistan, Russia
(Participating countries changed)
Intranasal flu-based-RBD
HK University, Xiamen University
BJ wanTai Inc.
Jiangsu CDC
ChiCTR2000037782
ChiCTR2000039715
Phase I/II ongoing
Protein subunit
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Anhui zhifei Longkema

Institute of Microbiology; Chinese

Academy of Sciences

NCT04445194

NCT04550351

NCT04466085

ChiCTR2000040153

Phase III ongoing in Hu’nan, China+

(Phase III started)

Protein subunit

west China Hospital

Jiangsu CDC

ChiCTR2000037518;

ChiCTR2000039994;

Phase II ongoing

(Phase II started)

MRNA

walvax, Suzhou Abogen Pharm; Academy of Military Medicine; PLA
Shulan Hospital (Hangzhou); Yongfu County CDC (Guangxi)
ChiCTR2000034112;

ChiCTR2000039212

Phase I ongoing

RNA/BNT162b1

BioNTech/Fosun Pharma/pPfizer

Jiangsu CDC

ChiCTR2000034825

NCT04649021

Phase II ongoing in Jiangsu, China

(Phase II started)

* IMBCAMS: Institute of Medical Biology Chinese Academy of Medical Sciences
+ International locations yet to be identified

Figure 1: Planned/ongoing Chinese COVID-19 Candidate Vaccine Phase III trial locations as of 30 Dec 2020

vaccine Use (Domestic):

On Dec 08, at a Chengdu municipal government press conference, the Chengdu NHC COVID Response Group said
they will start to plan for vaccination in Chengdu. The priority populations will be the frontline
medical/epidemic response and border control personnel.

on Dec 19, the State Council Information Office held a press conference to introduce priority populations
and plans for vaccination of these groups. According to Zeng Yixin, Vice-Minister of NHC, China will
start nationwide vaccination among high risk populations through the emergency use program initiated in
June. The priority populations include cold chain workers; point of entry staff; workers in the shipping,
aviation, public transportation sectors and agricultural markets; medical and disease control personnel;
and those going abroad for work or study. In order to process the vaccination work smoothly, the State
Council issued a requirement to the relevant provincial departments and units to effectively control and
inspect the quality of vaccines to ensure safe and smooth cold chain transportation and timely and
accurate distribution. It is required that all provinces must carefully design their vaccination plans,
reasonably set up vaccination locations, and organize vaccination work in a stable and orderly manner.
Particular attention should be paid to medical observation following vaccination and timely management
and reporting of any adverse reactions. Provinces should educate people to raise awareness of the
obligation and responsibility of vaccination and should vaccinate all eligible high-risk groups on time
and with informed consent. “This is only the first step for us, more people especially hundreds of
millions of the elderly people and those with underlying disease will get vaccinated after the vaccine
products are conditionally or officially approved, and the production capacity is improved. our goal is
trying to establish herd immunity actively through vaccination to control the COVID-19 epidemic as soon
as possible.” ZzZeng said.

As of Dec 21, according to China NHC statistics, more than 1 million doses of China vaccine products have
been used under China’s emergency use strategy. Another 50 million doses are expected to be given to the
priority populations before the Chinese New Year. Link

On Dec 30, CNBG Beijing announced that the results of the interim analysis of their inactivated vaccine
phase III clinical trial showed that the vaccine safety is good, all vaccine group participants produced
high-titer antibodies, the neutralizing antibody positive conversion rate is 99.52%, and the protective
efficacy is 79.34% which has reached the WHO and other related standards. CNBG Beijing has formally
submitted a conditional marketing application to the National Medical Product Administration. Link 1
Link 2

on Dec 31, china’s State Council announced that the National Medical Product Administration approved the
CNBG Sinopharm vaccine for general use (had already been given EUA). The National Health Commission also
announced that China has already administered more than 4.5 million doses of COVID-19 vaccine nationwide.
Link

vVaccine Use (International):

On Dec 11, Egypt MoH approved for EUA of CNBG’s COVID vaccine product. The next day, the first 50k doses
arrived in Cairo, donated by UAE.

on Dec 09, the UAE MoH announced the official registration of CNBG’s COVID-19 vaccine product, citing
interim data showing that it could provide 86% efficacy, 99% neutralizing antibody seroconversion, and
100% prevention of moderate and severe COVID-19 disease among 42,299 vaccinated volunteers. On Dec 13,
the Bahrain MoH followed suit. [Note, see above December 30 CNBG announcement.]
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Sent: 1/4/2021 8:03:00 AM
Subject: FW: China COVID-19 Vaccine Development December Update

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
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From: Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]

Sent: 5/15/2020 11:40:16 AM

To: Cassetti, Cristina G (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f5a44e839c5642abb30e10feb69800b4-HHS-CCasset]; 'Kathleen Neuzil'
[kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu]; 'Durbin, Anna (NIH)' [adurbin@jhsph.edu]; Graham, Barney S (NIH)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=973d6f4dala94dad93621a6b52be9059-HHS-bgraham]; Mascola, John R
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63aa50129c1f4d39bc0a31b3851a34c5-HHS-jmascol]; 'Baric, Ralph'
[rbaric@email.unc.edu]; 'Denison, Mark (NIH)' [mark.denison@vanderbilt.edu]; Gruber, Marion
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd2669c7048f7a116d72b7682ded44-gruber]; Embry, Alan C (NIH)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77b7c944cd334abe9c6eelff4cb53320-HHS-embrya-]; Marston, Hilary D
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=87f32347b819459fb55d2b7e2bacc5eb-HHS-hilary.]; Roberts, Chris C (NIH)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e83b8d7a3a59481bacal190f63a04316f-HHS-paul.ro]; Erbelding, Emily J (NIH)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c981f04015d64d27b1afdd9c06111071-HHS-emily.e]

CC: McCormick, Christina B (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=34e851ea50744ca7b402fbf7ba0e32da-HHS-christi]
Subject: RE: CoV strain selection for possible/eventual CHIM studies

Dear Cristina:
This is terrific. Your initiative is entirely right, but it must move fast if it is to be useful. |
am available on May 18 or 19.
Regards,
Stanley

From: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] <ccassetti@niaid.nih.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:35 AM

To: 'Stanley Plotkin (stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com)' (stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com)
<stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; Kathleen Neuzil <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Durbin, Anna (NIH)
<adurbin@jhsph.edu>; Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] <bgraham@mail.nih.gov>; Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]
<jmascola@mail.nih.gov>; Baric, Ralph <rbaric@email.unc.edu>; Denison, Mark (NIH) <mark.denison@vanderbilt.edu>;
Gruber, Marion (FDA/CBER) <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E] <embrya@niaid.nih.gov>;
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] <hilary.marston@nih.gov>; Roberts, Chris (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paul.roberts@nih.gov>;
Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] <emily.erbelding@nih.gov>

Cc: McCormick, Christina (NIH/NIAID) [E] <christina.mccormick@nih.gov>

Subject: CoV strain selection for possible/eventual CHIM studies

Dear colleagues,

For the last several weeks, many of us have been involved in discussions on the value and potential risks of a SARS-CoV 2
CHIM model to learn about correlates of protection and support the development of vaccines and therapeutics.

As more data becomes available on the pathogenesis of this new infection, the evolution of the epidemic and the

availability of new therapies to treat patients, the risk/benefit calculations for conducting such studies are going to
change.
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NIAID has not committed to initiate SARS-CoV-2 CHIM studies yet, but we see value in selecting some virus challenge
strains that we could manufacture as cGMP lots soon in preparation for eventual CHIM studies. Strains might include
live attenuated strains, seasonal CoV strains and possibly a wt SARS CoV-2 strain from a mild case.

We would like to set up a call with this group of experts to discuss considerations for strain selection and prioritization.
Please let our colleague Christina McCormick know if you can be available for a 2 hours call on:

Monday My 18 at 5-7 pm
Tuesday May 19, 4,30-6,30 pm
Wednesday May 20, 5-7 pm

Thank you,
Cristina

Cristina Cassetti, Ph.D.

Deputy Director

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, NIH
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 7G51

Rockville, MD 20852

Tel: (240} 292-4149

ccassetti@niaid.nih.gov
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Sent: 1/4/2021 10:22:24 AM

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
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Sent: 1/5/2021 11:11:07 AM
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
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From: Lang, Jean /FR [Jean.Lang@sanofi.com]

Sent: 1/15/2020 7:07:44 AM

To: Stig Tollefsen [stig.tollefsen@cepi.net]; Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku
[aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; Alloueche, Ali [Ali.alloueche@takeda.com]; christian.brechot@pasteur.fr;
cbrechot@usf.edu; happic@run.edu.ng; Connie [connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil]; Daniel Brasseur

i___________(_l_)_)_§§_) __________ j@gmail.com]; mimi darkoil _________ (b)6) @yahoo.co.uk]; dongxp238@sina.com; hrees@wrhi.ac.za;
Damon, Inger K (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; James Robinson

i (b)(6) @outlook.com]; IVHOOF1@its.jnj.com; John Edmunds [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; Josie
Golding [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk]; kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen, Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com];

kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk; Michel De Wilde | | (b)8)  @aol.com]; Levine, Myron
[Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b]; Penny Heaton
[penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; Peter Smith [Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Krause, Philip
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Ralf Clemens

[t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; yves.levy@inserm.fr
CC: smrlvas@utmb edu oumunna@lhvnlgerla org; Ryanto Ryanto@takeda com; graca@health usf.edu; malshaj IeW|s—

Sabahat Z (CDC) [/o ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; Bayrat, Camille
(Marcy) /FR [Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com]; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] [kvtulden@its.jnj.com];
DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu; markay.hopps@pfizer.com; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com];
shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp; Small, Dottie [Dsmall@som.umaryland.edul; Mary Burke [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org];
admin@vaxconsult.com; Anita Chami [a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; bruniquelv@who.int; benassiv@who.int; Richard
Hatchett [richard.hatchett@cepi.net]; Raimonda Viburiene [raimonda.viburiene@cepi.net]; Frederik Kristensen
[frederik.kristensen@cepi.net]; Melanie Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]; Joseph Simmonds-Issler [jsi@cepi.net];
Jakob Cramer [jakob.cramer@cepi.net]; Paul Kristiansen [paul.kristiansen@cepi.net]; Nick Jackson
[nick.jackson@cepi.net]

Subject: RE: SAC meeting minutes 20200110

Sorry, | could not join the meeting..nor open the file.

As a Vaccine developer | wanted to share FYl our prior “historical” timelines for developing
(under a company priority) Phase I clinical Lots for another Coronavirus (SARS) under a US NIH
Grant.

A the SARS epidemic was over at the time of starting Phase | clinical testing, the prepared lots
were not used by the US NIH as the benefits/risks shifted in the wrong direction.

So this was a wake-up call in terms of Coronavirus low “Basic Reproduction Number” usually
controlled by patient isolation/containment measures .

Having said that these are 15 years old benchmarks, the coronavirus at hand might exhibit
super-spreading ability and, last but not least, CEPI was not existing at the time and has
changed some way to handle such threats.

Best

Jean

PS : Michel de Wilde was in charge at the time at SP R&D so he could mitigate by his own
perspective this SARS Vaccine case study that has been share in many public forums eg WHO,
CEPI etc.
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De : Stig Tollefsen <stig.tollefsen@ cepi.net>
Envoyé : mercredi 15 janvier 2020 08:20

A : Barrett, Alan <abarrett@utmb.edu>; Alash'le Abimiku <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; Alloueche, Ali
<Ali.alloueche@takeda.com>; christian.brechot@pasteur.fr; cbrechot@usf.edu; happic@run.edu.ng; Connie
<connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil>; Daniel Brasseur! (b)(6) @gmail.com>; mimi darko

<iad7@cdc.gov>; James Robinson! (b)(6)

@outlook.com>; Lang, Jean /FR <Jean.Lang@sanofi.com>;

JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com; John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>;
kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen, Kathrin <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk; Michel De Wilde

(b)(6) @aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]

<paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton <penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Peter Smith <Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk>; Phil

<stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; Tom Kariuki <t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan

<moorthyv@who.int>; yves.levy@inserm.fr

Cc : smrivas@utmb.edu; oumunna@ihvnigeria.org; Ryanto.Ryanto@takeda.com; graca@health.usf.edu; maisha.j.lewis-

ceaser.ctr@mail.mil;i (b)(6) _ @yahoo.com;i (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk; Susie Cornell <scornell@wrhi.ac.za>;

fmwl@cdc.gov; Bayrat, Camille (Marcy) /FR <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]
<kvtulden@its.jnj.com>; DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu; markay.hopps@ pfizer.com; Zottoli, Jessica
<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp; Small, Dottie <Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Mary Burke
<Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>; admin@vaxconsult.com; Anita Chami <a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; bruniquelv@who.int;

benassiv@who.int; Richard Hatchett <richard.hatchett@cepi.net>; Raimonda Viburiene

<raimonda.viburiene@cepi.net>; Frederik Kristensen <frederik.kristensen@cepi.net>; Melanie Saville
<melanie.saville@cepi.net>; Joseph Simmonds-Issler <jsi@cepi.net>; Jakob Cramer <jakob.cramer@cepi.net>; Paul

Kristiansen <paul.kristiansen@cepi.net>; Nick Jackson <nick.jackson@cepi.net>

Objet : [EXTERNAL] SAC meeting minutes 20200110

EXTERNAL : Real sender 1s stig.tollefsen@cepi.net
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Dear SAC member,

The meeting minutes from the ad hoc SAC meeting January 10 have been prepared and posted on the SAC SharePoint
site: https:i (b)(6)
We are happy to have your edits and/or comments by COB Friday January 17.

Best wishes
Stig

STIG TOLLEFSEN
Head of Strategic Science

(+47) 901 50 770
stig.tollefsen@cepi.net

Visiting address: Marcus Thranes gate 2, 0473 Oslo, Norway
Postal address: P.O. BOX 123, Torshov, 0412 Oslo, Norway

www .cepl.net

Cette communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a l'usage exclusif du destinataire (des destinataires) et peut contenir des informations privilegiees,
confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la loi ou protegees par les droits d'auteur. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation,
distribution, reproduction, examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre illegale. Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration et
son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sanofi Pasteur decline toute responsabilite au titre de ce message s'il a ete modifie ou falsifie. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire
de ce message, merci de le detruire immediatement et d'avertir I'expediteur de I'erreur de distribution et de la destruction du message. Merci.

This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information including trade secrets
which are privileged, confidential, exempt from disclosure under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use,
disclosure, distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-mails are susceptible to alteration and their
integrity cannot be guaranteed. Sanofi Pasteur shall not be liable for this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please
delete it immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you.
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From: Michel De Wildei (b)(6) _:@aol.com]

Sent: 1/15/2020 4:41:04 AM

To: Stig Tollefsen [stig.tollefsen@cepi.net]

cC: Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; Alloueche, Ali
[Ali.alloueche@takeda.com]; christian.brechot@pasteur.fr; cbrechot@usf.edu; happic@run.edu.ng; Connie
[connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil]; Daniel Brasseuri'__m“_'(_5')_(%_)'_'_'_'_'_':’@gmaiI.com]; mimi darko

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; James Robinson
(b)(6) @outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com; John
Edmunds [John.Edmunds@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Josie Golding [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk]; kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu;
Jansen, Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk; Levine, Myron
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

[t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; yves.levy@inserm.fr;
smrivas@utmb.edu; oumunna@ihvnigeria.org; Ryanto.Ryanto@takeda.com; graca@health.usf.edu; maisha.j.lewis-

ceaser.ctr@mail.mili___ (b)(6) @ yahoo.com;__ (b)(6)__ ®yahoo.co.uk; Susie Cornell [SCornell@wrhi.ac.za]; Malik,
Sabahat 7 (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd];
Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] [kvtulden@its.jnj.com]; DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu;
markay.hopps@pfizer.com; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com]; shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp; Small, Dottie
[Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu]; Mary Burke [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org]; admin@vaxconsult.com; Anita Chami
[a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; bruniquelv@who.int; benassiv@who.int; Richard Hatchett [richard.hatchett@cepi.net];
Raimonda Viburiene [raimonda.viburiene@cepi.net]; Frederik Kristensen [frederik.kristensen@cepi.net]; Melanie
Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]; Joseph Simmonds-Issler [jsi@cepi.net]; Jakob Cramer [jakob.cramer@cepi.net];
Paul Kristiansen [paul.kristiansen@cepi.net]; Nick Jackson [nick.jackson@cepi.net]

Subject: Re: SAC meeting minutes 20200110

Thank you Stig. With the sequence published, | recommend a GO from a diseaseX perspective, as discussed. | also
recommend to link with R Baric (UNC) and possibly others who are attempting to retro-engineer the virus from the
sequence.

This is a unique moment to show our ability for rapid response, even if the epi was to die out.

Michel

Sent from my iPhone, forgive the typos.
(b)(6) E

On Jan 15, 2020, at 09:20, Stig Tollefsen <stig.tollefsen@cepi.net> wrote:

Dear SAC member,

The meeting minutes from the ad hoc SAC meeting January 10 have been prepared and posted on the SAC SharePoint
site: https:/ (b)(6)
We are happy to have your edits and/or comments by COB Friday January 17.

Best wishes
Stig
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STIG TOLLEFSEN
Head of Strategic Science
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(+47) 801 50 770
stig.tollefsen@cepi.net

Visiting address: Marcus Thranes gate 2, 0473 Oslo, Norway
Postal address: P.O. BOX 123, Torshov, 0412 Oslo, Norway

.
Y UNg

=T
.

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007266



From: Stig Tollefsen [stig.tollefsen@cepi.net]

Sent: 1/15/2020 2:20:03 AM

To: Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; Alloueche, Ali
[Ali.alloueche@takeda.com]; christian.brechot@pasteur.fr; cbrechot@usf edu; happic@run.edu.ng; Connie
[connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil]; Daniel Brasseur(b)(sl"d)gmail com]; mimi darko

i__________(_l_)_)_(_§) _________ i@yahoo.co.uk]; dongxp238@sina.com; hrees@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; James Robinson
(b)(6) @outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; JVHOOF1@its.jhj.com; John
Edmunds [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; Josie Golding [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk]; kneu2|l@som umaryland.edu;

Jansen, Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk; Michel De Wildel __ (b)(6) i@aol.com];
Levine, Myron [Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b];
Penny Heaton [penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; Peter Smith [Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn OOc6330feaOO42fdb5571c3fdef792ed krause] RaIf CIemens

[t kariuki@aasuences ac. ke] SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who int]; yves.levy@inserm.fr
CC: smrivas@utmb edu oumunna@ihvnigeria org; Ryanto Ryanto@takeda com; graca@health usf.edu; maishaj IeW|s—

Sabahat Z (CDC) [/o—ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group
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

Subject: SAC meeting minutes 20200110

Dear SAC member,

The meeting minutes from the ad hoc SAC meeting January 10 have been prepared and posted on the SAC SharePoint
site: https: (b)(6) ;
We are happy to have your edits and/or comments by COB Friday January 17.

Best wishes
Stig

STIG TOLLEFSEN
Head of Strategic Science

s

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
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From: Helen Rees [HRees@wrhi.ac.za]

Sent: 1/16/2020 1:52:33 AM

To: Lang, Jean /FR [Jean.Lang@sanofi.com]; Stig Tollefsen [stig.tollefsen@cepi.net]; Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edul;
Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; Alloueche, Ali [Ali.alloueche@takeda.com];
christian. brechot@pasteur fr; cbrechot@usf.edu; happic@run.edu.ng; Connie [connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil];

Daniel Brasseuri __ (b)(6) ‘@gmail.com]; mimi darko! (b)(6) __ @yahoo.co.uk]; dongxp238@sina.com;
Damon, Inger K (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; James Robinson
(b)(8) @outlook.com]; IVHOOF1@its.jnj.com; John Edmunds [lohn.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; Josie

Golding [j. golding@wellcome ac.uk]; kneuzil@som umaryland edu; Jansen Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com];

[MIevme@som.umaryland.edu], Bryant, Paula R (NIH) [/o-ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b]; Penny Heaton
[penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; Peter Smith [Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Krause, Philip
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Ralf Clemens
i 'ﬁ)outlook com]; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; Tom Kariuki

[t kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; yves.levy@inserm.fr
CC: smrivas@utmb.edu; oumunna@lhvnlgerla org; Ryanto Ryanto@takeda.com; graca@health.usf.edu; maisha.j.lewis-

ceaser.ctr@mail.mil;i___ (b)(6) __‘@yahoo. com; (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk; Susie Cornell [SCornell@wrhi.ac.za]; Malik,
Sabahat Z (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou= Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; Bayrat, Camille
(Marcy) /FR [Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com]; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] [kvtulden@its.jnj.com];
DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu; markay.hopps@pfizer.com; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com];
shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp; Small, Dottie [Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu]; Mary Burke [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org];
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

Thanks Jean

Very interesting. We are trying to set up another SAC call in the next day or two so there will be more time for
discussion.

Best

Helen

From: "Lang, Jean /FR" <Jean.Lang@sanofi.com>

Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 at 14:09

To: Stig Tollefsen <stig.tollefsen@cepi.net>, "Barrett, Alan" <abarrett@utmb.edu>, Alash'le Abimiku
<aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>, "Alloueche, Ali" <Ali.alloueche@takeda.com>,
"christian.brechot@pasteur.fr" <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>, "cbrechot@usf.edu” <cbrechot@usf.edu>,
"happic@run.edu.ng" <happic@run.edu.ng>, Connie <connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil>, Daniel Brasseur

(b)(6) @gmail.com>, mimi darko: (b)(6) @vyahoo.co.uk>, "dongxp238@sina.com"
<dongxp238@sina.com>, Helen Rees <HRees@wrhi.ac.za>, "Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)"
<iad7 @cdc.gov>, James Robinson: (b)(6) @outlook.com>, "JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com"

<JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com>, John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>, Josie Golding
<j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>, "kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu" <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>, "Jansen,
Kathrin" <kathrin.jansen@ pfizer.com>, "kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk" <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>, Michel De Wilde
(b)(6) @aol.com>, "Levine, Myron" <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>, "Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
<paula.bryant@nih.gov>, Penny Heaton <penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>, "peter.smith@Ishtm.ac.uk"

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007269



<Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk>, Phil Krause <philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>, Ralf Clemens

<t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>, Vaseeharan SATHIYAMOORTHY <moorthyv@who.int>, "yves.levy@inserm.fr"
<yves.levy@inserm.fr>

Cc: "smrivas@utmb.edu” <smrivas@utmb.edu>, "oumunna@ihvnigeria.org" <oumunna@ihvnigeria.org>,
"Ryanto.Ryanto@takeda.com" <Ryanto.Ryanto@takeda.com>, "graca@health.usf.edu”
<graca@health.usf.edu>, "maisha.j.lewis-ceaser.ctr@mail.mil" <maisha.j.lewis-ceaser.ctr@mail.mil>,

(b)(6) wyahoo.com™ (b)(6) @yahoo.com>, __ (b)(6) __@yahoo.co.uk"
| (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk>, Cornell <SCornell@wrhi.ac.za>, "fmwl@cdc.gov" <fmwl@cdc.gov>, "Bayrat,
Camille (Marcy) /FR" <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>, "Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]" <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>,
"DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu” <DEgorugwu@som.umaryland.edu>, "markay.hopps@pfizer.com”
<markay.hopps@pfizer.com>, "Zottoli, Jessica" <Jessica.Zottoli@ pfizer.com>, "shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp"
<shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>, "Small, Dottie" <Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>, Mary Burke
<Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>, "admin@vaxconsult.com” <admin@vaxconsult.com>, Anita Chami
<a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>, "bruniquelv@who.int" <bruniquelv@who.int>, "benassiv@who.int"
<benassiv@who.int>, Richard Hatchett <richard.hatchett@cepi.net>, Raimonda Viburiene
<raimonda.viburiene@cepi.net>, Frederik Kristensen <frederik.kristensen@cepi.net>, Melanie Saville
<melanie.saville@cepi.net>, Joseph Simmonds-Issler <jsi@cepi.net>, Jakob Cramer <jakob.cramer@cepi.net>,
Paul Kristiansen <paul.kristiansen@cepi.net>, Nick Jackson <nick.jackson@cepi.net>
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
<connie.s.schmaljohn.civ@mail.mil>; Daniel Brasseur: (b)(6) @gmail.com>; mimi darko

<iad7@cdc.gov>; James Robinson: (b)(6) @outlook.com>; Lang, Jean /FR <Jean.Lang@sanofi.com>;
JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com; John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>;
kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen, Kathrin <kathrin.jansen @pfizer.com>; kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk; Michel De Wilde
(b)(6) @Daol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]
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
site: https! (b)(®) ;
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
de ce message, merci de le detruire immediatement et d'avertir I'expediteur de I'erreur de distribution et de la destruction du message. Mereci.

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
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From: (b)(6)

Sent: 3/23/2020 8:00:58 PM

To: Farley, John [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d9dc8109c3ead9ed8f897ac979b0619b-FARLEYJ]; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Regine.Lehnert@bfarm.de;
julia.tree@phe.gov.uk; Ken.Duncan@gatesfoundation.org; eh63a@nih.gov; sina.bavari.civ@mail.mil;
marco.cavaleri@ema.europe.eu

Subject: Role of Chloroquine (WHO consultation)

Ladies and Gentlemen

I'am a doctor in the UK, desperately reviewing all available data and outcomes with regards to Covid-19. 1
assure you of my credentials and probity. I have read the WHO document on Chloroquine to which all of you
have contributed. I am disappointed by the lack of urgency, drive and imagination in investigating
Chloroquine.

Your approach to and current planned studies for Pre Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP) and Post Exposure
Prophylaxis (PoEP) in the utility of Chloroquine or its derivates are wide off the mark. There is only one
planned study (RCT), the dose selection is questionable, and it does not clearly differentiate between PrEP and
PoEP, the study period is 3 months! By then potentially hundreds of thousands of patients and scores of medical
personnel would have died - There is a faster and better approach of delivering the drug to a much wider at risk
population and scientifically studying it at the same time, please give it serious thought and consideration. This
is the time to think big and deliver. Pharmaceuticals stand ready to provide the drug free of cost to the US
government and indeed worldwide. Its distribution to pharmacies can be expedited in real time.

PROPOSAL:
PrEP for Covid-19 (online - state or countrywide application)

Study Design:
Large scale, pragmatic, open label, observational study, on-line recruitment , registry design, single
intervention.

Study population:
Frontline medical staff, high exposure risk (carers, nursing home residents), immunosuppressed, patients with
co-mordities at risk of significant infection.

Study Flow:

Online risk stratification. Differentiate between PrEP and PoEP and follow two separate pathways. One for no
known exposure, the the other for exposed participants but with out symptoms.

Each arm to assess (online) suitability with regards to co-morbidity, drug interactions and disclaimer on side
effects. If suitable, proceed to consent and printing of a pharmacy prescription. The PrEP arm to get
Hyroxychloroquine 400mg once weekly, the PrOP arm to receive 5 days of 400mg/day, followed by weekly
400mg/week. Study period 4 months.

Outcome measures:
Self reported weekly outcome measures of either proven Covid-19 infectivity or symptoms suggestive of
Covid-19, after at least two weeks of completed treatment. Real-time data capture and analyses.

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007273



I trust this is of interest to you all. The world is waiting for affirmative action!

. Regards

(b)(6)
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From: Helen Rees [HRees@wrhi.ac.za]

Sent: 12/13/2020 12:42:42 PM
To: Mimi Darko ,,_________(l?_)_(!i)_________:@yahoo co.uk]; Melanie Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]
cC: Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; smrivas [smrivas@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu];

oumunna [oumunna@ihvnigeria.org]; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; christian.brechot
[christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; cbrechot [cbrechot@usf.edu]; graca [graca@health.usf.edu]; happic
[happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn 8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5 HHS-connie.]; Daniel Brasseur

[dongxp238@s|na com] Susle Cornell [SCorneII@wrhl ac. za], Damon, Inger K (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd];
Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC) [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; James Robinson

i (b)(8) @outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Camille.Bayrat
[Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com]; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE] [JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com]; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]
[kvtulden@its.jnj.com]; John Edmunds [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; Josie Golding [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk];
E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; kneuzil [kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu]; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu;
KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen, Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; Hopps, Markay

[markay hopps@pfizer com]; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica Zottoli@pfizer com]; Shibuya Kenji [kenji shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];

[MIevme@som.umaryland.edu], SmaII, Dottle [DsmaII@som.umaryland.edu], Bryant, PauIa R (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b]; Penny Heaton
[penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; Mary Burke [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org]; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn OOc6330feaOO42fdb5571c3fdef792ed krause] Ralf Clemens
Kariuki [t.kar|ukl@aasC|ences.ac.ke], Anita Chami [a.cham|@aasuences.ac.ke], SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
[moorthyv@who.int]; bruniquelv [bruniquelv@who.int]; benassiv [benassiv@who.int]; yves.levy
[yves.levy@inserm.fr]; Rachel Grant [rachel.grant@cepi.net]; Frederik Kristensen [frederik.kristensen@cepi.net];
Richard Wilder [richard.wilder@cepi.net]; Joseph Simmonds-Issler [jsi@cepi.net]; Samia Saad [samia.saad@cepi.net]
Subject: Re: Update on University of Queensland COVID-19 vaccine

Dear Melanie

Thanks. This is very helpful and of course disappointing.
Perhaps we should reflect on whether we could have identified this as a potential problem earlier on. Are
there lessons to be learnt for other vaccines in development from this experience?

Best
Helen

Subject: Re: Update on University of Queensland COVID-19 vaccine

The University of Queensland (UQ) and CSL today announced that they will not progress UQ’s COVID-19 vaccine
candidate to Phase 2/3 clinical trials. CEPI supports this decision, and will not continue to fund further development of
the vaccine beyond completion of the Phase 1 clinical trial.

The Phase 1 trial has shown that the vaccine candidate elicits a robust response towards the virus and has a strong
safety profile. However, the Phase 1 data also showed the generation of antibodies directed towards fragments of a HIV
protein (gp41), a component used to stabilize the vaccine. These antibodies led to false-positive HIV results in a subset
of rapid HIV diagnostic tests (containing full length gp41). There is no possibility the vaccine causes infection, and
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routine follow up tests confirmed there is no HIV virus present. However, some of the tests generating false-positive
results are widely used in developing countries and in many locations positive results on such tests will result in the
initiation of HIV treatment.

We have concluded that this attribute means the vaccine candidate does not meet CEPI’s global deployment and
distribution requirements and does not meet the criteria for further CEPI funding. This decision was taken after
consultation with, and reflects the recommendations of, the CEPI Board Executive and Investment Committee; the
COVAX Research, Development, and Manufacturing Committee; and the COVAX Technical Review Group. It was also
discussed during the closed session of CEPI’'s Board meeting, 4 December.

While this is disappointing, identifying issues such as this - which could impact the practical use of the vaccine - is a
critical part of the vaccine development process, and illustrates why it is so important that robust and thorough clinical
trials such as this one take place.

Historically most vaccines in development do not progress through to licensure, so CEPI has invested in a broad portfolio
of COVID-19 vaccine candidates to maximize our chances of success. The remaining vaccine candidates supported by
CEPI are unaffected by this issue, and through our portfolio approach we aim to develop at least three safe and effective
vaccines which can be distributed and deployed to the world through COVAX.

| would like to recognise the hard work and commitment of the CEPI team working on the project, and our partners at
UQ and CSL in enabling the progress of the vaccine candidate to this point. Before the emergence of COVID-19, CEPI
entered into a framework agreement with UQ in January 2019 to develop the rapid response ‘Molecular Clamp’
platform for potential use against ‘Disease X'. The concepts underlying UQ’s ‘Molecular Clamp’ vaccine technology show
great promise, so CEPI is committed to continuing to work with UQ to resolve this issue so that the platform can be used
to develop vaccines against other diseases in the future. We have a stage gate review on 15 December where we will
discuss how to do this.
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From: Mimi Darko' (b)(8) i@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 12/12/2020 3:13:28 PM
To: Melanie Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn 8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5 HHS-connie.]; Daniel Brasseur
@gmall com] N @yahoo co.uk; dongxp238
[dongxp238@sma com]; HRees@wrhi.ac.za; SCorneII@wrhl ac.za; Damon, Inger K (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; James Robinson
(b)(6) i@outlook.com); Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Camille.Bayrat
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
[markay.hopps@pfizer.com]; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com]; Shibuya, Kenji [kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];
i _ _i@aol.com]; Levine, Myron
[Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; Small, Dottie [Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH)
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn—Recipients/cn—OOc6330feaOO42fdb5571c3fdef792ed krause]' Ralf Clemens

Kariuki [t karlukl@aasaences ac.ke]; Anita Chami [a. chaml@aasuences ac. ke] SATHIYAMOORTHY Vaseeharan

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

Thank you for this important update. Although disappointing not reaching the hopeful goal, considering initial
safety and efficacy results, I believe that this decision is overall best considering the potential ambiguities and
public health concerns that could arise.

I also say thank you to all who have been involved in the project and in reaching this final decision, which

couldn’t have been an easy one
Be blessed,

Delese Mimi Darko (B.Pharm, MBA, FGCPharm)
Chief Executive Officer

Food and Drugs Authority

P.O. Box CT 2783

Cantonments

Accra - Ghana

(b)(6) i

On 10 Dec 2020, at 10:19 PM, Melanie Saville <melanie.saville@cepi.net> wrote:

Dear SAC members,
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
Melanie

MELANIE SAVILLE
Director, Vaccine Research & Development
<image001.png>

+4475 786 37 304
melanie.saville@cepi.net

Visiting address: Gibbs building, 215 Euston Rd, Bloomsbury, London NW1 2BE, UK
Postal address: P.O. BOX 123, Torshov, 0412 Oslo, Norway

Sensitivity: CEPI Internal
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From: SWAMINATHAN, Soumya [swaminathans@who.int]

Sent: 12/11/20206:12:36 AM
To: LYDON, Patrick [lydonp@who.int]
CC: sylvie.van-der-werf (sylvie.van-der-werf@pasteur.fr) [sylvie.van-der-werf@pasteur.fr]; isabella.eckerle@hcuge.ch;

karesh@ecohealthalliance.org; falhosani@adphc.gov.ae; gmleung (gmleung@hku.hk) [gmleung@hku.hk];

P (b)6) @gmall com; marshallj@smbh.ca; Murthy, Srinivas [CWBC] [Srinivas.Murthy@cw.bc.ca]; John Conly
(john. conly@albertahealthserwces ca) [john.conly@albertahealthservices.ca]; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Recipients/cn =00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Jacobs, Michael

[michael.jacobs@ucl.ac. uk],l (b)(8) @gmall com; Ross Upshur [ross.upshur@utoronto.cal;

emily.chan@cuhk.edu.hk; PERKINS, Mark [perkinsm@who.int]; BEN EMBAREK, Peter Karim
[benembarekp@who.int]; MORGAN, Oliver [omorgan@who.int]; Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria
[vankerkhovem@who.int]; DIAZ, Janet Victoria [diazj@who.int]; ALLEGRANZI, Benedetta [allegranzib@who.int];
HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre [preziosim@who.int]; RIVEROS
BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; REIS, Andreas Alois
[reisa@who.int]; LITTLER, Katherine [littlerk@who.int]; BAYUGO, Yolanda [bayugo@who.int]; GOBAT, Nina
[gobatn@who.int]; BORGES, Andrea [borgesa@who.int]; MAFUNGA, Neddy [mafungan@who.int]

Subject: Re: minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

Dear chairs of our WGs

We would really appreciate getting this 1 min video from each of you with your key takeaway on the greatest scientific
advance for this year, in your area. You could also send a short para if you are unable to do the video.

The DG will highlight the work of the research community during his year end speech.

Many thanks

Regards

Soumya

Sent from my iPad

On 11 Dec 2020, at 15:38, LYDON, Patrick <lydonp@who.int> wrote:

Dear Research leads and Working Group chairs,
This is a gentle reminder that we are looking forward to your submissions on 14 December.

For those working groups that have co-chairs, the suggestion is to either have one chair send the 1 minute video. The
alternative is for co-chairs to have a Zoom call and record their session with the 1 minute achievement.

We look forward to your inputs on Monday.
All the very best,
Patrick

From: LYDON, Patrick

Sent: 06 December 2020 10:48

Subject: WHO Scientific Achievement 2020 — What is yours for your thematic area? [Inputs by 14 December]
Importance: High

Dear

On behalf of Soumya, we are reaching out to you with a time-sensitive request.
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On December 21 our Director General (Dr Tedros) will host an end-of-year WHO Press Conference which will include
a strong focus on science and research for Covid-19.

In preparation for this, we are inviting each chair of the g working groups of the Global Research Roadmap to submit
their top achievement or scientific advance for their thematic area. This top achievement or scientific advance
needs to be the one that had the greatest impact in the control of the pandemic during 2020.

In addition, we would like to also receive from you, a list of all publications (peer reviewed or not) produced this
year that are critical for advancing the science for your thematic area (especially if these were generated with WHO
contributions).

Achievements submitted by 14 December will be compiled for Tedros and Soumya to highlight during this end-of-
year press conference. Our suggestion for the submission is to produce a 1 minutes video using your smartphone
(or other device) describing your top scientific achievement for the year. Depending on the submission, you may be
invited to formally present achievements during the 21 December press-conference.

Thank you for your attention and follow-up to this request by 14 December.

All the very best,
Patrick

Patrick Lydon
Research & Development Blueprint Unit — World Health Emergencies (WHE/HEC)
World Health Organization | 20 Avenue Appia | CH-1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland | Office: M1156

> lydonp@who.int | B :office +41.22.791.4238 | B :mobilei (b)(6) [ﬁlmypeL(b)(s) _______
Promote heolth, keep the world safe, and serve the vulnerable
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From: Melanie Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]

Sent: 12/10/2020 5:19:52 PM

To: Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; smrivas [smrivas@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu];
oumunna [oumunna@ihvnigeria.org]; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; christian.brechot
[christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; cbrechot [cbrechot@usf.edu]; graca [graca@health.usf.edu]; happic
[happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS- connle] Danlel Brasseur

B @gmall com]; mimi darko | _(b)(sl@yahoo co.uk];i :

yahoo.co.uk]; dongxp238 [dongxp238@5|na com]; HRees@wrhi.ac.za; SCorneII@wrhl ac.za; Damon,

Inger K (CDC) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; James Robinson

(b)(6) i@outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Camille.Bayrat

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

shinoyamaz [shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp]; Michel De Wllde- (b))  :@aol.com]; Levine, Myron
[Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; Small, Dottie [Dsmall@som. umaryland edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH)
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

i (b)(6) _i@outlook.com]; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom
Kariuki [t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; Anita Chami [a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
[moorthyv@who.int]; bruniquelv [bruniquelv@who.int]; benassiv [benassiv@who.int]; yves.levy
[yves.levy@inserm.fr]

CC: Rachel Grant [rachel.grant@cepi.net]; Frederik Kristensen [frederik.kristensen@cepi.net]; Melanie Saville
[melanie.saville@cepi.net]; Richard Wilder [richard.wilder@cepi.net]; Joseph Simmonds-Issler [jsi@cepi.net]; Samia
Saad [samia.saad@cepi.net]

Subject: Update on University of Queensland COVID-19 vaccine

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
platform for potential use against ‘Disease X’. The concepts underlying UQ’s ‘Molecular Clamp’ vaccine technology show
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
C E P ﬁ blews vaccines
Al

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

Sent: 12/13/2020 12:59:20 PM
To: HRees@wrhi.ac.za; mimi darko! __ (b)(6) __ i@yahoo.co.uk]
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; Daniel Brasseur

L __()e)_i@gmail.com];i__(b)(6) i@yahoo.com;! (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk]; dongxp238
[dongxp238@sina.com]; SCornell@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K (CDC) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z
(CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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

i (b)(6) _ i@outlook.com]; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom

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
Subject: RE: Update on University of Queensland COVID-19 vaccine

Indeed Helen, the potential risk of anti clamp antibodies had been identified as a theoretical risk however the extent of
the observation in humans came as somewhat a surprise. This risk had been taken into account in the stagegate process.
| do agree with you that in such circumstances a thorough lessons learnt is advisable and will be carried out.

Kind regards

Melanie

Sensitivity: CEPI Internal

From: Helen Rees <HRees@wrhi.ac.za>
Sent: 13 December 2020 17:43

To: mimi darkoi | (b)(6) ____i@yahoo.co.uk>; Melanie Saville <melanie.saville@cepi.net>
Cc: Barrett, Alan <abarrett@utmb.edu>; smrivas <smrivas@utmb.edu>; Alash'le Abimiku
<aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; oumunna <oumunna@ihvnigeria.org>; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org;
christian.brechot <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>; cbrechot <cbrechot@usf.edu>; graca <graca@health.usf.edu>; happic

<happic@run.edu.ng>; Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <Connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov>; Daniel Brasseur

(b)(6) @gmail.com>; _ (b)(6)  i@yahoo.com; (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk>; dongxp238
<dongxp238@sina.com>; SCornell@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <iad7@cdc.gov>; fmw1
<fmwl1@cdc.gov>; James Robinson! (b)(6) @outlook.com>; Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>;

Camille.Bayrat <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE] <JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com>; Van Tulden, Karin
[JRDBE] <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding
<j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>; E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; kneuzil <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>;
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Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu; KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen, Kathrin
<kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; Hopps, Markay <markay.hopps@pfizer.com>; Zottoli, Jessica
<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; Shibuya, Kenji <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>; shinoyamaz <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>;

Michel De Wilde:  (b)(6) 1 @aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Mary Burke <Mary.burke @gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Phil Krause
<philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Ralf CIemens(b)(G)J@outIookcom>, Stanley Plotkin
<stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom Kariuki <t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; Anita Chami
<a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <moorthyv@who.int>; bruniquelv
<bruniquelv@who.int>; benassiv <benassiv@who.int>; yves.levy <yves.levy@inserm.fr>; Rachel Grant
<rachel.grant@cepi.net>; Frederik Kristensen <frederik.kristensen@cepi.net>; Richard Wilder
<richard.wilder@cepi.net>; Joseph Simmonds-Issler <jsi@cepi.net>; Samia Saad <samia.saad@cepi.net>

Subject: Re: Update on University of Queensland COVID-19 vaccine

CAUTION: This message was sent by an address external to CEPI. Please do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recoghize the source of this email and know the content is safe. Contact support@intility.no or it@cepi.net if uncertain.

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
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From: Peter Smith [Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk]

Sent: 12/26/2020 1:14:30 PM

To: Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; 'Melanie Saville' [melanie.saville@cepi.net]; 'Barrett, Alan’
[abarrett@utmb.edu]; 'smrivas' [smrivas@utmb.edu]; 'Alash'le Abimiku' [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; 'oumunna’
[oumunna@ihvnigeria.org]; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; 'christian.brechot' [christian.brechot@pasteur.fr];
'cbrechot' [cbrechot@usf.edu]; 'graca' [graca@health.usf.edu]; 'happic' [happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; 'Daniel Brasseur'

Inger K (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; 'James Robinson'
(b)(6) i@outlook.com]; 'Jean Lang' [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; 'Camille.Bayrat'
[Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com]; 'Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]' [J[VHOOF1@its.jnj.com]; 'Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]'
[kvtulden@its.jnj.com]; John Edmunds [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; 'Josie Golding' [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk];
E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; 'kneuzil' [kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu]; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu;
KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; 'Jansen, Kathrin' [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; 'Hopps, Markay'
[markay.hopps@pfizer.com]; 'Zottoli, Jessica' [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com]; 'Shibuya, Kenji' [kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];

[Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; 'Small, Dottie' [Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b]; 'Penny Heaton'
[penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; 'Mary Burke' [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org]; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; 'Ralf Clemens'

[a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; 'SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan' [moorthyv@who.int]; 'bruniquelv'
[bruniquelv@who.int]; 'benassiv' [benassiv@who.int]; 'yves.levy' [yves.levy@inserm.fr]
Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variants

Dear Melanie,

Many thanks for this update. The projections from John’s group are particularly alarming. | agree that the response by
CEPI that you outline seems to cover many of the bases. | suspect this is already planned, but animal challenge studies
with both the UK and SA variants, using vaccines in the near pipeline, would seem to be a high priority, as well as
rehearsing what the shortest timelines are for reformulating vaccines, with advice from regulators about what they will
require to enable rapid approval of reformulated vaccines.

| hope you are managing to have a few hours off!
Very best wishes

Peter

Prof Peter Smith, MRC International Statistics and Epidemiology Group,

London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine, Keppel St, London WC1E 7HT. Tel: +44 20 7927 2246. Skype:!___{bj{6} .1

Free download of 3rd Edition of "Field Trials of Health interventions: a Toolbox™ https://bit.ly/2)1XXcl or free access online at https://bit.ly/2FLACd3

From: Stanley Plotkin <stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>
Sent: 24 December 2020 16:06
To: 'Melanie Saville' <melanie.saville@cepi.net>; 'Barrett, Alan' <abarrett@utmb.edu>; 'smrivas' <smrivas@utmb.edu>;
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'Alash’le Abimiku' <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; 'oumunna’ <oumunna@ihvnigeria.org>;
ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; 'christian.brechot' <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>; 'cbrechot' <cbrechot@usf.edu>;
'‘graca’ <graca@health.usf.edu>; 'happic' <happic@run.edu.ng>; 'Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E]'

<Connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov>; 'Daniel Brasseur' (b)(6) @gmail.com>; 'mimi darko'

Tb)e) @yahoo.co.uk>;i " (b)(6) __ i@yahoo.com; (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk>; 'dongxp238'
<dongxp238@sina.com>; HRees@wrhi.ac.za; SCornell@wrhi.ac.za; 'Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)'
<iad7@cdc.gov>; 'fmwl' <fmwl@cdc.gov>; 'James Robinson'i (b)(8) i@outlook.com>; 'Jean Lang'

<Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>; 'Camille.Bayrat' <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>; 'Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]'
<JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com>; 'Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]' <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds

<John.Edmunds@ LSHTM.ac.uk>; 'Josie Golding' <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>; E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; 'kneuzil’
<kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu; KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu;
'Jansen, Kathrin' <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; 'Hopps, Markay' <markay.hopps@ pfizer.com>; 'Zottoli, Jessica'
<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; 'Shibuya, Kenji' <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>; 'shinoyamaz' <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>;

<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; 'Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]' <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; 'Penny Heaton'
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; 'Mary Burke' <Mary.burke @gatesmri.org>; Peter Smith <Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk>;

Kariuki' <t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; 'Anita Chami' <a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; 'SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan'
<moorthyv@who.int>; 'bruniquelv' <bruniquelv@who.int>; 'benassiv' <benassiv@who.int>; 'yves.levy'
<yves.levy@inserm.fr>

Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variants

*** This message originated outside LSHTM ***

Dear Melanie:

I thank you for an impressive and relevant response of CEPI to this worrying
development. | would only add that the threat of escape from antibodies to the RBD
reemphasizes the need to characterize T cell responses. Also, we don’t know the value or the
danger of including nucleoprotein in the vaccine, which is dependent on the T cell responses
induced. |suspect (purely a guess) that vaccine-induced neutralizing antibodies will still give
protection, but a higher titer may be necessary. Once again, to grind an ax, human challenge
studies comparing old and new isolates could give critical information.

Kind Regards,

Stanley

From: Melanie Saville <melanie.saville@cepi.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 6:14 AM

To: Barrett, Alan <abarrett@utmb.edu>; smrivas <smrivas@utmb.edu>; Alash'le Abimiku
<aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; oumunna <gumunna@ihvnigeria.corg>; ali.alloueche@hillemaniabs.org;
christian.brechot <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>; cbrechot <chbrechot@usf.edu>; graca <graca@health.usf.edu>; happic
<happic@run.edu.ng>; Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <Connie.schmaljchn@nih.gov>; Daniel Brasseur

e P)E)___@gmail.com>; mimi darkol_____(B)E)___ Bvahoo.co.uk>;i b)) i@yahoo.com; {(b)E) ]
i (b)) g@yaheo.co.ub; dongxp238 <dongxp238@sina.com>; HRees@wrhi.ac.za; SCornell@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger
K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <iad7 @cdc.gov>; fmwl <fmwl@cdc.gov>; James Robinson: (b)(6) @outlook.com>;

Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sancfipasteur.com>; Camille.Bayrat <Camille.Bayrat@sancfi.com>; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]
<JVHOOF1@its.inj.com>; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds

<John.Edmunds@ LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>; E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; kneuzil
<kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu; KBozvlinski-Bulos@som.umarvland.edu; Jansen,
Kathrin <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; Hopps, Markay <markay.hopps@ pfizer.com>; Zottoli, Jessica
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<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; Shibuya, Kenji <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>; shinoyamaz <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.ip>;
Michel De Wilde! | (b)6) i@aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine @som.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Mary Burke <Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Phil Krause
<philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Ralf Clemensi | (b)e) _}ﬁ)eutleﬁk.cemx Stanley Plotkin
<stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom Kariuki <t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; Anita Chami
<a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <mocrthyv@who.int>; bruniquelv
<bruniguelv@who.int>; benassiv <benassiv@who.int>; yves.levy <yves.levy@inserm.fr>

Subject: SARS CoV2 new variants

Dear All

As you know there has been significant activity around 2 new variants of SARS CoV2, one isolated in the UK and a second
in RSA. Both are showing evidence of increased transmissibility and work has been done to initially assess any impact on
diagnostics, treatments and vaccine effectiveness.

| would like to share with you our initial thinking on actions that CEPI should take as part of the investigation. Please see
below a summary of proposed actions from a meeting with our Executive and Investment committee yesterday.
Specifically, through the Agility project we are working with GISAID, PHE and NIBSC on the biological relevance of these
new strains and although the evidence does not suggest that the current vaccines will not be effective against these
strains it does lead us to believe we should consider this eventuality carefully in the new year to which we welcome your
input.

Helen has been intimately involved in the RSA strain evaluation and John for the UK and welcome their comments.

| take the opportunity to wish you a very happy holiday period.

Kind regards

Melanie

UK

https://cmmid.github.io/topics/covid18/uk-novel-variant.htm|
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/covid-15-sars-cov-2-informaticn-about-the-new-virus-

variant?utm source=h9311705-d7b8-4353-39de-b3f6h93624658utm medium=email&utm campaign=govuk-
notifications&utm content=immediate

httos://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/threat-assessment-krief-rapid-increase-sars-cov-2-variant-united-
kingdom

South Africa: https://www.krisp.org.za/publications.php?pubid=315

WHO: https://www.who.int/csr/don/21-december-2020-sars-cov2-variant-united-kingdoem/en

EIC summary

1. EIC perspective on high-level overall priorities in response to emerging SARS CoV?2 variants:

. Increased surveillance, and WHO guidance on how such surveillance should be standardized

. Faster and wider roll out of vaccines

. Definition of longer-term approach to vaccine development and portfolio composition

. Defining areas where CEPI can contribute meaningfully to public discourse. These could include

o) Taking advantage of and/or adapting clinical trials in areas where the new strains are circulating to understand
their impact if any on vaccine efficacy

o) Managing expectations about vaccines, e.g. how long it will take to impact pandemic, and how long making new
vaccines might take

o) Working with regulators and developers to map out processes for updating Spike and RBD components of

successful vaccines and to identify how steps in development and manufacturing processes might be shortened if and
when this becomes necessary
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o) Emphasizing the ongoing need for NPIs even as people get vaccinated

o) Underscoring that the emergence of these mutations, the first that appear to have a significant impact on
transmission, amplifies the importance of global equitable access to vaccines to achieve epidemic control as quickly as
possible

. Defining areas where CEPI investments could contribute to the global assessment of and response to the new
viruses, including:

o) Enabling sciences as the pre-clinical ‘on ramp’ with a focus towards standardization of protocols, seed stocks,
and reagents

o) Sequencing isolates in vaccine efficacy trials, through and beyond trials CEPI is funding - especially in UK and SA
. Supporting WHO

o) Guidance on surveillance/epidemiology

o) Data sharing

2. Glopid R call
Subsequent to our call, CEPI participated in a GloPID-R call, where WHO Blueprint team indicated they have activated

their workgroups and will host a meeting in early January on the new strain.

3. Proposed next steps from CEPI

. Immediate

o) CEPI has already invested MUSD1.4 through the Agility project looking at biological relevance of variants with a
partnership with GISAID, PHE and NIBSC. Work will be on developing well characterized virus stocks, development of
neutralizing antibody assays and testing convalescent and vaccinated sera. The UK strain has been prioritized in the
project and we have offered to fund work on the RSA strain if appropriate. We will work actively to ensure this moves
forward expeditiously and there are no funding issues. We will also determine whether to conduct hamster challenge
studies. The ultimate goal is to make available to the broader scientific community high quality, standardized material
for animal model and other needed studies.

. Timing: ongoing

o) We will engage with partners CEPI is funding on appropriate strategies for sequence/data capture, cross
neutralization tests both post dose 1 and 2 from trials, and how to manage and aggregate data from breakthrough
cases. In addition, we will contact partners such as Operation Warp Speed, Chinese manufacturers, and consider what a
global approach might look like to ensure consistency and rapid action.

] Timing: to be in place by early January

o) Communications: we have developed a reactive statement on the new strain, vaccine development, and
messaging on key issues, as below. After we have determined further actions CEPI might take, we could consider a
proactive statement.

o Partner engagement

] We will engage with WHO on the upcoming workshop and offer to provide support as needed

] We will engage with our animal models network, so if work is needed, it is ready to go

] We will follow up with Chinese manufacturers

o) We will determine which enabling science activities CEPI leads on, and which it should partner with others, e.g.
WHO, to ensure appropriate systems/standards are in place.

] Timing — to determine by time of WHO workshop

. Mid term

o) Review issues relating to mutations and vaccines, including:

] Is there a need to focus beyond spike protein vaccines? If so, when, and what is the priority?

] What vaccine platforms should we focus on for strain changes with new variants e.g. mRNA, inactivated,
recombinant proteins etc ?

] Thinking through pros/cons of single dose/deferred dose vaccine approaches

] Timing: propose to work on this through January, with the RDMIC

MELANIE SAVILLE

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007289



Director, Vaccine Research & Development
C E P E Mew vaccinegs
P for a safer worle

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
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]

Sent: 12/23/2020 3:12:03 PM

To: galter (galter@partners.org) [galter@partners.org]; Maria Baca Estrada (maria.baca-estrada@canada.ca)
[maria.baca-estrada@canada.ca]; baihe (baihe@nmpa.gov.cn) [baihe@nmpa.gov.cn]; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu)
[rbaric@email.unc.edu]; cheryl (cheryl@gisaid.org) [cheryl@gisaid.org]; valentina.bernasconi@cepi.net;
shinjini.bhatnagar (shinjini.bhatnagar@thsti.res.in) [shinjini.bhatnagar@thsti.res.in];
pbieniasz@mail.rockefeller.edu; Bok, Karin (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=01205c78ced04c44993d0044fc5a2477-HHS-karin.b]; Boyle, David
[dboyle@path.org]; Bozick, Brooke A (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9db2095d89024bdcbb3f653626eb0df1-HHS-brooke.]; BRANGEL, Polina
[brangelp@who.int]; christian.brechot (christian.brechot@pasteur.fr) [christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; Christine
Bruce (Christine.bruce@phe.gov.uk) [Christine.bruce@phe.gov.uk]; Carroll, Darin S (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ale41f0ca9984d0eabd434fd7dc0908d-HHS-zuz4-cd]; Miles.Carroll
(Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk) [Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk]; fic37@cam.ac.uk; Cavaleri Marco
(Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu) [Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu]; Monalisa Chatterji
(MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org) [MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org]; Chu, May
[MAY.CHU@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU]; Carolyn Clark (carolyn.clark@cepi.net) [carolyn.clark@cepi.net]; Corbett, Kizzmekia
S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e78cec0f97d4240a6a903f9df3adeb2-HHS-kizzmek]; COSTA, Alejandro
Javier [costaa@who.int]; Coughlin, Melissa (CDC) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=adb6b8daa8404b59a4717f704716909d-HHS-htq4-cd]; shane@lji.org;
Crozier, lan (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; Damon, Inger K (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Lisa@amicitiam.com;
Peter Daszak (daszak@ecohealthalliance.org) [daszak@ecohealthalliance.org]; de los Santos, Tala
[tdelossantos@path.org]; De Wit, Emmie (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0995c7cc65ea4fOba5e81bfc8b73e271-HHS-Emmie.d]; De Grace, Marciela M
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=44d9d709a9fa4152ade69e7161301cal0-HHS-marciel]; Delgado
Vazquez.Rafael (rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org) [rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org]; mit666666
(mit666666@pitt.edu) [Mit666666@pitt.edu]; katie.doores (katie.doores@kcl.ac.uk) [katie.doores@kcl.ac.uk];
William Dowling (william.dowling@cepi.net) [william.dowling@cepi.net]; christian.drosten
(christian.drosten@charite.de) [christian.drosten@charite.de]; epstein@ecohealthalliance.org; Erlandson, Karl (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=680b325h1a6e48c1b23db0e7831cfldd-HHS-Karl.Er]; Falzarano, Darryl
[darryl.falzarano@usask.ca]; jason.fernandes@canada.ca; Florence, Clint C (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9642ed58fd1448b78a415dcd78032f54-HHS-clint.f];
Frieman, Matthew [MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu]; Simon Funnell (simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk)
[simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk]; Luc.Gagnon (Luc.Gagnon@nexelis.com) [Luc.Gagnon@nexelis.com]; Garcia, Mayra
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7db05677732d4023bcdf772ee0474055-GarciaM]; Gerber, Susan | (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c75e9a3507e84f3db20707eeccd86d44-HHS-bhx1-cd]; Volker.gerdts
(Volker.gerdts@usask.ca) [Volker.gerdts@usask.ca]; Goldblatt, David [d.goldblatt@ich.ucl.ac.uk];
guy.gorochov@sorbonne-universite.fr; Graham, Barney S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=973d6f4dala94dad93621a6b52be9059-HHS-bgraham]; Griffiths,
Anthony [ahgriff@bu.edu]; elwyn.griffiths@cepi.net; gregory.d.gromowski.civ (gregory.d.gromowski.civ@mail.mil)
[gregory.d.gromowski.civ@mail.mil]; Celine Gurry (Celine.gurry@cepi.net) [Celine.gurry@cepi.net]; Guthrie, Erica
(CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9765a47a66cb4adeb84cc9288eaa5893-HHS-ilj2-cd]; B.L. Haagmans
(b.haagmans@erasmusmec.nl) [b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl]; Helfand, Rita (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=ae435981a2b14a1d8b16cfd4c954575f-HHS-rzh7-cd];
HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]; Hensley, Lisa E (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=51c50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he];
Hodgson, Paul [paul.hodgson@usask.ca]; Holbrook, Michael R (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
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Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab6ac5eb46f1450f8babc160b960169e-HHS-michael];

(REIRELAND@ mail.dstl.gov.uk) [REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk]; Jayashankar, Lakshmi (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b140bac304f645cb951eal2cb93cc5a5-HHS-Lakshmi]; Jernigan, Daniel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) [djernigan@cdc.gov]; Johnson, Reed F (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=427eb2336a9e45058db56d7f6c9372e4-HHS-johnson]; Kainulainen,
Markus H (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4262444fd5994221a38936351d8d4be3-HHS-ydm9-cd]; Jacqueline Kirchner
(Jacqueline. Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org) [Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana
[knezevici@who.int]; M.P.G. Koopmans (m.koopmans@erasmusmc.nl) [m.koopmans@erasmusmc.nl]; Kovacs,
Gerald (0S) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0c004b329c54ab7b4d2a178e978c04d-HHS-Gerald.]; florian.krammer
(florian.krammer@mssm.edu) [florian.krammer@mssm.edu]; Krause, Philip [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Shelly
Krebs (skrebs@hivresearch.org) [skrebs@hivresearch.org]; Greg Kulnis (Greg.Kulnis@nexelis.com)
[Greg.Kulnis@nexelis.com]; Arun Kumar (arun.kumar@cepi.net) [arun.kumar@cepi.net]; pawinee.k@redcross.or.th;
Teresa Lambe (teresa.lambe@ndm.ox.ac.uk) [teresa.lambe@ndm.ox.ac.uk]; Lathey, Janet L (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0838d9120c9b49429193e547c1f3a8e0-HHS-janet.l]; Leader, Troy
[bleader@path.org]; leejooyeon (leejooyeon@korea.kr) [leejooyeon@korea.kr]; MSLEVER (MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk)
[MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk]; liyl (liyl@cde.org.cn) [liyl@cde.org.cn]; changguili (changguili@aliyun.com)
[changguili@aliyun.com]; lyhchengdu (lyhchengdu@163.com) [lyhchengdu@163.com]; limhy0919
(limhy0919@korea.kr) [limhy0919@korea.kr]; Little, James (0S) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec1566776634a01940fae4f8976f25c-HHS-James.L]; liub
(liub@cde.org.cn) [liub@cde.org.cn]; MacGill, Tracy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af70ffa710334d5c972ef0f87f099f79-Tracy.Macgi]; Karen Makar
(Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org) [Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org]; Mary.Matheson@phe.gov.uk; Giada
Mattiuzzo (Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org]; jmclellan (jmclellan@austin.utexas.edu)
[imclellan@austin.utexas.edu]; McDermott, Adrian B (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=543f66e83e22439cb9233¢9b4119396b-HHS-adrian.]; jmcelrat
(jmcelrat@fredhutch.org) [jmcelrat@fredhutch.org]; gmedigeshi (gmedigeshi@thsti.res.in)

I (b)6) __ @gmail.com]; Kayvon Modjarrad (kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org) [kmodjarrad @eidresearch.org];
david.montefiori@duke.edu; Morabito, Kaitlyn M (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f31897254bc54cf4b6dd3ed75d21386f-HHS-kaitlyn]; MORGAN, Oliver
[omorgan@who.int]; Clare.Morris@nibsc.org; Sarah Mudrak, Ph.D. [sarah.mudrak@duke.edu]; Cesar Munoz-
Fontela (munoz-fontela@bnitm.de) [munoz-fontela@bnitm.de]; Munster, Vincent J (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2¢5f7c-HHS-vincent]; Myers, Todd
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f68e4fd7b8f347869b7b896dbf77a990-Todd.Myers]; aysegul.nalca.civ
(aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) [aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil]; scott.napper (scott.napper@ usask.ca)
[scott.napper@usask.ca]; MNELSON (MNELSON@dstl.gov.uk) [MNELSON@dstl.gov.uk]; PNorris@vitalant.org;
pilailuk.o (pilailuk.o@dmsc.mail.go.th) [pilailuk.o@dmsc.mail.go.th]; n.okba@erasmusmec.nl; Olinger, Gene
[golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG]; Jae Ouk Kim (jokim@ivi.int) [jokim@ivi.int]; Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org)
[Mark.Page@nibsc.org]; gustavo.f.palacios.civ (gustavo.f.palacios.civ@mail.mil) [gustavo.f.palacios.civ@mail.mil];
Pallansch, Mark (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2941652b4c784575b079ef1164b4f089-HHS-map1-cd]; Panayampalli,
Subbian S (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a145cb23d64744fdbbd7e6bfc8a4f662-HHS-xdv3-cd]; Peden, Keith
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bb98ff79baal14648856af0e912018b0c-peden]; sheila.a.peel2.civ
(sheila.a.peel2.civ@mail.mil) [sheila.a.peel2.civ@mail.mil]; malik (malik@hku.hk) [malik@hku.hk]; PERKINS, Mark
[perkinsm@who.int]; Supaporn Phumiamorn (supaporn.p@dmsc.mail.go.th) [supaporn.p@dmsc.mail.go.th];
margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) [margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil]; mireille.plamondon@canada.ca;
JLPRIOR (JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk) [JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk]; arimoin (arimoin@g.ucla.edu) [arimoin@g.ucla.edu];
RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org) [Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org]; Marc L
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Salit (msalit@stanford.edu) [msalit@stanford.edu]; erica (erica@lji.org) [erica@lji.org]; SATHIYAMOORTHY,
Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; Sharon Schendel (schendel@lji.org) [schendel@lji.org]; Schmaljohn, Connie S
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; Barbara.Schnierle
(Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) [Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de]; PScott (PScott@eidresearch.org) [PScott @eidresearch.org];
alex@lji.org; peshi@UTMB.EDU; Shivji Ragini (Ragini.Shivji@ema.europa.eu) [Ragini.Shivji@ema.europa.eu]; Amy C.
Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net) [amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net]; YOO, Si Hyung [yoos@who.int]; Smith, Ashley (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b62396588e634a3bb9c335eb188c2aa6-HHS-Ashley.]; Manki Song
(mksong@ivi.int) [mksong@ivi.int]; Stemmy, Erik J (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3401b6d3c82416696e0cdcf8228d829-HHS-erik.st]; SUBISSI, Lorenzo
[subissil@who.int]; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya [swaminathans@who.int]; r.tedder@imperial.ac.uk; Thornburg,
Natalie J (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d950f584de8b4ddba2cee7e6bc9a8d9c-HHS-nax3-cd]; tracey.thue
(tracey.thue@usask.ca) [tracey.thue@usask.ca]; georgia.tomaras (georgia.tomaras@duke.edu)
[georgia.tomaras@duke.edu]; Julia Tree (Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk) [Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk]; john.c.trefry.civ
(john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil) [john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil]; luk_vandenberghe (luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu)
[luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu]; sylvie.van-der-werf (sylvie.van-der-werf@pasteur.fr) [sylvie.van-der-
werf@pasteur.fr]; eric.vangieson@darpa.mil; Vasan, Vasan (H&B, Geelong ACDP) [Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au];
Bacunbes lOpuit Muxainnosmd (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru) [y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru]; David Vaughn
(David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org) [David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org]; linfa.wang (linfa.wang@duke-
nus.edu.sg) [linfa.wang@duke-nus.edu.sg]; wangjz (wangjz@nifdc.org.cn) [wangjz@nifdc.org.cn]; wangyc
(wangyc@nifdc.org.cn) [wangyc@nifdc.org.cn]; Weir, Jerry P. [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5d220ee1a49746899d88fd8077e08486-Weirj]; gweiss@uci.edu;
daniela@lji.org; wilsonp@uchicago.edu; Wolfraim, Larry A (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bd25e53d97554a44a9efffc443564532-HHS-larry.w]; David Wood

solomon.yimer@-cepi.net; tlying (tlying@fudan.edu.cn) [tlying@fudan.edu.cn]; Vidadi Yusibov
(vyusibov@indianabiosciences.org) [vyusibov@indianabiosciences.org]; zlshi (zlshi@wh.iov.cn) [zlshi@wh.iov.cn];
ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; Lee, William T (HEALTH) [william.lee@health.ny.gov]; ASiyer@mgh.harvard.edu;
SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]; GILBERT Nick [Nick.Gilbert@ed.ac.uk]; Jilian Sacks
(Jilian.sacks@finddx.org) [Jilian.sacks@finddx.org]; jma@sgul.ac.uk; sujan@lji.org; dbarouch
(dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu) [dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; giang.pan-hammarstrom@ki.se;

T (b)6) i @gmail.com; Liz Miller (Liz.Miller@Ishtm.ac.uk) [Liz.Miller@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Emmanuelle Charton

(emmanuelle.charton@edgm.eu) [emmanuelle.charton@edqm.eu]; Perlman, Stanley [stanley-periman@uiowa.edu]
Subject: Thank You and Happy Holidays to the WHO Working Group on COVID-19 Assays
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There is no better time than the holidays to reminisce on tha past ear.

THE YEAR THE

STQOD STILL

A

owe of the real joys this holiday seasow is the opportunity to say
thank You and wish You the very best in 2021. Stay safe!
; The RED Blueprint team,
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Sent: 12/24/2020 9: 57 16 AM

To: 'Melanie Saville' [melanie.saville@cepi.net]; 'Barrett, Alan' [abarrett@utmb.edu]; 'smrivas' [smrivas@utmb.edu];
'Alash'le Abimiku' [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; 'oumunna' [oumunna@ihvnigeria.org];
ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; 'christian.brechot' [christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; 'cbrechot' [cbrechot@usf.edu];
'graca' [graca@health.usf.edu]; 'happic' [happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn 8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5 HHS- connle] 'Daniel Brasseur

Inger K (CDC) [/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; 'James Robinson'
(b)(6) @outlook.com]; 'Jean Lang' [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; 'Camille.Bayrat'
[Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com]; 'Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]' [[VHOOF1@its.jnj.com]; 'Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]'
[kvtulden@its.jnj.com]; 'John Edmunds' [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; 'Josie Golding' [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk];
E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; 'kneuzil' [kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu]; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu;
KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; 'Jansen, Kathrin' [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; 'Hopps, Markay'
[markay.hopps@pfizer.com]; 'Zottoli, Jessica' [Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com]; 'Shibuya, Kenji' [kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];
'shinoyamaz' [shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp]; 'Levine, Myron' [Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; 'Small, Dottie'
[Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu]; Bryant, Paula R (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb42f9318014bbb8c14d39ef311d8f9-HHS-paula.b]; 'Penny Heaton'
[penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; 'Mary Burke' [Mary.burke@gatesmri.org]; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; 'Ralf Clemens'
m_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'__'@outlook com]; 'Stanley Plotkin' [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; admin@vaxconsult.com; 'Tom
Kariuki' [t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; 'Anita Chami' [a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; 'SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan'
[moorthyv@who.int]; 'bruniquelv' [bruniquelv@who.int]; 'benassiv' [benassiv@who.int]; 'yves.levy'
[yves.levy@inserm.fr]
cc: [b)e) @aol.com
Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variants

Dear Melanie, dear all,

| think the actions listed are appropriate for the short term. For the mid-term, RNA appears the best platform to ensure
rapid adaptation to a new S variant but is limited in terms of global supply. Next would be adeno and let’s hope J&J pans
out .For the longer term | would recommend investment in vaccine that do not solely rely on S. Which other protein to
target requires some thinking and discussion. Platforms that induce CD8s should be privileged. Probably a specific call
for proposalsis in order to see what comes up. These are my 5 cents

Wishing everyone restful and happy Holliday.

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

christian brechot <christian. brechot@pasteur fr>; cbrechot <cbrechot@usf edu>' graca <graca@hea|th usf.edu>; happic

K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <|ad7@cdc gov>; fmwl <fmw1@cdc gov>; James Roblnson- (b)(6) i@outlook.com>;

Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>; Camille.Bayrat <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]
<JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com>; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] <kvtulden®@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds
<John.Edmunds@ LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>; E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; kneuzil
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<kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu; KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen,
Kathrin <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; Hopps, Markay <markay.hopps@pfizer.com>; Zottoli, Jessica
<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; Shibuya, Kenji <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>; shinoyamaz <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>;
Michel De Wilde: (b)(8) @aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
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
<bruniquelv@who.int>; benassiv <benassiv@who.int>; yves.levy <yves.levy@inserm.fr>

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

variant?utm source=h9311705-cd7b8-4353-39de-b3f6h93624658utm medium=email&utm campaign=govuk-
notifications&utm content=immediate

https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/threat-assessment-krief-rapid-increase-sars-cov-2-variant-united-
kingdom

South Africa: https://www.krisp.org.za/publications.ohp?pubid=315

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
Mid term
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
C E P i Mew voscines
— | for o sober world

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
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From: Apakxenos Ceprelt AnekcaHaposud [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru]
Sent: 12/23/2020 3:19:48 PM
To:

Whlte AIexander G [agw13@p|tt edu] kupke (kupke@staff uni-marburg.de) [kupke@staff uni-marburg. de]
Ali.Mirazimi (Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se) [Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; Amelia Karlsson
(amelia.karlsson@duke.edu) [amelia.karlsson@duke.edu]; Amy C. Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net)
[amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorgf_t__r_(_e_gp__z_a_@yg_hg__lnt] mopargal
(mopargal@rams.colostate.edu) [mopargal@rams.colostate.edu];i | (b)(6) | i@gmail.com; Ann Rawkins
(Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk) [Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk]; anna (anna@thstl.res.ln) [anna@thsti.res.in]; Griffiths,
Anthony [ahgriff@bu.edu]; Asisa.Volz (Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de) [Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de];
aysegul.nalca.civ (aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) [aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil]; verstrepen@bprc.nl; Barbara.Schnierle
(Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) [Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de]; Graham, Barney S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=973d6f4dala94dad93621a6b52be9059-HHS-
bgraham]; B.H.G. Rockx (b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl) [b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl]; B.L. Haagmans
(b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl) [b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl];i_ (b)(6)._@gmail.com; Bernhard Kerscher (PEI-DE)
(bernhard.kerscher@pei.de) [bernhard.kerscher@pei.de]; bobomok@hku hk; bradley.pickering
(bradley.pickering@canada.ca) [bradley.pickering@canada.ca]; CarlosAlberto.Guzman
(CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de) [CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de]; Sabourin, Carol L (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f2324384f36463ca3cda2146829ff48-HHS-Carol.S]; Carolyn Clark
(carolyn.clark@cepi.net) [carolyn.clark@cepi.net]; Cesar Munoz-Fontela (munoz-fontela@bnitm.de) [munoz-
fontela@bnitm. de] croy (croy@tulane edu) [croy@tulane edu] shanchao (shanchao@wh iov.cn)

[/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c172cd7ed3bf49efba26cd28a43ffa7c-HHS-mary.la]; Chi Van Dang
(cdang@Icr.org) [cdang@Icr.org]; Chris Miller (cjmiller@ucdavis.edu) [cjmiller@ucdavis.edu];
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; Christiane Gerke (christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr) [christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr];
ginchuan (ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn) [ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn]; Florence, Clint C (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9642ed58fd1448b78a415dcd78032f54-HHS-clint.f]; Schmaljohn, Connie S
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; dbarouch
(dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu) [dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; danielle.anderson (danielle.anderson@duke-
nus.edu.sg) [danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg]; Falzarano, Darryl [darryl.falzarano@usask.ca];
darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; DAVID H O'CONNOR (dhoconno@wisc.edu) [dhoconno@wisc.edu]; WOOD, David John
[woodd@who.int]; David Vaughn (David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org) [David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org];
David Revelli (drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org) [drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org]; Lee- Parritz David [david.lee-

parrltz@tufts edu]; dean.smith (dean.smith@canada.ca) [dean.smith@canada.ca]; Idenlsy _(b)(8) _ i@yahoo.com)
| (b)(6) @yahoo.com]; dbolton@hivresearch.org; dmissiak (dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu)

[dmi55|ak@bsd uchicago.edu]; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu; dustin.johnson (dustin.johnson@canada.ca)
[dustin.johnson@canada.ca]; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; De Wit, Emmie (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0995c7cc65ea4fOba5e81bfc8b73e271-HHS-Emmie.d]; erica (erica@lji.org)
[erica@lji.org]; Stemmy, Erik J (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3401b6d3c82416696e0cdcf8228d829-HHS-erik.st]; Dohm, Erik Daniel
[edohm@uab.edu]; verschoor (verschoor@bprc.nl) [verschoor@bprc.nl]; estefania.rodriguez
(estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de) [estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de]; GREY Finn (fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk)
[fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk]; florian.krammer (florian.krammer@mssm.edu) [florian.krammer@mssm.edu]; Cassels,
Fred [fcassels@path.org]; fkoide (fkoide@southernresearch.org) [fkoide@southernresearch.org]; Gary Kobinger
(Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca) [Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca]; sutter
(sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de) [sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de]; Giada Mattiuzzo
(Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc. org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org]; Sivko, Gloria S [sivkog@battelle.org];
grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; (b)(6) @gmail.com)i_____(b)6)_____i@gmail.com;
horer@ku.edu.tr; Golding, Hana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0619807f66f6406d9eced42207c¢82c95-goldingh]; Harry Kleanthous

(Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org) [Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org]; Feldmann, Heinrich U (NIH)
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[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=da7b7c2687724d86973164c2ffdaa63a-HHS-feldman]; hichen
(hlchen@hku.hk) [hichen@hku.hk]; Hwan K Kim (hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu) [hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu]; Crozier,
lan (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; KpacunbHUKos Uropb
BukTtoposwmy [i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana [knezevici@who.int]; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; Jacqueline
Kirchner (Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org) [Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org]; Stewart, James
[).P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; Little, James (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec1566776634a01940fae4f8976f25c-HHS-James.L]; langermans
(langermans@bprc.nl) [langermans@bprc.nl]; Jason Kindrachuk (Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca)
[Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca]; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk) [jfwchan@hku.hk]; Javier Salguero
(Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk) [Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk]; jay.w.hooper.civ (jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil)
[jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil]; snumouse (snumouse@snu.ac.kr) [snumouse@snu.ac.kr]; jeroen.kortekaas
(jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl) [jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl]; ZHU, Jin [Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au]; JLPRIOR
(JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk) [JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk]; Flynn, Joanne L [joanne@pitt.edu]; Segales, Joaquim
[joaquim.segales@irta.cat]; johan.neyts (johan.neyts@kuleuven.be) [johan.neyts@kuleuven.be]; Treanor, John (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=043d9cf65ad94fa49d37b1522637a0af-HHS-John.Tr]; john.c.trefry.civ
(john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil) [john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil]; JOHN JAMES BACZENAS [baczenas@wisc.edu];
SPERGEL@email.chop.edu; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org; Jorgen de Jonge (jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl)
[jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl]; Juan Garcia Arriaza (jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es) [jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es]; Juergen Richt
(jricht@vet.k-state.edu) [jricht@vet.k-state.edu]; Vergara, Julia [julia.vergara@irta.cat]; Julia Tree
(Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk) [Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk]; kai.dallmeier (kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be)
[kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be]; kanta.subbarao (kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org)
[kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org]; Karen Makar (Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org)
[Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org]; Erlandson, Karl (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=680b325b1a6e48c1b23db0e7831cf1dd-HHS-Karl.Er]; Kayvon Modjarrad
(kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org) [kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org]; sktseng (sktseng@UTMB.EDU)
[sktseng@UTMB.EDU]; AKelvin (AKelvin@dal.ca) [AKelvin@dal.ca]; kevinharrod (kevinharrod@uabmc.edu)
[kevinharrod@uabmc.edul; | (b)(6) @gmail.com) [ (b)(6)_@gmail.com]; Seungtaek Kim
(seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org) [seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org]; stittelaar (stittelaar@viroclinics.com)
[stittelaar@viroclinics.com]; Kristine Macartney (kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au)

[kristine.macartney @health.nsw.gov.au]; Jayashankar, Lakshmi (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b140bac304f645cb951ea02cb93cc5a5-HHS-Lakshmi];

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=51¢50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he];
Igralins@email.unc.edu; margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) [margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil];
l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; LMartinez@txbiomed.org; luk_vandenberghe
(luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu) [luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu]; mito@ciea.or.jp; Manki Song
(mksong@ivi.int) [mksong@ivi.int]; Cavaleri Marco (Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu)
[Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu]; mesteban (mesteban@cnb.csic.es) [mesteban@cnb.csic.es]; PREZIOSI, Marie-
pierre [preziosim@who.int]; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org) [Mark.Page@nibsc.org];
mlewis (mlewis@bioqual.com) [mlewis@bioqual.com]; Martha Alexander-Miller (Martha.Alexander-
Miller@wakehealth.edu) [Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu]; Martin.Beer (Martin.Beer@fli.de)
[Martin.Beer@fli.de]; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; Frieman, Matthew [MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu]; Eitzen,
Melissa M. [mmeitzen@utmb.edu]; Schotsaert, Michael [michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu]; mdiamond
(mdiamond@wustl.edu) [mdiamond@wustl.edu]; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; mto@umn.edu; Holbrook, Michael R
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab6ac5eb46f1450f8babc160b960169e-HHS-michael]; Miles.Carroll
(Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk) [Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk]; Monalisa Chatteriji
(MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org) [MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org]; Munir, Muhammad
[muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk]; Nadia KHELEF (nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr) [nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr];
Oreshkova, Nadia [nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl]; Thornburg, Natalie J (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d950f584de8b4ddba2cee7ebbc9a8d9c-HHS-nax3-cd];
Neil Berry (Neil.Berry@nibsc.org) [Neil.Berry@nibsc.org]; Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org)
[Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org]; nirp (nirp@iibr.gov.il) [nirp@iibr.gov.il]; Gerhards, Nora [nora.gerhards@wur.nl];
nnagata@niid.go.jp; Olinger, Gene [golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG]; salgampa (salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu)
[salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu]; patrick.reid@unmc.edu; Hodgson, Paul [paul.hodgson@usask.ca]; Paul.Lambert
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Subject:

(Paul.Lambert@unige.ch) [Paul.Lambert@unige.ch]; Duprex, Paul [pduprex@pitt.edu]; paul-mccray (paul-
mccray@uiowa.edu) [paul-mccray @uiowa.edu]; Pauline Maisonnasse (pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr)
[pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr]; BAMFORD, Pearl [Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au); peter.palese@mssm.edu; Philip
TTTb)Ne) “{@gmail.com]; Krause, Philip [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Dang,
Que T (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fb933ea8ebala042f6-HHS-que.dan]; REIRELAND
(REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk) [REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk]; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu)
[rbaric@email.unc.edu]; rhakami@gmu.edu; Albrecht, Randy [randy.albrecht@mssm.edu]; rcarrion
(rcarrion@TxBiomed.org) [rcarrion@TxBiomed.org]; Riccardo Russo [russori@njms.rutgers.edu]; Levis, Robin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d09daa7be5da44d983b8436c0ecfO01b5-levis]; Roger Le Grand (roger.le-
grand@cea.fr) [roger.le-grand@cea.fr]; Romain Volmer (romain.volmer@envt.fr) [romain.volmer@envt.fr]; Donis,
Ruben (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=deal26c25cab404db922973cd7ccb459-HHS-Ruben.D];
Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; Sally Sharpe (Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk) [Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk]; Cartner, Samuel Corbin
[scartner@uab.edu]; scordo (scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar) [scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar]; LESELLIER Sandrine
(sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr) [sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr]; seos@cnu.ac.kr; sean.li (sean.li@canada.ca)
[sean.li@canada.ca]; sekim (sekim@bkrict.re.kr) [sekim@krict.re.kr]; SHELBY L O'CONNOR [slfeinberg@wisc.edu];
Hild, Sheri A (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03881844c43c4bch9655237e8665eeaa-HHS-sheri.h]; Simon Funnell

—

[swaminathans@who.int]; Perlman, Stanley [stanley-perIman@uiowa.edu]; MSLEVER (MSLEVER @dstl.gov.uk)
[MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk]; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; Suchinda Malaivijitnond (suchinda.m@chula.ac.th)
[suchinda.m@chula.ac.th]; Tadaki (tksuzuki@nih.go.jp) [tksuzuki@nih.go.jp]; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp;
terry.k.besch.ctr (terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil) [terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil]; Pickett, Thames E (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3534f82118194d95b4b1271fa0441590-HHS-pickett]; ThomasC.Mettenleiter
(ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de) [ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de]; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; tomeri
(tomeri@iibr.gov.il) [tomeri@iibr.gov.il]; Wang, Tony [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17daf80bb07e4c57a851dch4b1b245d1-Tony.Wang]; MacGill, Tracy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af70ffa710334d5c972ef0f87f099f79-Tracy.Macgi]; Brasel, Trevor
[trbrasel@utmb.edu]; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmc.edu) [troyrandall@uabmc.edu]; Vasan, Vasan (H&B, Geelong
ACDP) [Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; Munster, Vincent J (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2c5f7c-HHS-vincent]; Volker.gerdts
(Volker.gerdts@usask.ca) [Volker.gerdts@usask.ca]; William Dowling (william.dowling@cepi.net)
[william.dowling@cepi.net]; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; Yper.Hall
(Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk) [Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk]; Yuri VASILIEV (Bacunbes KOpuit Muxaitnosuy)
[y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru]; ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; YOO, Si Hyung [yoos@who.int]; SCHWARTZ, Lauren
[schwartzl@who.int]; franck. TOURET@univ-amu.fr; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl;
c.blank@nki.nl; jhogan@uga.edu; Van Doremalen, Neeltje (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=294c449d93914e9a90553d54e173d910-HHS-neeltje];
caroline.melo@rivm.nl; Dillen, Carly [CDillen@som.umaryland.edu]

Re: Thank You and Happy Holidays to the WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group

Thank you! Have a nice onel

Sincerely,
Sergey

Ckavante Qutlook ansa Android

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren <schwartzl@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:12:09 PM
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i (b)(®) _j@hotmail.com)EL (b)(6) @hotmail.com>; abukreye (abukreye@utmb.edu) <abukreye@utmb.edu>; White,

Alexander G <agw13@pitt.edu>; kupke (kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de) <kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de>; Ali.Mirazimi
(Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se) <Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; Amelia Karlsson
(amelia.karlsson@duke.edu) <amelia.karlsson@duke.edu>; Amy C. Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net)
<amy.c.shurtleff @cepi.net>; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henaorestrepoa@who.int>; mopargal
(mopargal@rams.colostate.edu) <mopargal@rams.colostate.edu>;i (b)(6) i@gmail.com
i (b)(6) i@gmail.com>; Ann Rawkins (Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk) <Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk>; anna

(anna@thsti.res.in) <anna@thsti.res.in>; Griffiths, Anthony <ahgriff@bu.edu>; Asisa.Volz (Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de)
<Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de>; aysegul.nalca.civ (aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) <aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil>;
verstrepen@bprc.nl <verstrepen@bprc.nl>; Barbara.Schnierle (Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) <Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de>;
Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E] <bgraham@mail.nih.gov>; B.H.G. Rockx (b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl)
<b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl>; B.L. Haagmans (b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl) <b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl>;

<bernhard.kerscher@pei.de>; bobomok@hku.hk <bobomok@hku.hk>; bradley.pickering (bradley.pickering@canada.ca)
<bradley.pickering@canada.ca>; CarlosAlberto.Guzman (CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de)
<CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de>; Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov <Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov>; Carolyn Clark
(carolyn.clark@cepi.net) <carolyn.clark@cepi.net>; Cesar Munoz-Fontela (munoz-fontela@bnitm.de) <munoz-
fontela@bnitm.de>; croy (croy@tulane.edu) <croy@tulane.edu>; shanchao (shanchao@wh.iov.cn)

<mary.lane@nih.gov>; Chi Van Dang (cdang@Icr.org) <cdang@Icr.org>; Chris Miller (cjmiller@ucdavis.edu)
<cjmiller@ucdavis.edu>; christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil <christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil>; Christiane Gerke
(christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr) <christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr>; ginchuan (ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn)
<ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn>; Florence, Clint (NIH/NIAID) [E] <clint.florence@nih.gov>; Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E]
<connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov>; dbarouch (dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu) <dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu>;
danielle.anderson (danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg) <danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg>; Falzarano, Darryl
<darryl.falzarano@usask.ca>; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca <darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca>; DAVID H O'CONNOR
(dhoconno@wisc.edu) <dhoconno@wisc.edu>; WOOD, David John <woodd@who.int>; David Vaughn
(David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org) <David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org>; David Revelli
(drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org) <drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org>; Lee-Parritz, David <david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu>;

dbolton@hivresearch.org <dbolton@hivresearch.org>; dmissiak (dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu)
<dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu>; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu <dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu>; dustin.johnson
(dustin.johnson@canada.ca) <dustin.johnson @canada.ca>; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu
<esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu>; De wit, Emmie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <emmie.dewit@nih.gov>; erica (erica@lji.org)
<erica@lji.org>; Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] <erik.stemmy@nih.gov>; Dohm, Erik Daniel <edohm@uab.edu>;
verschoor (verschoor@bprc.nl) <verschoor@bprc.nl>; estefania.rodriguez (estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de)
<estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de>; GREY Finn (fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk) <fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk>; florian.krammer
(florian.krammer@mssm.edu) <florian.krammer@mssm.edu>; Cassels, Fred <fcassels@path.org>; fkoide
(fkoide@southernresearch.org) <fkoide@southernresearch.org>; Gary Kobinger
(Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca) <Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca>; sutter
(sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de) <sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de>; Giada Mattiuzzo
(Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org) <Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org>; Sivko, Gloria S <sivkog@battelle.org>;
grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil <grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil>; (b)(6) @gmail.com)

(b)(6) i@gmail.com>; horer@ku.edu.tr <horer@ku.edu.tr>; Golding, Hana <Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov>;
Harry Kleanthous (Harry.Kleanthous @gatesfoundation.org) <Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org>;
feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov <feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov>; hichen (hichen@hku.hk) <hlchen@hku.hk>; Hwan K Kim
(hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu) <hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu>; ian.crozier@nih.gov <ian.crozier@nih.gov>; KpacunbHukos
Uropb Buktoposumu <i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru>; KNEZEVIC, Ivana <knezevici@who.int>; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu
<y.jacob.hou@unc.edu>; Jacqueline Kirchner (Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org)
<Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org>; Stewart, James <J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk>; Little, James
(OS/ASPR/BARDA) <James.Little@hhs.gov>; langermans {langermans@bprc.nl) <langermans@bprc.nl>; Jason
Kindrachuk (Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca) <Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca>; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk)
<jfwchan@hku.hk>; Javier Salguero (Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk) <Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk>; jay.w.hooper.civ
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(jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil) <jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil>; snumouse (snumouse@snu.ac.kr) <shumouse@snu.ac.kr>;
jeroen .kortekaas (jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl) <jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl>; ZHU, Jin <Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au>; JLPRIOR
(JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk) <JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk>; Flynn, Joanne L <joanne@pitt.edu>; Segales, Joaquim
<joaquim.segales@irta.cat>; johan.neyts (johan.neyts@kuleuven.be) <johan.neyts@kuleuven.be>; Treanor, John
(OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR) <John.Treanor@hhs.gov>; john.c.trefry.civ (john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil)
<john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil>; JOHN JAMES BACZENAS <baczenas@wisc.edu>; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu
<SPERGEL@email.chop.edu>; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org <JTorrelles@txbiomed.org>; Jorgen de Jonge
(jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl) <jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl>; Juan Garcia Arriaza (jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es) <jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es>;
Juergen Richt (jricht@vet.k-state.edu) <jricht@vet.k-state.edu>; Vergara, Julia <julia.vergara@irta.cat>; Julia Tree
(Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk) <Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk>; kai.dallmeier (kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be)

<kai.dallmeier @kuleuven.be>; kanta.subbarao (kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org)
<kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org>; Karen Makar (Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org)
<Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org>; Karl.Erlandson (Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov) <Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov>; Kayvon
Modjarrad (kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org) <kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org>; sktseng (sktseng@UTMB.EDU)

<kevinharrod@uabmc.edu>;i (b)(6) i@gmail.com)EL______(_p_)__(_(_i__) ______ E@gmail.com>; Seungtaek Kim
(seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org) <seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org>; stittelaar (stittelaar@viroclinics.com)

<stittelaar @viroclinics.com>; Kristine Macartney (kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au)
<kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au>; Jayashankar, Lakshmi (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Lakshmi.layashankar@hhs.gov>;
lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr <lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr>;  (b)(6) __i@gmail.com: (b)(6) @gmail.com>;
Hensley, Lisa (NIH/NIAID) [E] <lisa.hensley@nih.gov>; Igralins@email.unc.edu <lgralins@email.unc.edu>;
margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) <margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil>; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es
<l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es>; Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org <Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org>; LMartinez@txbiomed.org
<LMartinez@txbiomed.org>; luk_vandenberghe (luk_vandenberghe @meei.harvard.edu)

<luk_vandenberghe @meei.harvard.edu>; mito@ciea.or.jp <mito@ciea.or.jp>; Manki Song (mksong@ivi.int)
<mksong@ivi.int>; Cavaleri Marco (Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu) <Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu>; mesteban
(mesteban@cnb.csic.es) <mesteban@cnb.csic.es>; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre <preziosim@who.int>;
mariette.ducatez@envt.fr <mariette.ducatez@envt.fr>; Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org) <Mark.Page@nibsc.org>;
mlewis (mlewis@bioqual.com) <mlewis@bioqual.com>; Martha Alexander-Miller (Martha.Alexander-

Miller @wakehealth.edu) <Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu>; Martin.Beer (Martin.Beer@fli.de)
<Martin.Beer@fli.de>; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org <Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org>; Frieman, Matthew
<MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu>; Eitzen, Melissa M. <mmeitzen@utmb.edu>; Schotsaert, Michael
<michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu>; mdiamond (mdiamond@wustl.edu) <mdiamond@wustl.edu>;
MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk <MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk>; mto@umn.edu <mto@umn.edu>; Holbrook, Michael
(NIH/NIAID) [C] <michael.holbrook@nih.gov>; Miles.Carroll (Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk) <Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk>;
Monalisa Chatterji (MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org) <MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org>;
Munir, Muhammad <muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk>; Nadia KHELEF (nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr)
<nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr>; Oreshkova, Nadia <nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl>; Thornburg, Natalie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<nax3@cdc.gov>; Neil Berry (Neil.Berry@nibsc.org) <Neil.Berry@nibsc.org>; Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org)
<Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org>; Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose @nibsc.org) <Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org>; nirp (nirp@iibr.gov.il)
<nirp@iibr.gov.il>; Gerhards, Nora <nora.gerhards@wur.nl>; nnagata@niid.go.jp <nnagata@niid.go.jp>; Olinger, Gene
<golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG>; salgampa (salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu) <salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu>;
patrick.reid@unmc.edu <patrick.reid@unmc.edu>; Hodgson, Paul <paul.hodgson@usask.ca>; Paul.Lambert
(Paul.Lambert@unige.ch) <Paul.Lambert@unige.ch>; Duprex, Paul <pduprex@pitt.edu>; paul-mccray (paul-
mccray@uiowa.edu) <paul-mccray@uiowa.edu>; Pauline Maisonnasse (pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr)
<pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr>; BAMFORD, Pearl <Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au>; peter.palese@mssm.edu

<peter.palese@mssm.edu>; Philip Minori____(b)(6) ___i@gmail.com){_ " (b)(6)._____@gmail.com>;
philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov <philip.krause @fda.hhs.gov>; que.dang@nih.gov <que.dang@nih.gov>; REIRELAND
(REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk) <REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk>; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu) <rbaric@email.unc.edu>;
rhakami@gmu.edu <rhakami@gmu.edu>; Albrecht, Randy <randy.albrecht@mssm.edu>; rcarrion
(rcarrion@TxBiomed.org) <rcarrion@TxBiomed.org>; Riccardo Russo <russori@njms.rutgers.edu>; Levis, Robin
<robin.levis@fda.hhs.gov>; Roger Le Grand (roger.le-grand@cea.fr) <roger.le-grand@cea.fr>; Romain Volmer

(romain.volmer@envt.fr) <romain.volmer@envt.fr>; Donis, Ruben (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <ruben.donis@hhs.gov>;
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Russell.Ray@bcm.edu <Russell.Ray@bcm.edu>; Sally Sharpe (Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk) <Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk>;
Cartner, Samuel Corbin <scartner@uab.edu>; scordo (scordo@qgb.fcen.uba.ar) <scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar>; LESELLIER
Sandrine (sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr) <sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr>; seos@cnu.ac.kr <seos@cnu.ac.kr>; sean.li
(sean.li@canada.ca) <sean.li@canada.ca>; sekim (sekim@krict.re.kr) <sekim@krict.re.kr>; Apakenos Ceprel
AnekcaHaposuu <s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru>; SHELBY L O'CONNOR <slfeinberg@wisc.edu>; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]
<sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Simon Funnell (simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk) <simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk>;

Stanley <stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu>; MSLEVER (MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk) <MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk>;
SBradfute@salud.unm.edu <SBradfute @salud.unm.edu>; Suchinda Malaivijithond (suchinda.m@chula.ac.th)
<suchinda.m@chula.ac.th>; Tadaki (tksuzuki@nih.go.jp) <tksuzuki@nih.go.jp>; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp

<tyamamoto @ciea.or.jp>; terry.k.besch.ctr (terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil) <terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil>; Pickett, Thames
(NIH/NIAID) [E] <pickettte@niaid.nih.gov>; ThomasC.Mettenleiter (ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de)
<ThomasC.Mettenleiter @fli.de>; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu <thomasf@primate.wisc.edu>; tomeri (tomeri@iibr.gov.il)
<tomeri@iibr.gov.il>; Tony.Wang (Tony.Wang@fda.hhs.gov) <Tony.Wang@fda.hhs.gov>; MacGill, Tracy
<Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov>; Brasel, Trevor <trbrasel@utmb.edu>; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmc.edu)
<troyrandall@uabmc.edu>; Vasan, Vasan (H&B, Geelong ACDP) <Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au>; SATHIYAMOORTHY,
Vaseeharan <moorthyv@who.int>; Munster, Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E] <vincent.munster@nih.gov>; Volker.gerdts
(Volker.gerdts@ usask.ca) <Volker.gerdts@usask.ca>; William Dowling (william.dowling@cepi.net)

<william.dowling@ cepi.net>; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl <wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl>; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena
<lauriex@who.int>; Yper.Hall (Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk) <Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk>; Yuri VASILIEV (Bacunbes Opuii
Muxaiinoeuu) <y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru>; ZHOU, Tiequn <ZhouT@who.int>; YOO, Si Hyung <yoos@who.int>;
SCHWARTZ, Lauren <schwartzl@who.int>; franck. TOURET @ univ-amu.fr <franck. TOURET @ univ-amu.fr>;
ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu <ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu>; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl <lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl>;
c.blank@nki.nl <c.blank@nki.nl>; jhogan@uga.edu <jhogan@uga.edu>; neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov
<neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov>; caroline.melo@rivm.nl <caroline.melo@rivm.nl>; Dillen, Carly
<CDillen@som.umaryland.edu>

Subject: Thank You and Happy Holidays to the WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group
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There Ls no better time thaw the holidays to reminisce on the past year.
2020 .5 &8

2 0 2 D = WYQLW

THﬁ YEAR THE

*RLD

Owe of the real joys this holiday seasow is the opportunity to say
thank You and wish You the very best in 2021. Stay safe!
;2% R&DBlueprint The RED Blueprint team
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From: Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] [paula.bryant@nih.gov]

Sent: 10/26/2020 1:59:50 PM

To: Stig Tollefsen [stig.tollefsen@cepi.net]; Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku
[aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; Alloueche, Ali [Ali.alloueche@takeda.com]; christian.brechot
[christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; cbrechot [cbrechot@usf.edu]; happic [happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

HRees@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; James Robinson
(b)(6) @outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]
[JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com]; John Edmunds [John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk]; Josie Golding [j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk];
Kathleen Neuzil [kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu]; Jansen, Kathrin [kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com]; Shibuya, Kenji

[keniji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk]; Michel De Wilde! | (b)(6)  i@aol.com]; Levine, Myron

[ I byl 5. St SO H

[Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu]; Penny Heaton [penny.heaton@gatesmri.org]; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Krause,
Philip [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Ralf Clemens

i (b)(6) __E@outlook.com]; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; Tom Kariuki

[t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; yves.levy [yves.levy@inserm.fr]

cC: Nick Jackson [nick.jackson@cepi.net]; In-Kyu Yoon [in-kyu.yoon@cepi.net]; Brett Barnett [brett.barnett@cepi.net];
Mark Polhemus [mark.polhemus@cepi.net]; Melanie Saville [melanie.saville@cepi.net]

Subject: RE: Request for SAC input regarding call for "wave 2" vaccines

HI Stig,

| could participate in the peer review....

Thanks,
Paula

From: Stig Tollefsen <stig.tollefsen@cepi.net>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Barrett, Alan <abarrett@utmb.edu>; Alash'le Abimiku <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; Alloueche, Ali
<Ali.alloueche@takeda.com>; christian.brechot <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>; cbrechot <cbrechot@usf.edu>; happic
<happic@run.edu.ng>; Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov>; Daniel Brasseur

E (b)) i@gmail.com>; mimidarko i | (b)(6)  i@yahoo.co.uk>; dongxp238 <dongxp238@sina.com>;
HRees@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP) <iad7@CDC.GOV>; James Robinson
(b)(6) i@outlook.com>; Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]

<JVHOOF1@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>;
Kathleen Neuzil <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Jansen, Kathrin <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; Shibuya, Kenji

<Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Krause, Philip (FDA/CBER) <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Ralf

<t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <moorthyv@who.int>; yves.levy <yves.levy@inserm.fr>
Cc: Nick Jackson <nick.jackson@cepi.net>; In-Kyu Yoon <in-kyu.yoon@cepi.net>; Brett Barnett

<brett.barnett@ cepi.net>; Mark Polhemus <mark.polhemus@cepi.net>; Melanie Saville <melanie.saville@cepi.net>
Subject: Request for SAC input regarding call for "wave 2" vaccines

Dear SAC members,

| write to you on behalf of the CEPI secretariat to seek your advice and guidance.
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As you are well aware of and some of you have contributed substantially to the peer review processes for support of
vaccine development against the COVID-19 pandemic, our last round of call for “wave 1” candidate vaccines closed on
September 28.

In collaboration with the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, CEPI has been discussing the potential of supporting
vaccine candidates relevant for a “wave 2” of vaccines. Through our previous calls, we have received proposals from
some applicants that could fill gaps in the current portfolio of vaccines in “wave 1” based on differentiating scientific or
technical features, even though these “wave 2” candidates may be somewhat behind the “wave 1” candidates in terms
of pre-clinical and clinical development timelines.

With this in mind, we would like to open a call for vaccine technology platforms in order to support the development of
these “wave 2” COVID-19 candidates. The call will be a sort of hybrid between our technology platform call CfP2R and
the COVID-19 calls. We are specifically asking for vaccines technologies that also could be used in case of Disease X. The
total budget for this call is 45 m USD and we aim to support 4-5 developers. Applications that have applied for and
already been found eligible for previous COVID-19 calls, but rejected on peer review level, can be considered for this
“wave 2” portfolio as long as they have relevant scientific/technological features.

Please find attached the draft call text for the “wave 2” call. Could you please have a look at the call text and write back
to me with your comments and suggestions by COB Wednesday October 28.

The call will be run as previous calls from CEPI with eligibility review and the peer review process with external expert
reviewers. In addition, could you please indicate if you would be available and willing to perform peer review for eligible
applications?

In advance, thank you for your contribution.
Best wishes

Stig

STIG TOLLEFSEN
Technology Office Lead

C E i Flasy wigeeines
WP a st & serber world

(+47) 9801 50 770
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

Sent: 12/15/2020 11:01:28 AM

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

[gmedigeshi@thsti.res.in]; jwm1 (jwm1@pitt.edu) [jwm1@pitt.edu]; Philip Minor i (b)(6) __ @gmail.com)

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

IS

solomon.yimer@-cepi.net; tlying (tlying@fudan.edu.cn) [tlying@fudan.edu.cn]; Vidadi Yusibov
(vyusibov@indianabiosciences.org) [vyusibov@indianabiosciences.org]; zlshi (zlshi@wh.iov.cn) [zlshi@wh.iov.cn];
ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; Lee, William T (HEALTH) [william.lee@health.ny.gov]; ASiyer@mgh.harvard.edu;
Nick.Gilbert@ed.ac.uk; Jilian Sacks (Jilian.sacks@finddx.org) [Jilian.sacks@finddx.org]; jma@sgul.ac.uk;
sujan@lji.org; dbarouch (dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu) [dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; giang.pan-
hammarstrom@ki.se;  (b)(6) }@gmail.com; Liz Miller (Liz.Miller@Ishtm.ac.uk) [Liz.Miller@Ishtm.ac.uk];
Emmanuelle Charton (emmanuelle.charton@edgm.eu) [emmanuelle.charton@edqgm.eu]; Perlman, Stanley [stanley-
perlman@uiowa.edu]

Subject: RE: WHO Working Group on COVID-19 Assays

Dear All,
Please find below the agenda for our group call on Wednesday December 16, 2020 at 2:30PM CET (Geneva time).

Best,
Lauren - Bill, Simon and César

Agenda for WHO working group on COVID-19 assays

1. Remarks from Ana Maria Henao Restrepo
2. Mark Page and Giada Mattiuzzo NIBSC - Harmonisation and increased comparability of SARS-COV-2 serological
assays by WHO International standard

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 10:09 AM

To: galter@partners.org; maria.baca-estrada@canada.ca; baihe@nmpa.gov.cn; rbaric@email.unc.edu;
cheryl@gisaid.org; valentina.bernasconi@cepi.net; shinjini.bhatnagar@thsti.res.in; pbieniasz@mail.rockefeller.edu;
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karin.bok@nih.gov; dboyle@ path.org; brooke.bozick@nih.gov; BRANGEL, Polina; christian.brechot@pasteur.fr;
Christine.bruce@phe.gov.uk; zuz4@cdc.gov; Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk; fjc37@cam.ac.uk;
Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu; MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org; MAY.CHU@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU;
carolyn.clark@cepi.net; kizzmekia.corbett@nih.gov; COSTA, Alejandro Javier; htq4@ cdc.gov; shane®@lji.org;
ian.crozier@nih.gov; lad7@cdc.gov; Lisa@amicitiam.com; daszak@ecohealthalliance.org; tdelossantos@path.org;
emmie.dewit@nih.gov; marciela.degrace@nih.gov; rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org; mit666666@ pitt.edu;
katie.doores@kcl.ac.uk; william.dowling@cepi.net; christian.drosten@charite.de; epstein@ecohealthalliance.org;
Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov; darryl.falzarano@usask.ca; jason.fernandes@canada.ca; clint.florence @nih.gov;
MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk; Luc.Gagnon@nexelis.com; Mayra.Garcia@fda.hhs.gov;
bhxl@cdc.gov; Volker.gerdts@usask.ca; d.goldblatt@ucl.ac.uk; guy.gorochov@sorbonne-universite.fr;
barney.graham@nih.gov; ahgriff@bu.edu; elwyn.griffiths@cepi.net; gregory.d.gromowski.civ@mail.mil;
celine.gurry@cepi.net; ilj2@cdc.gov; b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl; rzh7 @cdc.gov; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria;
lisa.hensley@nih.gov; paul.hodgson@usask.ca; Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; johan.holst@cepi.net;

i (b)(6) @yahoo.com; tkh4@cdc.gov; REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk; Lakshmi.Jayashankar@hhs.gov;
'aj'(;.';.r_i_i'gm;n@cdc.gov; johnsonreed@niaid.nih.gov; ydm9@cdc.gov; Jacqueline.Kirchner @gatesfoundation.org; KNEZEVIC,
Ivana; m.koopmans@erasmusmc.nl; Gerald.Kovacs@hhs.gov; florian.krammer@mssm.edu; Philip.Krause @fda.hhs.gov;
skrebs@hivresearch.org; Greg.Kulnis@nexelis.com; arun.kumar@cepi.net; pawinee.k@redcross.or.th;
teresa.lambe@ndm.ox.ac.uk; janet.lathey@nih.gov; bleader@path.org; leejooyeon@korea.kr; MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk;
livi@cde.org.cn; changguili@aliyun.com; lyhchengdu@163.com; limhy0919 @korea.kr; James.Little@hhs.gov;

liub@cde.org.cn; Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov; Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org; Mary.Matheson@phe.gov.uk;

david.montefiori@duke.edu; kaitlyn.dambach@nih.gov; MORGAN, Oliver; Clare.Morris@nibsc.org;
sarah.mudrak@duke.edu; munoz-fontela@bnitm.de; vincent.munster@nih.gov; Todd.Myers@fda.hhs.gov;
aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil; scott.napper@usask.ca; MNELSON @dstl.gov.uk; PNorris@vitalant.org;
pilailuk.o@dmsc.mail.go.th; n.okba@erasmusmc.nl; golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG; jokim@ivi.int; Mark.Page@nibsc.org;
gustavo.f.palacios.civ@mail.mil; mapl@cdc.gov; xdv3@cdc.gov; Keith.Peden@fda.hhs.gov; sheila.a.peel2.civ@mail.mil;
malik@ hku.hk; PERKINS, Mark; supaporn.p@dmsc.mail.go.th; margaret.l.pitt.civ@ mail.mil;
mireille.plamondon@canada.ca; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk; arimoin@g.ucla.edu; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena;
Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org; Marc L Salit (msalit@stanford.edu); erica@lji.org; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan;
schendel@lji.org; connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov; Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de; PScott@eidresearch.org; alex@lji.org;
peshi@UTMB.EDU; Ragini.Shivji@ema.europa.eu; amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net; YOO, Si Hyung; Ashley.Smith1@hhs.gov;
mksong@ivi.int; erik.stemmy@nih.gov; SUBISSI, Lorenzo; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; r.tedder@imperial.ac.uk;
nax3@cdc.gov; tracey.thue@usask.ca; georgia.tomaras@duke.edu; Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk; john.c.trefry.civ@ mail.mil;
luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu; sylvie.van-der-werf @pasteur.fr; eric.vangieson@darpa.mil;
Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org; linfa.wang@duke-nus.edu.sg;
wangjz@nifdc.org.cn; wangyc@nifdc.org.cn; Jerry.Weir@fda.hhs.gov; gweiss@uci.edu; daniela@lji.org;

tlying@fudan.edu.cn; vyusibov@indianabiosciences.org; zlshi@wh.iov.cn; ZHOU, Tiequn; william.lee@health.ny.gov;
ASiyer@mgh.harvard.edu; SCHWARTZ, Lauren; Nick.Gilbert@ed.ac.uk; Jilian.Sacks @finddx.org; jma@sgul.ac.uk;
sujan@lji.org; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu; giang.pan-hammarstrom@ki.se;! (b)(6) @gmail.com; Liz Miller
(Liz.Miller@Ishtm.ac.uk); Emmanuelle Charton {emmanuelle.charton@edgm.eu); stanley-perliman@uiowa.edu
Subject: WHO Working Group on COVID-19 Assays

When: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 5:30 AM-6:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: https://who.zoom.us/j/3612568290

Agenda to follow.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://who.zoom.usi (b)(6)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

One tap mobile
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+41225910005, (b)(G) Switzerland

+412259101586, Switzerland

Dial by your location
+41 22 591 00 05 Switzerland
+41 22 591 01 56 Switzerland
+41 31 528 09 88 Switzerland
+41 43 210 70 42 Switzerland
+41 43 210 71 08 Switzerland
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 720928 9299 US (Denver)
+1 971 247 1195 US (Portland)
+1 213 338 8477 US (Los Angeles)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 602 753 0140 US (Phoenix)
+1 669 219 2599 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 470 250 9358 US (Atlanta)
+1 470 381 2552 US (Atlanta)
+1 646 518 9805 US (New York)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 651 372 8299 US (Minnesota)
+1 786 635 1003 US (Miami)
+1 267 831 0333 US (Philadelphia)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Find your local number: https://who.zoom.us/u/acLhSDwRd3

Join by SIP

i (b)(6) _®zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
149.137.40.110 (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
69.174.57.160 (Canada)
207.226.132.110 (Japan)

Meeting ID:{ (b)(6) i

Join by Skype for Business PR—
https://who.zoom.us/skype/  (D)(6)
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From: LYDON, Patrick [lydonp@who.int]

Sent: 12/15/20205:29:42 AM

To: Krause, Philip [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]

cC: RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

This is great. Many thanks Phil.
Much appreciated.

Patrick

(on behalf of the Blueprint team)

From: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: 15 December 2020 05:05

To: LYDON, Patrick <lydonp@who.int>

Cc: RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena <lauriex@who.int>; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henaorestrepoa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] RE: minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

Hi Patrick, Attached is the video for the vaccines subgroup. Warm regards, Phil

The vaccines group published the 21 linked documents on the WHO R&D blueprint website:
https://www.who.int/teams/blueprint/covid-19

Here are recent peer reviewed publications from the vaccines group:

Placebo-Controlled Trials of Covid-19 Vaccines - Why We Still Need Them.

WHO Ad Hoc Expert Group on the Next Steps for Covid-19 Vaccine Evaluation, Krause PR, Fleming TR, Longini IM, Peto R,
Beral V, Bhargava B, Cravioto A, Cramer J, Ellenberg SS, Figueroa JP, Halloran E, Henao-Restrepo AM, Ryan MJ, Levine
MM, Nason M, Nohynek HM, Plotkin S, Rees H, Singh JA, Swaminathan S.

N Engl J Med. 2020 Dec 2. doi: 10.1056/NEJMp2033538. Online ahead of print.

Maintaining confidentiality of emerging results in COVID-19 vaccine trials is essential.
Krause PR, Fleming TR, Ellenberg SS, Henao-Restrepo AM; WHO Ad Hoc Clinical Trial Expert Group.
Lancet. 2020 Nov 21;396(10263):1611-1613. doi: 10.1016/5S0140-6736(20)32259-5. Epub 2020 Oct 27.

Animal models for COVID-19.

Munoz-Fontela C, Dowling WE, Funnell SGP, Gsell PS, Riveros-Balta AX, Albrecht RA, Andersen H, Baric RS, Carroll MW,
Cavaleri M, Qin C, Crozier |, Dallmeier K, de Waal L, de Wit E, Delang L, Dohm E, Duprex WP, Falzarano D, Finch CL,
Frieman MB, Graham BS, Gralinski LE, Guilfoyle K, Haagmans BL, Hamilton GA, Hartman AL, Herfst S, Kaptein SJF,
Klimstra WB, Knezevic |, Krause PR, Kuhn JH, Le Grand R, Lewis MG, Liu WC, Maisonnasse P, McElroy AK, Munster V,
Oreshkova N, Rasmussen AL, Rocha-Pereira J, Rockx B, Rodriguez E, Rogers TF, Salguero FJ, Schotsaert M, Stittelaar KJ,
Thibaut HJ, Tseng CT, Vergara-Alert J, Beer M, Brasel T, Chan JFW, Garcia-Sastre A, Neyts J, Perlman S, Reed DS, Richt JA,
Roy CJ, Segalés J, Vasan SS, Henao-Restrepo AM, Barouch DH.

Nature. 2020 Oct;586(7830):509-515. doi: 10.1038/s41586-020-2787-6. Epub 2020 Sep 23.

COVID-19 vaccine trials should seek worthwhile efficacy.

Krause P, Fleming TR, Longini I, Henao-Restrepo AM, Peto R; World Health Organization Solidarity Vaccines Trial Expert
Group.

Lancet. 2020 Sep 12;396(10253):741-743. doi: 10.1016/50140-6736(20)31821-3. Epub 2020 Aug 27.
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Viewpoint of a WHO Advisory Group Tasked to Consider Establishing a Closely-Monitored Challenge Model of COVID-19
in Healthy Volunteers.

Levine MM, Abdullah S, Arabi YM, Darko DM, Durbin AP, Estrada V, Jamrozik E, Kremsner PG, Lagos R, Pitisuttithum P,
Plotkin SA, Sauerwein R, Shi SL, Sommerfelt H, Subbarao K, Treanor JJ, Vrati S, King D, Balasingam S, Weller C, Aguilar
AO, Cassetti MC, Krause PR, Restrepo AMH.

Clin Infect Dis. 2020 Aug 28:ciaa1290. doi: 10.1093/cid/ciaa1290. Online ahead of print.

From: LYDON, Patrick <lvdonp@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 5:08 AM

To: sylvie.van-der-werf (sylvie.van-der-werf@pasteur.fr) <sylvie.van-der-werf @ pasteur.fr>; isabella.eckerle@hcuge.ch;
karesh @ecohealthalliance.org; falhosani@adphc.gov.ae; gmleung (gmleung@hku.hk) <gmleung@hku.hk>;

. (b)(6) i@gmail.com; marshallj@smh.ca; Murthy, Srinivas [CWBC] <Srinivas.Murthy@cw.bc.ca>; John Conly
(iohn.conly@albertahealthservices.ca) <john.conly albertahealthservices.g_qf_a__lgrﬁg_§_g, Philip
<Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Jacobs, Michael <michael.jacobs@ucl.ac.uk>i  (b)(6) _i@gmail.com; Ross Upshur

<ross.upshur@utoronto.ca>; emily.chan@cuhk.edu.hk; PERKINS, Mark <perkinsm@who.int>; BEN EMBAREK, Peter
Karim <kenembarekp @who.int>; MORGAN, Oliver <omorgan@whao.int>; Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria
<vankerkhovem@who.int>; DIAZ, Janet Victoria <diazi@who.int>; ALLEGRANZI, Benedetta <allegranzib@who.int>;
HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henacrestrepoca@who.int>; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre <preziosim@who.int>; RIVEROS
BALTA, Ximena <lauriex@who.int>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <mcorthyv@who.int>; REIS, Andreas Alois
<reisa@who.int>; LITTLER, Katherine <littlerk@who.int>; BAYUGO, Yolanda <kayugo@who.int>; GOBAT, Nina
<gobathn@who.int>

Cc: SWAMINATHAN, Soumya <swaminathans@whe.int>; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henacrestrepoa@who.int>;
BORGES, Andrea <borgesa@who.int>; MAFUNGA, Neddy <mafungan@who.int>

Subject: RE:minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

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

Research & Development Blueprint Unit — World Health Emergencies (WHE/HEQ)

World Health Organization | 20 Avenue Appia | CH-1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland | Office: M1156
1+ ydonc@whe int | B -office +41.22.761.4238 | B -mobilel ™ TEIET "

Promote heolth, keep the world safe, and serve the vulnerable

int | 2 office +41.22.791.4238 | B :mobilei (b)(6) & skypei  (b)6)
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From: HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]

Sent: 12/15/2020 5:17:44 AM

To: Krause, Philip [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; LYDON, Patrick
[lydonp@who.int]

cC: RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

Spectacular !!"many thanks!!”

Ana Maria

From: Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 5:04 AM

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

Nature. 2020 Oct;586(7830):509-515. doi: 10.1038/541586-020-2787-6. Epub 2020 Sep 23.

COVID-19 vaccine trials should seek worthwhile efficacy.

Krause P, Fleming TR, Longini I, Henao-Restrepo AM, Peto R; World Health Organization Solidarity Vaccines Trial Expert
Group.

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007317



Lancet. 2020 Sep 12;396(10253):741-743. doi: 10.1016/S0140-6736(20)31821-3. Epub 2020 Aug 27.

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

From: LYDON, Patrick <lydonp@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 5:08 AM

To: sylvie.van-der-werf (sylvie.van-der-werf@pasteur.fr) <sylvie.van-der-werf @pasteur.fr>; isabella.eckerle@hcuge.ch;
karesh@ecohealthalliance.org; falhosani@adphc.gov.ae; gmleung (gmleung@hku.hk) <gmleung@hku.hk>;

i (b)(6) i@gmail.com; marshallj@smh.ca; Murthy, Srinivas [CWBC] <Srinivas.Murthy@cw.bc.ca>; John Conly
(john.conly@albertahealthservices.ca) <john.conly@albertahealthservices.ca>; Krause, Philip

<ross.upshur@utoronto.ca>; emily.chan@cuhk.edu.hk; PERKINS, Mark <perkinsm@who.int>; BEN EMBAREK, Peter
Karim <benembarekp@who.int>; MORGAN, Oliver <omorgan@who.int>; Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria
<vankerkhovem@who.int>; DIAZ, Janet Victoria <diazj@who.int>; ALLEGRANZI, Benedetta <allegranzib@who.int>;
HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henaorestrepoa@who.int>; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre <preziosim@who.int>; RIVEROS
BALTA, Ximena <lauriex@who.int>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <moorthyv@who.int>; REIS, Andreas Alois
<reisa@who.int>; LITTLER, Katherine <littlerk@who.int>; BAYUGO, Yolanda <bayugo@who.int>; GOBAT, Nina
<gobatn@who.int>

Cc: SWAMINATHAN, Soumya <swaminathans@who.int>; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria <henaorestrepoa@who.int>;
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
It lydonp@who.int | B office +41.22.791.4238 | B :mobilei

Promote heolth, keep the world safe, and serve the vulnerable
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]
Sent: 12/16/2020 8:20:30 PM
To: Adolfo Garcia-Sastre (Adolfo Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu) [Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu]; kandeil_a

i _(b)(6) _i@hotmail.com)i (b)(6) _ _@hotmall com]; abukreye (abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edu];
White, Alexander G [agw13@p|tt edu); kupke (kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de) [kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de];
Ali.Mirazimi (Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se) [Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; Amelia Karlsson
(amelia.karlsson@duke.edu) [amelia.karlsson@duke.edu]; Amy C. Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net)
[amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who |nt] mopargal
(mopargal@rams.colostate.edu) [mopargal@rams.colostate. edu] @gmall com; Ann Rawkins
(Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk) [Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk]; anna (anna@thstl res.in) [anna@thsti.res.in]; Griffiths,
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
bgraham]; B.H.G. Rockx (b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl) [b. rockx@erasmusmc nl]; B L. Haagmans

(bernhard.kerscher@pel.de) [bernhard.kerscher@pel.de], bobomok@hku.hk, bradley.plckerlng
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
David Revelli (drevelIi@lovelacebiomedical.org) [dreveIIi@lovelacebiomedical.org]; Lee-Parritz, David [david.lee-

[dm|55|ak@bsd uchlcago edu]; dsreed@cuvr. pltt edu; dustin.johnson (dustln Johnson@canada.ca)
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
(Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org]; Sivko, Gloria S [sivkog@battelle.org];

grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; gustavo. paIaC|os- (b)(6) @gmail. com) (b)(6) @gmall com];

horer@ku.edu.tr; Golding, Hana [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; i.v.krasilnikov
(i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru) [i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana [knezevici@who.int];
y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; Jacqueline Kirchner (Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org)
[Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org]; Stewart, James [J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; Little, James (OS)
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

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=51¢50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he];
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

Minori  (b)(6) __@gmail.com); _ (b)(6) _f@gmail.com]; Krause, Philip [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Dang,
Que T (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fb933ea8e6ala042f6-HHS-que.dan]; REIRELAND
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
[sean.li@canada.ca]; sekim (sekim@krict.re.kr) [sekim@krict.re.kr]; Apakenos Ceprelt AnekcaHaposny
(s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru) [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru]; SHELBY L O'CONNOR [slfeinberg@wisc.edu]; Hild, Sheri A
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03881844c43c4bch9655237e8665eeaa-HHS-sheri.h]; Simon Funnell

[swaminathans@who.int]; Perlman, Stanley [stanley-periman@uiowa.edu]; MSLEVER (MSLEVER @dstl.gov.uk)
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17daf80bb07e4c57a851dcb4b1b245d1-Tony.Wang]; MacGill, Tracy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af70ffa710334d5c972ef0f87f099f79-Tracy.Macgi]; Brasel, Trevor
[trbrasel@utmb.edu]; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmec.edu) [troyrandall@uabmc.edu]; Vasan, Vasan (H&B, Geelong
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
(Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk) [Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk]; Bacunbes HOpuit Muxalinosud (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru)
[y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru]; ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; YOO, Si Hyung [yoos@who.int]; franck. TOURET@univ-
amu.fr; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; lisette.cornelissen@waur.nl; c.blank@nki.nl; jnogan@uga.edu; Van Doremalen,
Neeltje (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=294c449d93914e9a90553d54e173d910-HHS-neeltje]

CC: Munster, Vincent J (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2c5f7c-HHS-vincent]; Port, Julia R (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15a3d16dcfd446f189adaab83cabb246-HHS-julia.p]; Gralinski, Lisa E
[lgralins@email.unc.edu]; Zahn, Roland [JRDNL] [RZahn@its.jnj.com]; Dillen, Carly [CDillen@som.umaryland.edu];
Caroline Vilas Boas De Melo [caroline.melo@rivm.nl]

Subject: RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Dear All,

Please find below the agenda for this week’s WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call.
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Best,
Lauren — César, Simon, and Bill

Agenda WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call-Thursday December 17 3PM CET (Geneva time)
1. Remarks from Ana Maria Henao Restrepo

2. Roland Zahn (J&J) - Immunogenicity of 1- and 2- dose vaccine regimens with Ad26.COV2.S in NHP

3. Julia Port (NIH)- SARS-CoV-2 disease severity and transmission efficiency in the Syrian hamster is increased for
airborne but not fomite exposure

4, Lisa Gralinski (UNC)

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 10:16 AM

kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de; Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; amelia.karlsson@duke.edu;
amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria; mopargal@rams.colostate.edu;! (b)(6) @gmail.com;
Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk; anna@thsti.res.in; ahgriff@bu.edu; Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de;
aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil; verstrepen@bprc.nl; Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de; barney.graham@nih.gov;

carolyn.clark@cepi.net; munoz-fontela@bnitm.de; croy@tulane.edu; shanchao@wh.iov.cn;i____(l_)_)j_t_i)____@gmaiI.com;
mary.lane@nih.gov; cdang®@Icr.org; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu; christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr;
ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn; clint.florence@nih.gov; connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu;
danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg; darryl.falzarano@usask.ca; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; dhoconno@wisc.edu;

WOOD, David John; David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org; drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org; david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu;

dsreed@ cvr.pitt.edu; dustin.johnson@ canada.ca; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; emmie.dewit@nih.gov;
erica@lji.org; erik.stemmy@nih.gov; edohm@uab.edu; verschoor@bprc.nl; estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de;
fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk; florian.krammer@mssm.edu; fcassels@path.org; fkoide@southernresearch.org;
Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de; Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org;
sivkog@battelle.org; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil;; (b)(6) i@gmail.com; horer@ku.edu.tr;
Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov; Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org; feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov; hichen@hku.hk;

hwan kim@stonybrook.edu; ian.crozier@nih.gov; i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru; KNEZEVIC, Ivana; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu;
Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org; J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; James.Little@hhs.gov; langermans@bprc.nl;
Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; jfwchan@hku.hk; Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk; jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil;
snumouse @snu.ac.kr; jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl; Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk; joanne @pitt.edu;
joaquim.segales@irta.cat; johan.neyts@kuleuven.be; John.Treanor@hhs.gov; john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil;
baczenas@wisc.edu; SPERGEL@ email.chop.edu; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org; jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl;
jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es; jricht@vet.k-state.edu; julia.vergara@irta.cat; Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk; kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be;
kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org; Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org; Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov;
kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; sktseng@UTMB.EDU; AKelvin@dal.ca; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu;E::.(_t.g_)__(._E_ij.___.___._E@gmail.com;
seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org; stittelaar@viroclinics.com; kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au;

Igralins@email.unc.edu; margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org;
LMartinez@txbiomed.org; luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu; mito@ciea.or.jp; mksong@ivi.int;
Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu; mesteban@cnb.csic.es; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr;
Mark.Page@nibsc.org; mlewis@bioqual.com; Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu; Martin.Beer@fli.de;
Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; mmeitzen@utmb.edu;
michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu; mdiamond@wustl.edu; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; mto@umn.edu;
Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk; MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org;
muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk; nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr; nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl; nax3@cdc.gov;
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Neil.Berry@nibsc.org; Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org; nirp@iibr.gov.il; nora.gerhards@wur.nl; nnagata@niid.go.jp;
golinger@mriglobal.org; salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; patrick.reid@unmc.edu; paul.hodgson@usask.ca;
Paul.Lambert@unige.ch; pduprex@pitt.edu; paul-mccray@uiowa.edu; pauline.maisonnasse @cea.fr;

que.dang@nih.gov; REIRELAND @ mail.dstl.gov.uk; rbaric@email.unc.edu; rhakami@gmu.edu;
randy.albrecht@mssm.edu; rcarrion@txbiomed.org; russori@njms.rutgers.edu; robin.levis@fda.hhs.gov; roger.le-
grand@cea.fr; romain.volmer@envt.fr; Ruben.Donis@hhs.gov; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; Sally.Sharpe @phe.gov.uk;
scartner@uab.edu; scordo@qgb.fcen.uba.ar; sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr; seos@cnu.ac.kr; sean.li@canada.ca;
sekim@krict.re.kr; s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru; slfeinberg@wisc.edu; sheri.hild@nih.gov; Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk;
(b)(s)l@comcastnet, SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu; MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk;
SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; suchinda.m@chula.ac.th; tksuzuki@nih.go.jp; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp;
terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil; pickettte@niaid.nih.gov; ThomasC.Mettenleiter @fli.de; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu;
tomeri@iibr.gov.il; tony.wang@fda.hhs.gov; Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov; trbrasel @ UTMB.EDU;
troyrandall@uabmc.edu; Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; vincent.munster@nih.gov;
Volker.gerdts@usask.ca; william.dowling@cepi.net; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena;
Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; ZHOU, Tiequn; YOO, Si Hyung; SCHWARTZ, Lauren;

franck. TOURET @ univ-amu.fr; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; c.blank@nki.nl; jhogan@uga.edu;
van Doremalen, Neeltje (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

When: Thursday, December 17, 2020 6:00 AM-7:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Agenda to follow.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://who.zoom.us/j/ (b)(6)

Meeting ID: 361 256 8290
One tap mobile

+41225910005, (b)(s) 4 Switzerland

+41225910156, ¢ Switzerland

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

: (b)(8) @zoomcerc.com

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

Join by Skype for Business
https://who.zoom.us/skype; (b)(6)
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From: Krause, Philip [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=00C6330FEAQ042FDB5571C3FDEF792ED-KRAUSE]

Sent: 12/14/2020 11:04:43 PM

To: LYDON, Patrick [lydonp@who.int]

cC: RIVEROS BALTA, Alina Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]
Subject: RE: minder [Submitting Scientific Achievement 2020 by 14 December]

Attachments: who video vaccines.mp4

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
Thibaut HJ, Tseng CT, Vergara-Alert J, Beer M, Brasel T, Chan JFW, Garcia-Sastre A, Neyts J, PerIman S, Reed DS, Richt JA,
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

Lancet. 2020 Sep 12;396(10253):741-743. doi: 10.1016/5S0140-6736(20)31821-3. Epub 2020 Aug 27.

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
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karesh@ecohealthalliance.org; falhosani@adphc.gov.ae; gmleung (gmleung@hku.hk) <gmleung @hku.hk>;

i (b)(6) i@gmail.com; marshallj@smh.ca; Murthy, Srinivas [CWBC] <Srinivas.Murthy@cw.bc.ca>; John Conly

[ ISR Sard? A Wl SR H

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

>4 lydonp@who.int | B office +41.22.791.4238 | B :mobile! (b)(6) | B skype:  (b)(6)__ !
Promote heolth, keep the world safe, and serve the vulnerable
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]

Sent: 2/24/2021 3:06:40 PM

To: Albrecht, Randy [randy.albrecht@mssm.edu]; Martha Alexander-Miller (Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu)
[Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu]; Alyson Kelvin [AKelvin@dal.ca]; danielle.anderson
(danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg) [danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg]; Apakenos Cepreii AnekcaHapoBMY
(s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru) [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru]; JOHN JAMES BACZENAS [baczenas@wisc.edu]; BAMFORD,
Pearl [Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au]; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu) [rbaric@email.unc.edu]; dbarouch

(Martin.Beer@fli.de) [Martin.Beer@fli.de]; Neil Berry (Neil.Berry@nibsc.org) [Neil.Berry@nibsc.org];
terry.k.besch.ctr (terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil) [terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil]; dbolton@hivresearch.org; mopargal
(mopargal@rams.colostate.edu) [mopargal@rams.colostate.edu]; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; BRANGEL, Polina
[brangelp@who.int]; Brasel, Trevor [trbrasel@utmb.edu];i  (b)(6) _@gmail.com; abukreye
(abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edul]; rcarrion (rcarrion@TxBiomed.org) [rcarrion@TxBiomed.org];
Miles.Carroll (Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk) [Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk]; Cartner, Samuel Corbin [scartner@uab.edu];
Cassels, Fred [fcassels@path.org]; Cavaleri Marco (Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu)
[Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu]; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk) [jfwchan@hku.hk];
Monalisa Chatterji (MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org) [MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org];
hichen (hichen@hku.hk) [hichen@hku.hk]; Carolyn Clark (carolyn.clark@cepi.net) [carolyn.clark@cepi.net]; Cong, Yu
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=28289ceec79040a2abe438179bede38f-HHS-yu.cong]; scordo
(scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar) [scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar]; lisette.cornelissen [lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl]; Crozier, lan
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; kai.dallmeier
(kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be) [kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be]; Dang, Que T (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fb933ea8eb6a0a042f6-HHS-que.dan];
Jorgen de Jonge (jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl) [jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl]; NICOLAS DE LAMBALLERIE Xavier (xavier.de-
lamballerie@univ-amu.fr) [xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr]; De Wit, Emmie (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0995c7cc65ea4f0ba5e81bfc8b73e271-HHS-Emmie.d]; mdiamond
(mdiamond@wustl.edu) [mdiamond@wustl.edu]; dgdiel@cornell.edu; CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; Dohm, Erik
Daniel [edohm@uab.edu]; Donis, Ruben (0S) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=deal26¢c25cab404db922973cd7ccb459-HHS-Ruben.D]; William Dowling
(william.dowling@cepi.net) [william.dowling@cepi.net]; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; Duprex, Paul
[pduprex@pitt.edu]; Eitzen, Melissa M. [mmeitzen@utmb.edu]; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; Erlandson, Karl (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=680b325b1a6e48c1b23db0e7831cfldd-HHS-Karl.Er]; mesteban
(mesteban@cnb.csic.es) [mesteban@cnb.csic.es]; Falzarano, Darryl [darryl.falzarano@usask.ca]; Feldmann, Heinrich
U (NIH) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=da7b7c2687724d86973164c2ffdaab3a-HHS-feldman]; Florence, Clint C (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9642ed58fd1448b78a415dcd78032f54-HHS-clint.f]; Flynn, Joanne L
[joanne@pitt.edu]; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; Frieman, Matthew [MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu]; Simon
Funnell (simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk) [simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk]; Juan Garcia Arriaza (jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es)
[[fgarcia@cnb.csic.es]; Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre (Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu) [Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu];
Olinger, Gene [golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG]; anna (anna@thsti.res.in) [anna@thsti.res.in]; Volker.gerdts
(Volker.gerdts@usask.ca) [Volker.gerdts@usask.ca]; Gerhards, Nora [nora.gerhards@wur.nl]; Christiane Gerke
(christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr) [christiane.gerke@ pasteur.fr]; Golding, Hana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0619807f66f6406d9ece442207c82c95-goldingh];
Graham, Barney S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=973d6f4dala94dad93621a6b52be9059-HHS-bgraham];
Igralins@email.unc.edu; GREY Finn (fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk) [fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk]; Griffiths, Anthony
[ahgriff@bu.edu]; CarlosAlberto.Guzman (CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de)
[CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de]; B.L. Haagmans (b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl)
[b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl]; rhakami@gmu.edu; Yper.Hall (Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk) [Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk];
kevinharrod (kevinharrod@uabmc.edu) [kevinharrod@uabmc.edu]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria
[henaorestrepoa@who.int]; Hensley, Lisa E (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=51c50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he]; S. Herfst
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[s.herfst@erasmusmec.nl]; seos@cnu.ac.kr; Hild, Sheri A (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03881844c43c4bch9655237e8665eeaa-HHS-sheri.h]; Hodgson, Paul
[paul.hodgson@usask.ca]; christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jhogan@uga.edu; Holbrook, Michael R (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab6ac5eb46f1450f8babc160b960169e-HHS-michael]; Anthony Holmes -
NC3Rs (Anthony.Holmes@nc3rs.org.uk) [Anthony.Holmes@nc3rs.org.uk]; jay.w.hooper.civ
(jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil) [jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil]; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; REIRELAND
(REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk) [REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk]; tomeri (tomeri@iibr.gov.il) [tomeri@iibr.gov.il];
mito@ciea.or.jp; Jayashankar, Lakshmi (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b140bac304f645cb951ea02ch93cc5a5-HHS-Lakshmi]; dustin.johnson
(dustln Johnson@canada ca) [dustln Johnson@canada cal;i (b)(6) '@hotmail com)

Kerscher (PEI DE) (bernhard kerscher@pei.de) [bernhard kerscher@pel de); Nadla KHELEF (nadla khelef@pasteur fr)
[nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr]; sekim (sekim@krict.re.kr) [sekim@bkrict.re.kr]; Hwan K Kim (hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu)
[hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu]; Jason Kindrachuk (Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca)
[Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca]; anja.kipar@uzh.ch; Jacqueline Kirchner

(Jacqueline. Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org) [Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org]; Harry Kleanthous
(Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org) [Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana
[knezevici@who.int]; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; Gary Kobinger (Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca)
[Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca]; fkoide (fkoide@southernresearch.org) [fkoide@southernresearch.org];
jeroen.kortekaas (jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl) [jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl]; florian.krammer
(florian.krammer@mssm.edu) [florian.krammer@mssm.edu]; i.v.krasilnikov (i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru)
[i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; Krause, Philip [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; kupke (kupke@staff.uni-
marburg.de) [kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de]; Paul.Lambert (Paul.Lambert@unige.ch) [Paul.Lambert@unige.ch]; Lane,
Mary C (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c172cd7ed3bf49efba26cd28a43ffa7c-HHS-mary.la]; langermans
(langermans@bprc.nl) [langermans@bprc.nl]; Lee-Parritz, David [david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu];
Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; Roger Le Grand (roger.le-grand@cea.fr) [roger.le-grand@cea.fr]; LESELLIER Sandrine
(sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr) [sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr]; MSLEVER (MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk)
[MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk]; Levis, Robin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d09daa7be5da44d983b8436c0ecfO01b5-levis]; mlewis (mlewis@bioqual.com)
[mlewis@bioqual.com]; sean.li (sean.li@canada.ca) [sean.li@canada.ca]; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; Elliot Lilley -
NC3Rs [elliot.lilley@nc3rs.org.uk]; Little, James (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn 9ec1566776634a01940fae4f8976f25c HHS- James L] Idenisy

(krlstlne.macartney@health nswW. gov. au) [krlstlne macartney@health NSW.gov. au] MacGlll Tracy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af70ffa710334d5c972ef0f87f099f79-Tracy.Macgi]; Pauline Maisonnasse
(pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr) [pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr]; Karen Makar (Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org)
[Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org]; Suchinda Malaivijitnond (suchinda.m@chula.ac.th) [suchinda.m@chula.ac.th];
ivan.marazzi [ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu]; LMartinez@txbiomed.org; Marzi, Andrea M (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2804cace24ef4548883ec23cad94971e-HHS-marzia-]; Giada Mattiuzzo
(Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org]; paul-mccray (paul-mccray@uiowa.edu) [paul-
mccray@uiowa edu]; ThomasC Mettenleiter (ThomasC Mettenlelter@fll de) [ThomasC Mettenleiter@fli.de]; Chris

_________ (b)(6) @gmail. com] Ali.Mirazimi (Ali. M|ra2|ml@folkhalsomyndlgheten se)
[Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; dmissiak (dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu) [dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edul;
Kayvon Modjarrad (kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org) [kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org]; bobomok@hku.hk;
SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; Munir, Muhammad [muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk];
Cesar Munoz-Fontela (munoz-fontela@bnitm.de) [munoz-fontela@bnitm.de]; Munster, Vincent J (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2c5f7c-HHS-vincent]; nnagata@niid.go.jp;
aysegul.nalca.civ (aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) [aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil]; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk;
johan.neyts (johan.neyts@kuleuven.be) [johan.neyts@kuleuven.be]; SHELBY L O'CONNOR [slfeinberg@wisc.edul;
DAVID H O'CONNOR (dhoconno@wisc.edu) [dhoconno@wisc.edu]; horer@ku.edu.tr; Oreshkova, Nadia
[nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl]; mto@umn.edu; Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org) [Mark.Page@nibsc.org];
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(b)(6) @gmail.com)i (b)(6) i@gmail.com]; peter.palese@mssm.edu;

mltcheII palmer@usda.gov; nirp (nirp@iibr.gov.il) [nirp@iibr.gov.il]; Perlman, Stanley [stanley-periman@uiowa.edu];
Phipps, Andrew (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=325712206567421abbe04029¢c19cbdee-HHS-Andrew.]; bradley.pickering
(bradley.pickering@canada.ca) [bradley.pickering@canada.ca); Pickett, Thames E (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3534f82118194d95b4b1271fa0441590-HHS-pickett]; margaret.l.pitt.civ
(margaret.|l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) [margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil]; Mark Prescott - NC3Rs [Mark.Prescott@nc3rs.org.uk];
PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre [preziosim@who.int]; JLPRIOR (JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk) [JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk]; ginchuan
(ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn) [qinchuan@pumc edu.cn]; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmc.edu)

[Ann. Rawklns@phe gov. uk] Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu;
patrick.reid@unmc.edu; David Revelli (drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org) [drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org]; Juergen
Richt (jricht@vet.k-state.edu) [jricht@vet.k-state.edu]; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; B.H.G. Rockx
(b.rockx@erasmusmec.nl) [b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl]; estefania.rodriguez (estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de)
[estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de]; Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org) [Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org]; croy

(croy@tulane edu) [croy@tulane edu]; Riccardo Russo [russori@njms rutgers edu]; rkiatchula

Admlnlstratlve Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn—ReC|plents/cn—4f2324384f36463ca3cda2146829ff48 HHS-Carol.S];
esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; SALAMI, Kolawole [salamik@who.int]; salgampa (salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu)
[salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu]; Javier Salguero (Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk) [Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk]; erica
(erica@lji.org) [erica@lji.org]; Schmaljohn, Connie S (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; Barbara.Schnierle
(Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) [Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de]; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu; Segales, Joaquim
[joaquim.segales@irta.cat]; snumouse (snumouse@snu.ac.kr) [snumouse@snu.ac.kr]; Seungtaek Kim
(seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org) [seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org]; shanchao (shanchao@wh.iov.cn)
[shanchao@wh.iov.cn]; Sally Sharpe (Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk) [Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk]; Schotsaert, Michael
[michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu]; Amy C. Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net) [amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net]; YOO, Si
Hyung [yoos@who.int]; Sivko, Gloria S [sivkog@battelle.org]; dean.smith (dean.smith@canada.ca)
[dean.smith@canada.ca]; Manki Song (mksong@ivi.int) [mksong@ivi.int]; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu; Stemmy, Erik J
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3401b6d3c82416696e0cdcf8228d829-HHS-erik.st]; Stewart, James
[).P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; stittelaar (stittelaar@viroclinics.com) [stittelaar@viroclinics.com];
lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; kanta.subbarao (kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org)
[kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org]; sutter (sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de) [sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-
muenchen del; tcs38@psu edu; Tadaki (tksuzuki@nih go ip) [tksuzuki@nih go.jpl; SWAMINATHAN Soumya

Thornburg, Natalie J (CDC) [/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admlnlstratlve Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d950f584de8b4ddba2cee7e6bc9a8d9c-HHS-nax3-cd];
JTorrelles@txbiomed.org; franck. TOURET@univ-amu.fr; Treanor, John (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=043d9cf65ad94fa49d37b1522637a0af-HHS-John.Tr];
Julia Tree (Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk) [Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk]; john.c.trefry.civ (john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil)
[john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil]; sktseng (sktseng@UTMB.EDU) [sktseng@UTMB.EDU]; Chi Van Dang (cdang@Icr.org)
[cdang@lcr.org]; Vandenberghe, Luk [luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu]; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; Van
Doremalen, Neeltje (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=294c449d93914e9a90553d54e173d910-HHS-neeltje]; Vasan, Vasan (H&B,
Geelong ACDP) [Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au]; Bacunses KOpuit Muxainosud (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru)
[y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru]; David Vaughn (David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org)
[David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org]; Vergara, Julia [julia.vergara@irta.cat]; verschoor (verschoor@bprc.nl)
[verschoor@bprc.nl]; verstrepen@bprc.nl; caroline.melo@rivm.nl; Romain Volmer (romain.volmer@envt.fr)
[romain.volmer@envt.fr]; Asisa.Volz (Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de) [Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de];
WaickmaA@upstate.edu; Wang, Tony [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17daf80bb07e4c57a851dcb4b1b245d1-Tony.Wang]; wenchun0617
[wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw]; White, Alexander G [agw13@pitt.edu]; WOOD, David John [woodd@who.int];
tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp; Nerea_Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; ZHU, Jin
[Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au]; sheahan [sheahan@email.unc.edu]; Damron, Fredrick [fdamron@hsc.wvu.edu];
IVMARTINEZ [IVMARTINEZ@hsc.wvu.edu]
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CC: ramadany [ramadany@sfda.gov.sa]; Delgado Vazquez.Rafael (rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org)
[rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org]; sodas [sodas@health.ucsd.edu]; Nuiez, lvette *
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9b51d6abb5ce4125805d13f780095158-Ivette.Nune]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Attachments: Confidentiality Undertaking_animal_models_covid19.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Please find below the agenda for this week’s WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call.

As a reminder, all participants are required to provide a signed confidentiality agreement. If we identify participants on
the call without a signed CDA they will be removed. The CDA is attached - please sign and return to me in advance of
the call if you’re not on the regular distribution list and/or haven’t signed this document in the past. We appreciate
your understanding of this important agreement that allows shared data to be discussed and treated with the respect
that unpublished data demands.

Best,
Lauren — César, Simon, and Bill

Agenda WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call Thursday February 25 3PM CET (Geneva time)

1 Ivette Nunez (FDA) - B1.1.7 Variant Infection of Aged Syrian Hamsters

2. Tim Sheahan (UNC) - Evaluating monoclonal antibodies in mouse adapted models of SARS-CoV-2 pathogenesis

3. Vincent Munster (NIAID) - Preliminary evaluation of AZD1222 efficacy against B1.1.7 and B1.3.5.1 in the hamster
model

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 2:42 PM

To: SCHWARTYZ, Lauren; randy.albrecht@mssm.edu; Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu; AKelvin@dal.ca;
danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg; s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru; baczenas@wisc.edu; Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au;

rbaric@email.unc.edu; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu;i " (b)6) _@comcast.net; Martin.Beer@fli.de;

Neil.Berry@nibsc.org; terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil; dbolton@hivresearch.org; mopargal@rams.colostate.edu;
SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; BRANGEL, Polina; trbraseI@UTMBEDU,(b)(ﬁ)@gmallcom, abukreye@utmb.edu;
rcarrion@txbiomed.org; Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk; scartner@uab.edu; fcassels@ path.org;
Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; jfwchan@hku.hk;
MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org; hiIchen@hku.hk; carolyn.clark@cepi.net; yu.cong@nih.gov;
scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; ian.crozier@nih.gov; kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be;
que.dang@nih.gov; jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl; xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr; emmie.dewit@nih.gov;
mdiamond@wustl.edu; dgdiel@cornell.edu; CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; edohm@uab.edu; Ruben.Donis@hhs.gov;
william.dowling@cepi.net; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; pduprex@pitt.edu; mmeitzen@utmb.edu;
l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov; mesteban@cnb.csic.es; darryl.falzarano@usask.ca;
feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov; clint.florence @nih.gov; joanne@pitt.edu; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu;
MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk; jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es; Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu;
golinger@mriglobal.org; anna@thsti.res.in; Volker.gerdts@usask.ca; nora.gerhards@wur.nl;

christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr; Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov; barney.graham@nih.gov; Igralins@email.unc.edu;
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fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk; ahgriff@bu.edu; CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de; b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl;
rhakami@gmu.edu; Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria;
lisa.hensley@nih.gov; S. Herfst; seos@cnu.ac.kr; sheri.hild@nih.gov; paul.hodgson@usask.ca;
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jhogan@uga.edu; Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; Anthony Holmes - NC3Rs;

jay.w. hooper civ@mail.mil; yjacob hou@unc edu; REIRELAND@maiI dstI gov. uk' tomeri@iibr gov.il; mito@ciea. orjp;

Bernhard Kerscher@pei. de nadla khelef@pasteur fr; seklm@krlct re. kr hwan. klm@stonybrook edu;
Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; anja.kipar@uzh.ch; Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org;
Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org; KNEZEVIC, lvana; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca;
Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; fkoide @southernresearch.org; jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl;
florian.krammer@mssm.edu; i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru; philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov; kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de;
Paul.Lambert@unige.ch; mary.lane@nih.gov; langermans@bprc.nl; david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu;
Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; roger.le-grand@cea.fr; sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr; MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk;

robin. Ievis@fda hhs. gOV' mIewis@bioquaI com; sean. Ii@canada ca; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; Elliot LiIIey - NC3Rs;

Tracy. MacGlll@fda hhs gov; paullne malsonnasse@cea fr Karen. Makar@gatesfoundatlon org; suchlnda.m@chula.ac.th;
ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; LMartinez@txbiomed.org; Marzi, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E; Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org; paul-

mccray@uiowa.edu; ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu; (b)) @gmail.com;
Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu; kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; bobomok@ hku.hk;
SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk; munoz-fontela@bnitm.de;
vincent.munster@nih.gov; nnagata@niid.go.jp; aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil; MNELSON @mail.dstl.gov.uk;
johan.neyts@kuleuven.be; slfeinberg@wisc.edu; dhoconno@wisc.edu; horer@ku.edu.tr; nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl;
mto@umn.edu; Mark.Page@nibsc.org; (b)(6) @gmail.com; peter.palese@mssm.edu;
mitchell.palmer@usda.gov; nirp@iibr.gov.il; stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu; Andrew.Phipps@hhs.gov;
bradley.pickering@canada.ca; pickettte@niaid.nih.gov; margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil; Mark Prescott - NC3Rs; PREZIOSI,
Marie-pierre; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk; ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn; troyrandall@uabmc.edu; (b)(6) @gmail.com;
Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu;
patrick.reid@unmc.edu; drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org; jricht@vet.k-state.edu; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena;
b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl; estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de; Nicola.Rose @nibsc.org; croy@tulane.edu;

russori@njms.rutgers.edu;il ______ ( 9_)_@_)_____:@gmail.com; Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu;
SALAMI, Kolawole; salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk; erica@lji.org;
connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov; Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu; SCHWARTZ, Lauren;
joaquim.segales@irta.cat; snumouse@snu.ac.kr; seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org; shanchao@wh.iov.cn;

Sally.Sharpe @phe.gov.uk; michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu; amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net; YOO, Si Hyung;
sivkog@battelle.org; dean.smith@canada.ca; mksong@ivi.int; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu; erik.stemmy@nih.gov;
J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; stittelaar@viroclinics.com; lawton.stubbert@canada.ca;
kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org; sutter@micro vetmed.uni-muenchen.de; tcs38@psu.edu; tksuzuki@nih.go.jp;

SWAMINATHAN, (b)(6) @gmail.com; _ (b)(6) @gmail.com; nax3@cdc.gov; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org;
franck. TOURET @ univ-amu.fr; John.Treanor@hhs.gov; Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk; john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil;
sktseng@UTMB.EDU; cdang@Icr.org; luk_vandenberghe @meei.harvard.edu; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl;
neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov; Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org;
julia.vergara@irta.cat; verschoor@bprc.nl; verstrepen@bprc.nl; caroline.melo@rivm.nl; romain.volmer@envt.fr;
Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de; WaickmaA@upstate.edu; tony.wang@fda.hhs.gov; wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw;
agwl3@pitt.edu; WOOD, David John; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp; Nerea_Zabaletalasarte @ MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; ZHOU,
Tiequn; Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au; Sheahan, Timothy Patrick; Damron, Fredrick; Martinez, lvan

Subject: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

When: Thursday, February 25, 2021 6:00 AM-7:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Agenda to follow.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://who.zoom. USg
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One tap mobile
+41225910005, Switzerland
+41225910156, (b)(6) Switzerland

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

Meeting ID (b)(6) i

Find your local number: https://who.zoom.us/u/acLhSDwRd3

i (b)(6) Pzoomerc.com

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

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007335



;?' World Health

&R Organization

20, AVENUE APPIA — CH-1211 GENEVA 27 — SWITZERLAND — TEL CENTRAL +41 22 791 2111 — FAX CENTRAL +41 22791 3111 -

[ HYPERLINK "http://www.who.int" |

CONFIDENTIALITY UNDERTAKING

1. The World Health Organization (WHO), has access to certain Information relating to Animal
models for COVID-19 vaccine and treatment development which it considers to be
proprietary to itself or to parties collaborating with it (hereinafter referred to as “the
Information”).

2. WHO is willing to provide the Information to the Undersigned, or arrange for the provision
of the Information to the Undersigned, whether during or in relation to a meeting or a
telephone conference, or through an internet-based collaborative workspace, or for a
contractual arrangement, or otherwise (hereinafter referred to as "the Activities"), for the
purpose of the Working Group on COVID-19 animal models (hereinafter referred to as “the
Purpose”), provided that the Undersigned undertakes to treat the Information as confidential
and proprietary, to use the Information only for the aforesaid Purpose and to disclose it only
to persons who have a need to know for the Purpose and are bound by like obligations of
confidentiality and non-use as are contained in this Undertaking.

3. The Undersigned undertakes to regard the Information as confidential and proprietary to
WHO or parties collaborating with WHO, and agrees to take all reasonable measures to
ensure that the Information is not used, disclosed or copied, in whole or in part, other than as
provided in paragraph 2, except that the Undersigned shall not be bound by any such
obligations of confidentiality and restrictions on use, if and to the extent he/she is clearly able
to demonstrate that the Information:

a) was known to him/her prior to any disclosure by or for WHO to the Undersigned; or

b) was in the public domain at the time of disclosure by or for WHO to the Undersigned; or

¢) becomes part of the public domain through no fault of the Undersigned; or

d) becomes available to the Undersigned from a third party not in breach of any legal
obligations of confidentiality.

4. 1If requested to do so, the Undersigned agrees to return to WHO any and all copies of the
Information.

5. The obligations of the Undersigned shall not cease on termination of the Activities.

6. Any dispute relating to the interpretation or application of this Agreement shall, unless
amicably settled, be subject to conciliation. In the event of failure of the latter, the dispute
shall be settled by arbitration. The arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the
modalities to be agreed upon by the parties or, in the absence of agreement, with the rules of
arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce. The parties shall accept the arbitral
award as final.

Name: Signature:

Date:
AWl dimall dokaw « HE T ERR

Organisation mondiale de la Santé « BeemupHan oprahuaauys sfpasooxpaHeHus « Organizacién Mundial de la Salud
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World Health
Organization
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[ HYPERLINK "http://www.who.int" |

el dnall dndin » AT EHR

Organisation mondiale de la Santé » BeomupHan opraHusalun 3gpapooxpaHeHns « Organizacién Mundial de la Salud
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From: SLHWARTZ, Leuren
To: Luiz bugo.rmibdain Matthew Resd.milGafims.org; ek TOURET Buniv-sraw .l LESELLIER Sendring;
Bomain Yolmer; F:ﬁ:ﬁr"i '-uRD Paarl, Zhw, Hewodes Dowds, Buber (08Y, Erlendson, kark (08Y, Jevashankar, Labsbmi
%Y Little, Janses (G8) Sabournin, Garel L LOSY, Treaner John (Q8) Sivkn, Glota 3, Russell.Ray@bora.edy,
verschoot; varstrepen@borend; lengermans, mlewls, Monelisa Chetterdh Jocoustine Birchner Harry Kleanthous,
Faren Mekarn Bavid Maunhey Cesar Munoz-Foniels; estefanis.rodricuez, Griffiths, Anthorey dustiuiohnsory
seard; degrusmith; Thomburg, Netalie 3 (00CY Boger e Grand; Pauline Maisonpasss, sekim; kandsil g;
varelvn Clavk Williarn, Dowling, Ay G Shurtlelt; shanchag, rhetchida; seqs@onuacks
! (b)(6) amailoon mio@umnedy; mito@es oni; ramameto@des.orin; mestebar, Juan Garcla
Arriaza; Leniuanss@onb.csices o L T, J»‘“‘hotmtz@miﬁstateuedu;E {b){6) wBomeil.oom; soorle
(p)_(e)_____'momu,ﬁ net; dadisl@cornatledu; Vasan, Vasarn (HREB, Geelong ACDPY Duprex, Paul, Flvnn, Josnne
White, Alexander 3, !\i sser Kelvin rens \wqrzm@damaumii; iohnctreirdy kentasubbarme REIRELAND,
MbLuLF’, MNELSOM@maildet gov.uk LPRICK, fAmells Karlsson, denielle andersors Cavalert Marco,
meretesducaisz@envt il BHG. Redos Bl Hammoars, Golding, Hena;, Magiahl, Tragy, Wang, Tony; Eause
Phitip; Levis, Robin; MertinBeer; ThomesC Metterlsiter; idenisy; rhakemi@anutedy; Asisavoly, dbarouch;
Howska@rics bwivharvard.edy, uk vandenberahs, Neren Zabalstabasarte@MEEL HARVARD EDLE
awion.stubbert@eanads ca; Pwchar, hichen; CordosAiberio Guamar; fovdankeammer;
ism.chakiabari@rasteur. B, Christisne Getkes in KHELER, Seunsieek Kimn, Manki Song; Seasizs, Jornuin,
Yergara, Jullz; tomerd nieg; nnageta@niid.aode; Tedakl; tery dobaschodn Jusrgen Rich; AllMirazimi;
horer@ic 24y b SNUNRUSS; i{ai.claljmeier; iOhanme\«ts; g:_rica' Munic, Mubamrad, Devid Revelll, Chivan Deng
asa@masm.edy, Schotssert, Michaal
i_{b)6) _Bumat.comy ada Hattmzm Mwai( Page; Florance, Clnt LI, Lene, Many G .(NIHY
Plekett Thames £ (NIHY, Stemeny, Bk F NI Croder, Tan (MY, Hensley, Lise B ONIHDY, Holbrook, Michasl R
NI Sohmsliohn, Connle 5 INIHY De Wik Ernte (NIHY, Feldomnn, Helrpleh BUINIHY Mupster, Vicrent
{MIHD; Grahem, Bamey 8 INIHY Jorgen de Jongs; Suchinda Melalvifinond,; Kristine Macariney;
paltick.reil@unmoadiy Song Y MNHY, Nei Berry, Philin Minen Nicola Bose; Bang, Que T ONIHY Hikl, Sharla
(I Yan Doremater, Meeltie (NIHY, Cassals, Frad; Bernbard Karschar (FEL- U'; Herbera Schnieds; ginchuan;
SPERGEL ®enmpil.chop.ady; denvvitkebassfvanade.ca; bradley.pickering,; s388nsu.ady; Milsstamrell Slmon
Funnell; wer Hdii Ar‘r‘ Rawkir Juw‘er Suiauaru :I»e,ii\; sh drr;u Juiid Ti’x,i} u,rolir‘u el G‘Jrivr*fa.nl; Riu:arcia
R
Hwan K Kim,; iﬁs’dtz,if;mu#%(numtde Ldu e i‘i‘iuﬂ LMuTtlF g i,abtomed Orq J urreile&fxtxbiuﬁml ora Tui dkiiii‘Oi
Chatkal: bobomok@hkuhk;
treline@emailuncedy; qus vo,balauoa drrnasmk (JHLY i cjaru.dfxwr uiii t.du (sdrv fobin qu‘;
Paullambety viacohbou@uncedy, Cardner Samuel Sorbin Dohm, Erik Beniel kevicharrod; troyrandzl;
fogan@uaa.ady; peul-mooray; Badmar, Stanley; Stewert, James, NICOLAS DE LAMBALLERIE Wavie
ChiHen@som umearyviand.edy; Freman, Matthew SBadfiute®seiud uni.ady; JOHN JAMES BACZENAS, SHELBY L
OUCONNOR, thomasf@rrimataswiscedy, DAVID H O"CONNOR, ania, i mdrra u,“h Lh
christan.c.hinfer mil@mail.ndl ey, i honpersdys gracendidl i@ meilmi
milchellpalmardusds ooy, Bresel, Trevor abukrave; Bifzen, Meliss l<tseng; Pdlmrmu i.)dfl"s/’
Vedker qerdts; Hodasnn, Paul stittelzar, wirnaanderposi@wurnl {34- -ards, Niorg; jeran.kor ;
MNadia; Martha Alevander-Mitler; kavyor Modiarred; mdiamond; BRAMGEL, Poling; HENAC RESTREMO, Ane Mars;
KNEZEVIG, Ivang, SATHIYAMOORTHY, Yaseeharan, PREZIOST, Mare-merrs, RIVERDS BALTA, Ximana, SALAML
folawods YOO, S Hvurg, SWAMINATHAN doumw WOOD Dd\'iff Jobi; ZH(}U ‘T'anun;
dbclton@hbvresenrch.org; setie sormalisse s, Andrew (05 Merzl Andrea M
(NI 8. Herfsts anics towen

Cc: “Griffiths, Anthony”s B, Harne Andersen; THOMAS C FRIEDRICH, 'S, Herfst”: Sinkba, Tardma (05 Lokman,
Kert

Subject: RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:49:16 AM

Attachments: Agernds COVID vacdnes and varants - research spproschas ndf

Please tind attached the most recent agenda for tomorrow’s consultation.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

fttps/iwho. Q01 st (b)(8) i
Passcode:i (b)(6) |

Webinar ID.i (b)6) !

International numbers available: hiips://who-eroomus/wWadsb2a850

Rarid Mm ])fw
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; franck. TOURET@univ-amu.fr;
sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr; romain.volmer@envt.fr; Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au;
Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au; Ruben.Donis@hhs.gov; Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov;
Lakshmi.Jayashankar@hhs.gov; James.Little@hhs.gov; Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov;
John.Treanor@hhs.gov; sivkog@battelle.org; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; verschoor@bpre.nl;
verstrepen@bprc.nl; langermans@bprc.nl; mlewis@bioqual.com;
MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org; Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org;
Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org; Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org;
David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org; munoz-fontela@bnitm.de; estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de;
ahgriff@bu.edu; dustin.johnson@canada.ca; sean.li@canada.ca; dean.smith@canada.ca;
nax3@cdc.gov; roger.le-grand@cea.fr; pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr; sekim@krict.re.kr;

mesteban@cnb.csic.es; jffgarcia@cnb.csic.es; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es;
mopargal@rams.colostate.edu; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu; (b)(6) @gmail.com;

pduprex@pitt.edu; joanne@pitt.edu; agw13@pitt.edu; AKelvin@dal.ca; renee.wegrzyn@darpa.mil;
john.c.trefry.civ@mail. mil; kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org; REIRELAND@ mail.dstl.gov.uk;
MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk; MNELSON@ mail.dstl.gov.uk; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk;
amelia.karlsson@duke.edu; danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg; Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu;
mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; B.H.G. Rockx {b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl}; b.haagmans@erasmusmec.nl;
Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov; Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov; tony.wang@fda.hhs.gov;
philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov; robin.levis@fda.hhs.gov; Martin.Beer@fli.de;

hannover.de; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu;
luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu; Nerea Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU;
lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; jfwchan@hku.hk; hichen@hku.hk; CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-
hzi.de; florian.krammer@mssm.edu; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr;
nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr; seungtaek kim@ip-korea.org; mksong@ivi.int; joaquim.segales@irta.cat;
julia.vergara@irta.cat; tomeri@iibr.gov.il; nirp@iibr.gov.il; nnagata@niid.go.jp; tksuzuki@nih.go.jp;
terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil; Juergen Richt {jricht@vet.k-state.edu);
Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; horer@ku.edu.tr; snumouse@snu.ac.kr;
kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be; johan.neyts@kuleuven.be; erica@lji.org;
muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk; drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org; cdang@lcr.org;
sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de; kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de; randy.albrecht@mssm.edu;
Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu; peter.palese@mssm.edu; michael.schotsaert@mssm.edu;

i (b)6) _@gmail.com; golinger@mriglobal.org; Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org; Mark.Page@nibsc.org;
clint.florence@nih.gov; mary.lane@nih.gov; pickettte @niaid.nih.gov; erik.stemmy@nih.gov;
ian.crozier@nih.gov; lisa.hensley@nih.gov; Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov;
emmie.dewit@nih.gov; feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov; vincent.munster@nih.gov;
barney.graham@nih.gov; jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl; suchinda.m@chula.ac.th;
kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au; patrick.reid@unmc.edu; yu.cong@nih.gov;
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sheri.hild@nih.gov; neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov; fcassels@path.org; Bernhard.Kerscher@pei.de;
Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de; ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu;
darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; bradley.pickering@canada.ca; tcs38@psu.edu;
Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk; Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk; Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk;
Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk; Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk; Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk;
Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk; caroline.melo@rivm.nl; russori@njms.rutgers.edu;
salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; fkoide@southernresearch.org; s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru;
i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu;
WaickmaA@upstate.edu; rcarrion@txbiomed.org; LMartinez@txbiomed.org;

parritz@tufts.edu; croy@tulane.edu; Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu;
rbaric@email.unc.edu; Igralins@email.unc.edu; (b)(6) @gmail.com;
dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu; fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu;
Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; Paul.Lambert@unige.ch; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu;
scartner@uab.edu; edohm@uab.edu; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu; troyrandall@uabmc.edu;
jhogan@uga.edu; paul-mccray@uiowa.edu; stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu;
J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr; CDillen@som.umaryland.edu;
MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; baczenas@wisc.edu;
sifeinberg@wisc.edu; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; dhoconno@wisc.edu; anja.kipar@uzh.ch;
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil; grace.m lidl.mil@mail.mil;
aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil; margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov;
trbrasel@UTMB.EDU; abukreye@utmb.edu; mmeitzen@utmb.edu; sktseng@UTMB.EDU;
darryl.falzarano@usask.ca; Volker.gerdts@usask.ca; paul.hodgson@usask.ca;
stittelaar@viroclinics.com; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; nora.gerhards@wur.nl;
jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl; nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl; Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu;
kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; mdiamond@wustl.edu; BRANGEL, Polina; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana
Maria; KNEZEVIC, lvana; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre; RIVEROS BALTA,
Ximena; SALAMI, Kolawole; YOO, Si Hyung; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; WOOD, David John; ZHOU,
Tiequn; dbolton@hivresearch.org; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; ivan.marazzi@ mssm.edu;
wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw; Andrew.Phipps@hhs.gov; Marzi, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E; S.
Herfst; Lowen, Anice

Cc: Griffiths, Anthony; Dr. Hanne Andersen; Thomas Friedrich; S. Herfst; Sinha, Tanima
(OS/ASPR/BARDA); Lohman, Kent

Subject: Canceled: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

When: Thursday, February 11, 2021 6:00 AM-7:30 AM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Importance: High
Hi All,

We are going to cancel the call this week due to a conflict with a global consultation scheduled for
Thursday (see note below). We can circulate details to the group when they become available.

WHO will host 2 global consultation on Thursday, 11 February 2021 to urgently discuss

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007340



COVID-19 Vaccines- methodological approaches to assess variants effect on vaccine
- b - -
efficacy. The webinar will be scheduled berween 13:00 — 18:00 Central European Time {CET).

Best,
Lauren

Sramine

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007341



FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007342



infroduction

We all need to implement the known proven public health control measures that can fo reduce
circulation of the virus. As we identify emerging variants for COVID 19 with public health relevance,
we will have to consider options fo adapt vaccines, so they remain effective.

Since the start of the COVID-19 pandemic, WHO has received several reports of public health
events possibly due to variants of SARS-CoV-2. WHO has an existing mechanism for tracking and
evaluating variants of the virus that causes COVID-19.

WHO is now expanding that mechanism fo provide guidance to developers/manufacturers and
countries on changes that may be needed for vaccines and how reformulated vaccines may be
evaluated. WHO routinely assesses if variants of SARS-CoV-2result in changes in fransmissibility,
clinical presentation and severity, orif they impact on countermeasures, including diagnostics,
therapeutics and vaccines.

It's crifical that countries contfinue to report emerging variants to WHO, to assure there is a globally
coordinated mechanism fo monitor their impact and advise countries and vaccine developers
accordingly.

To serve these objectives there is a need to continue designing and conducting new frials and
stfudies and advance the systems for close monitoring of the vaccines impact on overall
epidemiology and virus transmission and disease severity, severe disease and death so vaccines fo
maximum effect.

This consultation is being organized bearing in mind the emerging evidence and the WHO Members
States requests for the prompt establishment of a global framework for vaccines evaluation.

Objectives of the ad-hoc consuliation

o To oulline current WHO efforts to set up a mechanism to provide guidance to
developers/manufacturers and countries, and to coordinate changes that may be needed for
vaccines.

o To discuss the most robust methodological approaches to assess — during vaccine roll-out-if
a circulating new COVID variant — considered of public health relevance- has an impacton
vaccine effect.

o To deliberate on theresearch approaches that could be considered when assessing
vaccines that have been adjusted to address vaccine efficacyissues with new variants.
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DRAFT AGENDA

Chairperson - Philip Krause

fime | Topic ' Speakers
13:00 - 13:05 Welcoming remarks WHO
13:05-13:10 Objectives of the meeting Philip Krause
PLENARY SESSION - SETIING THE SCENE
13:10-13:20 Outline of WHO inftegrated risk evaluation Sylvie Briand
framework and the decision-making process for
changes to vaccine composition
13:20-13:30 New COVID-19 variants and research priorifies TBD

GENERATING RANDOMIZED EVIDENCE DURING COVID VACCINES ROL

L-OUT

generating randomized evidence during vaccine
deployment?

Panel Members (TBC): Jerome Singh, Elizabeth
Halloran, Peter Figueroa, Flavia Sobral, Cheryl
Cohen, Samba Sow, Susan Ellenberg

CONDUCTING OBSERVATIONAL STUDIES DURING VACCINE DEPLOYME

13:30 -13:45 Evaluating Experimental COVID-19 Vaccines: Thomas Fleming
Randomized Clinical Endpoint Trials

13:45 - 14:00 Randomize trial on alternating vaccine doses Mathew Snape TBC
study in the United Kingdom

14:00 -14:15 Randomising millions in routine breast screening | Valerie Beral
clinics—the AgeX trial

14:15 - 14:30 Randomising hundreds of thousands during Richard Peto
vaccine deployment

14:30 - 15:15 What are the benefits and challenges of Plenary discussion

NT

confribute to evaluate vaccine effect against
variants and, what are the considerations for
interpreting the results?2

15:156-15:30 | Stepped introduction of each vaccine in South | SalimS. Abdool Karim TBC
Africa

15:30 — 15:45 Using seasonalinfluenza vaccine effectiveness | Alba Maria Ropero
surveillance platforms to evaluate COVID
vaccines efficacy

15:45 - 16:00 Cohort studies during deployment to assess Ran Balicer IBC
vaccine effects: the experience in Israel

16:00 - 16:15 Possible estimation of variant-specific vaccine Ira Longini
effectiveness from observational studies

16:15 - 16:45 In which context can observational studies Plenary discussion
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COVID Vaccines 5,5 R&DBlueprint

Methodological approaches to assess variants effect
on efficacy and effectiveness

Powering research
. to prevent epidemics

Panel Members (TBC): Peter Smith, Rakesh
Agarwal, Tom Fleming, Richard Peto, Martha von
Horoch, , Danuta Skowronski, Manoj Murhekar

RESEARCH TO SUPPORT EVALUATION OF EFFICACY AND EEFECTIVENESS OF NEW VACCINES AGAINST
VARIANTS

16:45 - 17:00 Clinical development aspectsregarding Jakob Crammer
vaccines modifications

17:0-17:15 Animal studies to assess modified vaccines’ César Mufioz- Fontela
efficacy against variants: immunizationresponse
and challenge data

17:15-17:30 Studies on clinical immunogenicity and Marion Gruber
immunobridging studies

17:30 — 17:45 Using the influenza experience to assess vaccine | Kanta Subarao
effectiveness

17:45-18:15 What are the research requirements to support | Plenary discussion
vaccine evaluation after a strain change, if
needed ¢

Panel Members (TBC): Mike Levine, Arnaud
Didierlaurent, May Ling Choong, Alicia Fry,
Sheena Sullivan, Jorge Kalil, Moji Adeyeye

18:15-18:30 Conclusions and next steps Chairperson

18:30 End of meeting
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]

Sent: 2/2/20216:14:27 PM

To: Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; franck. TOURET@univ-amu.fr; LESELLIER Sandrine
(sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr) [sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr]; Romain Volmer (romain.volmer@envt.fr)
[romain.volmer@envt.fr]; BAMFORD, Pearl [Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au]; ZHU, Jin [Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au];
Donis, Ruben (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=deal26c25cab404db922973cd7ccb459-HHS-Ruben.D]; Erlandson, Karl (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=680b325b1a6e48c1b23db0e7831cf1dd-HHS-Karl.Er]; Jayashankar, Lakshmi
(OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b140bac304f645cb951ea02ch93cc5a5-HHS-Lakshmi]; Little, James (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec1566776634a01940fae4f8976f25c-HHS-James.L]; Sabourin, Carol L (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f2324384f36463ca3cda2146829ff48-HHS-Carol.S]; Treanor, John (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=043d9cf65ad94fa49d37b1522637a0af-HHS-John.Tr]; Sivko, Gloria S
[sivkog@battelle.org]; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; verschoor (verschoor@bprc.nl) [verschoor@bprc.nl];
verstrepen@bprc.nl; langermans (langermans@bprc.nl) [langermans@bprc.nl]; mlewis (mlewis@bioqual.com)
[mlewis@bioqual.com]; Monalisa Chatterji (MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org)
[MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org]; Jacqueline Kirchner (Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org)
[Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org]; Harry Kleanthous (Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org)
[Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org]; Karen Makar (Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org)
[Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org]; David Vaughn (David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org)
[David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org]; Cesar Munoz-Fontela (munoz-fontela@bnitm.de) [munoz-
fontela@bnitm.de]; estefania.rodriguez (estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de) [estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de]; Griffiths,
Anthony [ahgriff@bu.edu]; dustin.johnson (dustin.johnson@canada.ca) [dustin.johnson@canada.ca]; sean.li
(sean.li@canada.ca) [sean.li@canada.ca]; dean.smith (dean.smith@canada.ca) [dean.smith@canada.ca]; Thornburg,
Natalie J (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d950f584de8b4ddba2cee7e6bc9a8d9c-HHS-nax3-cd]; Roger Le Grand
(roger.le-grand@cea.fr) [roger.le-grand@cea.fr]; Pauline Maisonnasse (pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr)

(b)(6) @hotmail.com)

mito@ciea.or.jp; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp; mesteban (mesteban@cnb.csic.es) [mesteban@cnb.csic.es]; Juan Garcia
Arriaza (jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es) [jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es]; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; mopargal

dgdiel@cornell.edu; Vasan, Vasan (H&B, Geelong ACDP) [Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au]; Duprex, Paul [pduprex@pitt.edu];
Flynn, Joanne L [joanne@pitt.edu]; White, Alexander G [agw13@pitt.edu]; Alyson Kelvin [AKelvin@dal.ca];
renee.wegrzyn@darpa.mil; john.c.trefry.civ (john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil) [john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil]; kanta.subbarao
(kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org) [kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org]; REIRELAND
(REIRELAND@mail.dstl.gov.uk) [REIRELAND @mail.dstl.gov.uk]; MSLEVER (MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk)
[MSLEVER@dstl.gov.uk]; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; JLPRIOR (JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk) [JLPRIOR@dSstl.gov.uk];
Amelia Karlsson (amelia.karlsson@duke.edu) [amelia.karlsson@duke.edu]; danielle.anderson
(danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg) [danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg]; Cavaleri Marco
(Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu) [Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu]; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; B.H.G. Rockx
(b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl) [b.rockx@erasmusmec.nl]; B.L. Haagmans (b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl)
[b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl]; Golding, Hana [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0619807f66f6406d9ece442207c82c95-goldingh]; MacGill, Tracy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af70ffa710334d5c972ef0f87f099f79-Tracy.Macgi]; Wang, Tony
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17daf80bb07e4c57a851dcb4b1b245d1-Tony.Wang]; Krause, Philip
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=00c6330fea0042fdb5571c3fdef792ed-krause]; Levis, Robin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d09daa7be5da44d983b8436c0ecf01b5-levis]; Martin.Beer
(Martin.Beer@fli.de) [Martin.Beer@fli.de]; ThomasC.Mettenleiter (ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de)

(Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de) [Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de]; dbarouch (dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu)
[dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; luk_vandenberghe
(luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu) [luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu];
Nerea_Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk)
[[fwchan@hku.hk]; hichen (hichen@hku.hk) [hichen@hku.hk]; CarlosAlberto.Guzman
(CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de) [CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de]; florian.krammer
(florian.krammer@mssm.edu) [florian.krammer@mssm.edu]; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; Christiane Gerke
(christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr) [christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr]; Nadia KHELEF (nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr)
[nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr]; Seungtaek Kim (seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org) [seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org]; Manki Song
(mksong@ivi.int) [mksong@ivi.int]; Segales, Joaquim [joaquim.segales@irta.cat]; Vergara, Julia
[julia.vergara@irta.cat]; tomeri (tomeri@iibr.gov.il) [tomeri@iibr.gov.il]; nirp (nirp@iibr.gov.il) [nirp@iibr.gov.il];
nnagata@niid.go.jp; Tadaki (tksuzuki@nih.go.jp) [tksuzuki@nih.go.jp]; terry.k.besch.ctr (terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil)
[terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil]; Juergen Richt (jricht@vet.k-state.edu) [jricht@vet.k-state.edu]; Ali.Mirazimi
(Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se) [Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; horer@ku.edu.tr; snumouse
(snumouse@snu.ac.kr) [snumouse@snu.ac.kr]; kai.dallmeier (kai.dalimeier@kuleuven.be)
[kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be]; johan.neyts (johan.neyts@kuleuven.be) [johan.neyts@kuleuven.be]; erica
(erica@lji.org) [erica@lji.org]; Munir, Muhammad [muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk]; David Revelli
(drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org) [drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org]; Chi Van Dang (cdang@lcr.org)
[cdang@lcr.org]; sutter (sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de) [sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de]; kupke
(kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de) [kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de]; Albrecht, Randy [randy.albrecht@mssm.edu];
Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre (Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu) [Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu];

Gene [golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG]; Giada Mattiuzzo (Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org];
Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org) [Mark.Page@nibsc.org]; Florence, Clint C (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9642ed58fd1448b78a415dcd78032f54-HHS-clint.f];
Lane, Mary C (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c172cd7ed3bf49efba26cd28a43ffa7c-HHS-mary.la]; Pickett, Thames E (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3534f82118194d95b4b1271fa0441590-HHS-pickett]; Stemmy, Erik J (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3401b6d3¢82416696e0cdcf8228d829-HHS-erik.st]; Crozier, lan (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; Hensley, Lisa E (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=51c50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he]; Holbrook, Michael R
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab6ac5eb46f1450f8babc160b960169e-HHS-michael]; Schmaljohn, Connie S
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5-HHS-connie.]; De Wit, Emmie (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0995c7cc65ea4fOba5e81bfc8b73e271-HHS-Emmie.d]; Feldmann, Heinrich U
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=da7b7c2687724d86973164c2ffdaa63a-HHS-feldman]; Munster, Vincent J
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2¢5f7c-HHS-vincent]; Graham, Barney S (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=973d6f4dala94dad93621a6h52be9059-HHS-bgraham]; Jorgen de Jonge
(jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl) [jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl]; Suchinda Malaivijitnond (suchinda.m@chula.ac.th)
[suchinda.m@chula.ac.th]; Kristine Macartney (kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au)

[kristine.macartney @health.nsw.gov.au]; patrick.reid@unmec.edu; Cong, Yu (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=28289ceec79040a2abe438179bede38f-HHS-yu.cong];
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[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fh933ea8eb6a0a042f6-HHS-que.dan]; Hild, Sheri A (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03881844c43c4bch9655237e8665eeaa-HHS-sheri.h]; Van Doremalen,
Neeltje (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=294c449d93914e9a90553d54e173d910-HHS-neeltje]; Cassels, Fred
[fcassels@path.org]; Bernhard Kerscher (PEI-DE) (bernhard.kerscher@pei.de) [bernhard.kerscher@pei.de];
Barbara.Schnierle (Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) [Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de]; ginchuan (qinchuan@pumc.edu.cn)
[ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn]; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; bradley.pickering
(bradley.pickering@canada.ca) [bradley.pickering@canada.ca]; tcs38@psu.edu; Miles.Carroll
(Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk) [Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk]; Simon Funnell (simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk)
[simon.funnell@phe.gov.uk]; Yper.Hall (Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk) [Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk]; Ann Rawkins
(Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk) [Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk]; Javier Salguero (Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk)
[Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk]; Sally Sharpe (Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk) [Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk]; Julia Tree
(Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk) [Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk]; caroline.melo@rivm.nl; Riccardo Russo
[russori@njms.rutgers.edu]; salgampa (salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu) [salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu]; fkoide
(fkoide@southernresearch.org) [fkoide@southernresearch.org]; Apakenos Cepreit AnekcaHaposuy
(s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru) [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru); i.v.krasilnikov (i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru)
[i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; Bacunbes tOpuit Muxannosuy (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru) [y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru];
Hwan K Kim (hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu) [hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu]; WaickmaA@upstate.edu; rcarrion
(rcarrion@TxBiomed.org) [rcarrion@TxBiomed.org]; LMartinez@txbiomed.org; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org;

Techakitiroj Chatkuli_ (b)(6) '@gmail.com)i (b)(6) @gmail.com]; bobomok@hku.hk; anna (anna@thsti.res.in)

[anna@thsti.res.in]; Lee-Parritz, David [david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu]; croy (croy@tulane.edu) [croy@tulane.edul;
Jason Kindrachuk (Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca) [Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca]; Chris Miller
(cjmiller@ucdavis.edu) [cjmiller@ucdavis.edu]; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu) [rbaric@email.unc.edul;
lgralins@email.unc.edu;! (b)(6)
(dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu) [dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu]; GREY Finn (fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk)
[fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk]; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu; Gary Kobinger (Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca)
[Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca]; Paul.Lambert (Paul.Lambert@unige.ch) [Paul.Lambert@unige.ch];
y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; Cartner, Samuel Corbin [scartner@uab.edu]; Dohm, Erik Daniel [edohm@uab.edu];
kevinharrod (kevinharrod@uabmc.edu) [kevinharrod@uabmc.edu]; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmc.edu)
[troyrandall@uabmc.edu]; jhogan@uga.edu; paul-mccray (paul-mccray@uiowa.edu) [paul-mccray@uiowa.edul;
Perlman, Stanley [stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu]; Stewart, James [J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; NICOLAS DE
LAMBALLERIE Xavier (xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr) [xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr];
CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; Frieman, Matthew [MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu]; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu;
JOHN JAMES BACZENAS [baczenas@wisc.edu]; SHELBY L O'CONNOR [slfeinberg@wisc.edu];
thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; DAVID H O'CONNOR (dhoconno@wisc.edu) [dhoconno@wisc.edu]; anja.kipar@uzh.ch;
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jay.w.hooper.civ (jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil) [jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil];
grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; aysegul.nalca.civ (aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) [aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil];
margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) [margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil]; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov; Brasel,
Trevor [trbrasel@utmb.edu]; abukreye (abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edu]; Eitzen, Melissa M.
[mmeitzen@utmb.edu]; sktseng (sktseng@UTMB.EDU) [sktseng@UTMB.EDU]; Falzarano, Darryl
[darryl.falzarano@usask.ca]; Volker.gerdts (Volker.gerdts@usask.ca) [Volker.gerdts@usask.ca]; Hodgson, Paul
[paul.hodgson@usask.ca]; stittelaar (stittelaar@viroclinics.com) [stittelaar@viroclinics.com];
wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; Gerhards, Nora [nora.gerhards@wur.nl]; jeroen.kortekaas (jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl)
[jeroen.kortekaas@waur.nl]; Oreshkova, Nadia [nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl]; Martha Alexander-Miller
(Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu) [Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu]; Kayvon Modjarrad
(kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org) [kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org]; mdiamond (mdiamond@wustl.edu)
[mdiamond@wustl.edu]; BRANGEL, Polina [brangelp@who.int]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria
[henaorestrepoa@who.int]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana [knezevici@who.int]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
[moorthyv@who.int]; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre [preziosim@who.int]; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int];
SALAMI, Kolawole [salamik@who.int]; YOO, Si Hyung [yoos@who.int]; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya
[swaminathans@who.int]; WOOD, David John [woodd@who.int]; ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int];
dbolton@hivresearch.org; lisette.cornelissen@waur.nl; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; wenchun0617@gate.sinica.edu.tw;
Phipps, Andrew (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=325712206567421abbe04029¢c19cbdee-HHS-Andrew.]

Segales, Joaquim [joaquim.segales@irta.cat]; Gerhards, Nora [nora.gerhards@wur.nl]; croy (croy@tulane.edu)
[croy@tulane.edu]; r.d.devries@erasmusmc.nl; Juergen Richt (jricht@vet.k-state.edu) [jricht@vet.k-state.edul;
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Marzi, Andrea M (NIH) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2804cace24ef4548883ec23cad94971e-HHS-marzia-]
Subject: RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Dear Colleagues,

For this week’s WHO COVID-19 animal models call on Thursday February 4 (3PM CET), we have organized a panel call
focused on transmission studies in animal models with the following panelists:

- Quim Segales (IRTA)

- Nora Gerhards (Wageningen)
- Chad Roy (Tulane)

- Rory de Vries (Erasmus)

- Jirgen Richt (KSU)

The panelists will focus their presentations around the following questions and specific points:

What is the current knowledge about SARS-CoV-2 transmission and the main gaps?

1) How do we advance the knowledge on transmission using the multi-model framework developed by the WHO expert
group?

2) How can we compare transmission of wt and VOC SARS-CoV-2?

3) Is there a benefit for interspecies transmission studies? Are these feasible?

4) What is the best way to study the correlation between transmission and virulence in animal models?

5) How well do transmission studies in animal models translate into humans?

6) Should we be comparing the viability of aerosols of different VOC or are transmission differences associated to
infectious dose?

We thank the panelists in advance for their contribution and we are looking forward to a fruitful group discussion.

Best,
Lauren — César, Simon, and Bill

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; franck. TOURET @ univ-amu.fr; sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr;
romain.volmer@envt.fr; Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au; Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au; Ruben.Donis@hhs.gov;
Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov; Lakshmi.Jayashankar@hhs.gov; James.Little@hhs.gov; Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov;
John.Treanor@hhs.gov; sivkog@battelle.org; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu; verschoor@bprc.nl; verstrepen@bprc.nl;
langermans@bprc.nl; mlewis@bioqual.com; MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org;
Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org; Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org; Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org;
David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org; munoz-fontela@bnitm.de; estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de; ahgriff@bu.edu;
dustin.johnson@canada.ca; sean.li@canada.ca; dean.smith@canada.ca; nax3@cdc.gov; roger.le-grand@cea.fr;

Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu; (b)(6) @gmail.com; scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar;i  (b)(6) @comcast.net;
dgdiel@cornell.edu; Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au; pduprex@pitt.edu; joanne @pitt.edu; agwl3@pitt.edu; AKelvin@dal.ca;
renee.wegrzyn@darpa.mil; john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil; kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org;

REIRELAND@ mail.dstl.gov.uk; MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk;
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amelia.karlsson@duke.edu; danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg; Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu;
mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; b.rockx@erasmusmec.nl; b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl; Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov;

hannover.de; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu;
luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu; Nerea_Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; lawton.stubbert@canada.ca;
jfwchan@hku.hk; hichen@hku.hk; CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de; florian.krammer@mssm.edu;
lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr; nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr; seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org;
mksong@ivi.int; joaquim.segales@irta.cat; julia.vergara@irta.cat; tomeri@iibr.gov.il; nirp@iibr.gov.il;
nnagata@niid.go.jp; tksuzuki@nih.go.jp; terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil; jricht @vet.k-state.edu;
Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; horer@ku.edu.tr; snumouse@snu.ac.kr; kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be;
johan.neyts@kuleuven.be; erica@lji.org; muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk; drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org;
cdang@Icr.org; sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de; kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de; randy.albrecht@mssm.edu;

Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu; peter.palese@mssm.edu; michael.schotsaert@mssm.eduﬁ______(_b_)!@_)_ _____ @gmail.com;
golinger@mriglobal.org; Giada.Mattiuzzo @nibsc.org; Mark.Page@nibsc.org; clint.florence@nih.gov;
mary.lane@nih.gov; pickettte @niaid.nih.gov; erik.stemmy@nih.gov; ian.crozier@nih.gov; lisa.hensley@nih.gov;
Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov; emmie.dewit@nih.gov; feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov;

vincent.munster@nih.gov; barney.graham@nih.gov; jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl; suchinda.m@chula.ac.th;

neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov; fcassels@path.org; Bernhard.Kerscher@pei.de; Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de;
ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu; darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; bradley.pickering@canada.ca;
tcs38@psu.edu; Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk; Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk; Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk;
Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk; Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk; Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk; Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk;
caroline.melo@rivm.nl; russori@njms.rutgers.edu; salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; fkoide@southernresearch.org;
s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru; i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu;

Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu; rbaric@email.unc.edu; Igralins@email.unc.edu;

(b)(6) @gmail.com; dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu; fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu;
Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; Paul.Lambert@unige.ch; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; scartner@uab.edu;
edohm@uab.edu; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu; troyrandall@uabmc.edu; jhogan@uga.edu; paul-mccray@uiowa.edu;
stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu; J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; xavier.de-lamballerie @univ-amu.fr;
CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; baczenas@wisc.edu;
slfeinberg@wisc.edu; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; dhoconno@wisc.edu; anja.kipar@uzh.ch;
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil;
margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov; trbrasel @ UTMB.EDU; abukreye @utmb.edu;
mmeitzen@utmb.edu; sktseng@UTMB.EDU; darryl.falzarano@usask.ca; Volker.gerdts@usask.ca;
paul.hodgson@usask.ca; stittelaar@viroclinics.com; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; nora.gerhards@wur.nl;
jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl; nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl; Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu;
kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; mdiamond@wustl.edu; BRANGEL, Polina; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria; KNEZEVIC, lvana;
SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena; SALAMI, Kolawole; SCHWARTZ,
Lauren; YOO, Si Hyung; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; WOOD, David John; ZHOU, Tiequn; dbolton@hivresearch.org;
lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw; Phipps, Andrew
(OS/ASPR/BARDA) (CTR)

Subject: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Agenda to follow.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://who.zoom.us/ (b)(6) i
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One tap mobile

+41225910005, (b)(G) Switzerland

+41225910156, Switzerland

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
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID:i____(b)(6) ___ i
Find your local number: https://who.zoom.us/u/acEuueizys

Join by SIP

i (b)(6)  @zoomcrc.com

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

(b)6y
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]

Sent: 1/27/2021 2:29:34 PM

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
Anthony [ahgriff@bu.edu]; dustin.johnson (dustin.johnson@canada.ca) [dustin.johnson@canada.ca); sean.li
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
(mopargal@rams.colostate.edu) [mopargal@rams.colostate.edu]; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu;
Vasan,Vasan(H&B, Geelong ACDP) [Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au]; Duprex, Paul [pduprex@pitt.edu]; Flynn, Joanne L
[joanne@pitt.edu]; White, Alexander G [agw13@pitt.edu]; Alyson Kelvin [AKelvin@dal.ca];
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
(Martin.Beer@fli. de) [Martin Beer@fli de] ThomasC Mettenleiter (ThomasC Mettenleiter@fli de)

(Asisa. Volz@tlho hannover. de) [A5|sa Volz@tlho hannover de] dbarouch (dbarouch@bldmc harvard edu)
[dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; luk_vandenberghe
(luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu) [luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu]; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk)
[[fwchan@hku.hk]; hichen (hichen@hku.hk) [hichen@hku.hk]; CarlosAlberto.Guzman
(CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de) [CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de]; florian.krammer
(florian.krammer@mssm.edu) [florian.krammer@mssm.edul; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; Christiane Gerke
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
(snumouse@snu.ac.kr) [snumouse@snu.ac.kr]; kai.dallmeier (kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be)
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
Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre (Adolfo Garcia- Sastre@mssm edu) [Adolfo.Garcia- Sastre@mssm edu]

Gene [gol|nger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG], Glada Mattiuzzo (Glada.Mattluzzo@nlbsc.org) [G|ada.Matt|uzzo@nlbsc.org],
Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org) [Mark.Page@nibsc.org]; Florence, Clint C (NIH) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3401b6d3¢c82416696e0cdcf8228d829-HHS-erik.st]; Crozier, lan (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8730a536d2c64480b554c36ac8fc2998-HHS-ian.cro]; Hensley, Lisa E (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=51c¢50958b38c47dabf373f6008a0df16-HHS-lisa.he]; Holbrook, Michael R
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=da7b7c2687724d86973164c2ffdaab3a-HHS-feldman]; Munster, Vincent J
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac6fbeeedf524312982918e77a2c5f7c-HHS-vincent]; Graham, Barney S (NIH)
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
[kristine.macartney@health.nsw. gov. au); patrick.reid@unmc.edu; Neil Berry (Ne|I Berry@nibsc.org)
[Neil.Berry@nibsc.org]; Philip Mlnor-L _@gmall com)! __ (b)(6) __ i@gmail.com]; Nicola Rose
(Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org) [Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org]; Dang, Que T (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fb933ea8e6a0a042f6-HHS-que.dan]; Hild, Sheri A
(NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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CC:

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
(s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru) [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru]; i.v.krasilnikov (i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru)
[i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; Bacunbes tOpuin Muxaitnosud (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru) [y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru];
Hwan K Kim (hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu) [hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu]; rcarrion (rcarrion@TxBiomed.org)
[rcarrion@TxBiomed org] LMartinez@txbiomed org; JTorreIIes@txbiomed org; Techakitiroj Chatkul

Parrltz David [daV|d Iee parrltz@tufts edu] croy (croy@tulane edu) [croy@tulane. edu] Jason Klndrachuk
(Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca) [Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca]; Chris Miller (cjmiller@ucdavis.edu)
[cjmiller@ucdavis.edu]; rbaric (rbaric@email. unc. edu) [rbaric@email.unc.edu]; Igralins@email.unc.edu;

: (b)(6) @gmail.com) {__ (b)B) .3 @gmail.com]; dmissiak
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
margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil) [margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil]; Brasel, Trevor [trbrasel@utmb.edul;
abukreye (abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edu]; Eitzen, Melissa M. [mmeitzen@utmb.edu]; sktseng
(sktseng@UTMB.EDU) [sktseng@UTMB.EDU]; Falzarano, Darryl [darryl.falzarano@usask.ca]; Volker.gerdts
(Volker.gerdts@usask.ca) [Volker.gerdts@usask.ca]; Hodgson, Paul [paul.hodgson@usask.ca]; stittelaar
(stittelaar@viroclinics.com) [stittelaar@viroclinics.com]; wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; Gerhards, Nora
[nora.gerhards@wur.nl]; jeroen.kortekaas (jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl) [jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl]; Oreshkova, Nadia
[nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl]; Martha Alexander-Miller (Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu)
[Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu]; Kayvon Modjarrad (kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org)
[kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org]; mdiamond (mdiamond@wustl.edu) [mdiamond@wustl.edu]; HENAO RESTREPO,
Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana [knezevici@who.int]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
[moorthyv@who.int]; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre [preziosim@who.int]; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int];
YOO, Si Hyung [yoos@who.int]; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya [swaminathans@who.int]; WOOD, David John
[woodd@who.int]; ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; dbolton@hivresearch.org; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl;
ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; BRANGEL, Polina [brangelp@who.int]; SALAMI, Kolawole [salamik@who.int];
Nerea_Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; Cong, Yu (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=28289ceec79040a2abe438179bede38f-HHS-yu.cong];
WaickmaA@upstate.edu; wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw; dgdiel@cornell.edu; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov;
Phipps, Andrew (OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=325712206567421abbe04029c19cbdee-HHS-Andrew.]

Juan Garcia Arriaza (jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es) [ffgarcia@cnb.csic.es]; mesteban (mesteban@cnb.csic.es)
[mesteban@cnb.csic.es]; Moss, Bernard (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007354



(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae594ec0c276407f81d824e410c9c0a0-HHS-BMOSS-n]; White, Kris
[kris.white@mssm.edu]
Subject: RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

Dear All,
Please find below the agenda for this week’s WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call.

Best,
Lauren — César, Simon, and Bill

Agenda WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call Thursday January 28 3PM CET {Geneva time)

1. Juan Garcia Arriaza / Mariano Esteban (CNB) - COVID-19 vaccine candidates based on modified vaccinia virus
Ankara expressing the SARS-CoV-2 spike protein induce robust T- and B-cell immune responses and full efficacy in mice

2. Bernard Moss (NIAID) - One or Two Injections of MVA-Vectored Vaccine Shields hACE2 Transgenic Mice From
SARS-CoV-2 Upper and Lower Respiratory Tract Infection

3. Kris White (Icahn School of Medicine) - Plitidepsin has potent preclinical efficacy against SARS-CoV-2 by targeting
the host protein eEF1A

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 2:04 PM

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
dustin.johnson@canada.ca; sean.li@canada.ca; dean.smith@ canada.ca; nax3@cdc.gov; roger.le-grand@cea.fr;

P (b)(6) @gmail.com; mto@umn.edu; mito@ciea.or.jp; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp; mesteban@cnb.csic.es;
jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es; l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; mopargal@rams.colostate.edu; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu;
i (b)(6) @gmail.com; scordo@qb.fcen.uba.ar;EL _____ g_l_)__)_(_ci)___;@comcast.net; Vasan.Vasan@csiro.au;

pduprex@pitt.edu; joanne@pitt.edu; agw13@ pitt.edu; AKelvin@dal.ca; renee.wegrzyn@darpa.mil;
john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil; kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org; REIRELAND @mail.dstl.gov.uk; MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk;
MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk; amelia.karlsson@duke.edu; danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg;
Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu; mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl; b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl;
Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov; Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov; tony.wang@fda.hhs.gov; philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov;

Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de; dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu;
luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu; jfwchan@hku.hk; hichen@hku.hk; CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de;
florian.krammer@mssm.edu; lisa.chakrabarti@ pasteur.fr; christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr; nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr;
seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org; mksong@ivi.int; joaquim.segales@irta.cat; julia.vergara@irta.cat; tomeri@iibr.gov.il;
nirp@iibr.gov.il; nnagata@niid.go.jp; tksuzuki@nih.go.jp; terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil; jricht@vet.k-state.edu;
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
_E@gmail.com;
Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org; que.dang@nih.gov; sheri.hild@nih.gov; neeltje.vandoremalen@nih.gov; fcassels@path.org;
Bernhard.Kerscher@pei.de; Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de; ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn; SPERGEL@email.chop.edu;
darwyn.kobasa@canada.ca; bradley.pickering@canada.ca; tcs38@psu.edu; Miles.Carroll@phe.gov.uk;
Simon.Funnell@phe.gov.uk; Yper.Hall@phe.gov.uk; Ann.Rawkins@phe.gov.uk; Javier.Salguero@phe.gov.uk;
Sally.Sharpe@phe.gov.uk; Julia.Tree@phe.gov.uk; caroline.melo@rivm.nl; russori@njms.rutgers.edu;
salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; fkoide@southernresearch.org; s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru; i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru;
y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru; hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu; rcarrion@txbiomed.org; LMartinez@txbiomed.org;

croy@tulane.edu; Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu; rbaric@email.unc.edu;
lgralins@email.unc.edu;: (b)(6) @gmail.com; dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu; fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk;
dsreed@ cvr.pitt.edu; Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; Paul.Lambert@unige.ch; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu;
scartner@uab.edu; edohm@uab.edu; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu; troyrandall@uabmc.edu; jhogan@uga.edu; paul-
mccray@uiowa.edu; stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu; J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr;
CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; SBradfute @salud.unm.edu; baczenas@wisc.edu;
slfeinberg@wisc.edu; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; dhoconno@wisc.edu; anja.kipar@uzh.ch;
christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil;

margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil; trbrasel @ UTMB.EDU; abukreye@utmb.edu; mmeitzen@utmb.edu; sktseng@UTMB.EDU;

darryl.falzarano@usask.ca; Volker.gerdts@usask.ca; paul.hodgson@usask.ca; stittelaar@viroclinics.com;
wim.vanderpoel@wur.nl; nora.gerhards@wur.nl; jeroen.kortekaas@wur.nl; nadia.oreshkova@wur.nl;
Martha.Alexander-Miller@wakehealth.edu; kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; mdiamond@wustl.edu; HENAO RESTREPO,
Ana Maria; KNEZEVIC, lvana; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena;
SCHWARTZ, Lauren; YOO, Si Hyung; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; WOOD, David John; ZHOU, Tiequn;
dbolton@hivresearch.org; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu; BRANGEL, Polina; SALAMI, Kolawole;
Nerea_Zabaletalasarte@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU; lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; yu.cong@nih.gov;
WaickmaA@upstate.edu; wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw; dgdiel@cornell.edu; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov
Subject: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

When: Thursday, January 28, 2021 6:00 AM-7:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: https://who.zoom.us;_ (b)(6) i

Agenda to follow.

JOin Zoom Meeting ...............................
https: wh@.zaam.us{ (b)(6)

One tap mobile

+41225910005,; Switzerland
+41225910156,E (b)(6) Switzerland

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

Meeting ID:: (b)(6) |

[ ISR bart? A Rodlf AN, H

Find your local number: https://who.zoom.us/u/acEuueizys

Join by SIP

i (b)(6) @zoomcerc.com

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

Sent: 1/17/2021 10:44:02 AM

To: HRees@wrhi.ac.za; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; Barrett, Alan [abarrett@utmb.edu]; smrivas
[smrivas@utmb.edu]; Alash'le Abimiku [aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu]; oumunna [oumunna@ihvnigeria.org];
ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; christian.brechot [christian.brechot@pasteur.fr]; cbrechot [cbrechot@usf.edu];
graca [graca@health.usf.edu]; happic [happic@run.edu.ng]; Schmaljohn, Connie S (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn 8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5 HHS- connie] Daniel Brasseur

E (b)(6)_ @yahoo co. uk] dongxp238 [dongxp238@5|na com]; SCorneII@wrhl ac.za; Damon Inger K (CDC)
[Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; James Robinson

i (b)(8) i@outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Camille.Bayrat
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
[markay.hopps@pfizer.com]; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica. Zottoll@pflzer com]; Shlbuya Keniji [kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];

shinoyamaz [shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp]; Michel De Wllde' _________(_l_)_)_§§_)__________;@aoI com]; Levine, Myron
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

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn OOc6330feaOO42fdb5571c3fdef792ed krause] Ralf CIemens

Ea.chaml@aasuences.ac.ke], SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.lnt], brunlquelv
[bruniquelv@who.int]; benassiv [benassiv@who.int]; yves.levy [yves.levy@inserm.fr]

cC: Richard Hatchett [richard.hatchett@cepi.net]
Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variants
Dear Helen,

Many thanks for your very important comments and questions to address. We will be seeking your input into these
questions at the SAC meeting of 26" January.

Information will be forwarded to you shortly.

Kind regards

Melanie

Sensitivity: CEPI Internal

From: Helen Rees <HRees@wrhi.ac.za>

Sent: 16 January 2021 14:35

To: Stanley Plotkin <stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; Melanie Saville <melanie.saville@cepi.net>; Barrett, Alan
<abarrett@utmb.edu>; smrivas <smrivas@utmb.edu>; Alash'le Abimiku <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>; oumunna
<oumunna@ihvnigeria.org>; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org; christian.brechot <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>;
cbrechot <cbrechot@usf.edu>; graca <graca@health.usf.edu>; happlc <happ|c@run edu.ng>; Schmaljohn, Connie

(NIH/NIAID) [E] <Connie. schmaIJohn@mh gov>; Daniel Brasseur; (b)(6) @gmall com>; mimi darko

S )| ) N i@yahoo.co.uk>;i ___(b)(6)____@yahoo.com;; (b)(6) {@yahoo.co.uk>; dongxp238
<dongxp238@sina.com>; SCorneII@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <iad7 @cdc.gov>; fmw1l
<fmw1@cdc.gov>; James Robinson: (b)(6) @outlook.com>; Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>;

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
Michel De Wilde! | (b)) @aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton

<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Mary Burke <Mary.burke @gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Phil Krause

<t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; Anita Chami <a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
<moorthyv@who.int>; bruniquelv <bruniquelv@who.int>; benassiv <benassiv@who.int>; yves.levy
<yves.levy@inserm.fr>

Subject: Re: SARS CoV2 new variants

CAUTION: This message was sent by an address external to CEPI. Please do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe. Contact support@intilitv.no or it@cepi net if uncertain.

Dear Colleagues

| didn’t pick up on this earlier email below as | was out of internet contact at that time. On this topic and on the question
of vaccine efficacy against the new variants, WHO held two R&D Blueprint discussions this week on variants and on
COVID vaccines. Obviously the emergence of several variants that might render current vaccines less effective was a
major concern. There will be data emerging soon on this question for the two variants of concern but from the SA NICD,
it appears that convalescent plasma from recovered patients from the first wave without the new variant appears to
have reduced neutralising activity against the variant.

In yesterday’s vaccine R&D Blueprint discussion, Mike Levine gave a very good talk on next generation vaccines, and
Richard mentioned in his talk that CEPI is considering the characteristics of next generation vaccines. | am highlighting

the following from Melanie below and | would add to the list below route of administration e.g. intranasal:

“Review issues relating to mutations and vaccines, including:

] Is there a need to focus beyond spike protein vaccines? If so, when, and what is the priority?

] What vaccine platforms should we focus on for strain changes with new variants e.g. mRNA, inactivated,
recombinant proteins etc ?

] Thinking through pros/cons of single dose/deferred dose vaccine approaches.”

| will discuss with Melanie and Richard whether a SAC discussion about the next generation of vaccines would be helpful
at this stage, recognising that everyone is very busy.

Wishing you all happiness and health in this difficult 2021.

Best
Helen

From: Stanley Plotkin <stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>

Date: Thursday, 24 December 2020 at 18:07

To: 'Melanie Saville' <melanie.saville@cepi.net>, "'Barrett, Alan' <abarrett@utmb.edu>, 'smrivas’
<smrivas@ utmb.edu>, 'Alash'le Abimiku' <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>, 'oumunna’
<gumunna@ihvnigeria.org>, "ali.allcueche@hillemanlabs.crg" <ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org>,
""christian.brechot' <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>, 'cbrechot' <cbrechot@usf.edu>, 'graca’
<graca@health.usf.edu>, 'happic' <happic@run.edu.ng>, "'Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E]™
<Connie.schmaljchn@nih.gov>, 'Daniel Brasseur" (b)(6) @egmail.com>, 'mimi darko'

m
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(b)(6) @vyahoo.co.uk>,! (b)(6) i@yahoo.com™! (b)(6) B®yahco.com>,i___(b)6)___ ]

| (b)(6) _i@vyahoo.co.uk>, 'dongxp238' <dongxp238@sina.com>, Helen Rees <HRees@wrhi.ac.za>, Cornell
<SCornell@wrhi.ac.za>, "'Damon, Inger K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)" <iad7@cdc.gov>, 'fmwl' <fmwl@cdc.gov>,
'James Robinson'i (b)(6) i@outlook.com>, Jean Lang' <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>,
""Camille.Bayrat™ <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>, ""Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]"" <JVHCOF1@its.inj.com>, "'Van
Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]™ <kvtulden@its.ini.com>, John Edmunds <Jochn.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>, Josie
Golding' <j.gelding@wellcome.ac.uk>, "E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org" <E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org>,
'kneuzil' <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>, "Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu”
<Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu>, "KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu" <KBozylinski-
Bulos@som.umaryland.edu>, "'Jansen, Kathrin' <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>, "'Hopps, Markay™
<markay.hopps@pfizer.com>, "'Zottoli, Jessica™ <Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>, "'Shibuya, Kenji™
<kenji.shibuya®@®kcl.ac.uk>, 'shinoyamaz' <shinoyamaz@® m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>, 'Michel De Wilde'
(b)(6) @aocl.com>, "'Levine, Myron™ <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>, "'Small, Dottie™
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>, ""Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <paula.bryant@nih.gov>, 'Penny Heaton'
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>, 'Mary Burke' <Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>, "peter.smith@Ishtm.ac.uk"
<Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk>, 'Phil Krause' <philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>, 'Ralf Clemens'

P (b)(6) | E@Qutlﬁek‘cemz "admin®vaxconsult.com" <admin@vaxconsult.com>, 'Tom Kariuki'
<t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>, 'Anita Chami' <a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>, Vaseeharan SATHIYAMOORTHY
<moorthyv@who.int>, 'bruniquelv' <bruniguelv@who.int>, 'benassiv' <benassiv@who.int>, "'yves.levy™
<yves,levy@inserm.fr>

Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variantis

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
<aabimiku@ihv.umarvland.edu>; oumunna <ocumunna@ihvnigeria.org>; ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org;
christian.brechot <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>; cbrechot <chrechot@usf.edu>; graca <graca@health.usf.edu>; happic
<happic@run.edu.ng>; Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <Connie.schmaljchn@nih.gov>; Daniel Brasseur

____________ (b)(G) i@ gmail.com>; mimi darko ! (b)(6) @yahoo.co.uk>;! (b)(8) vaheﬁcam(b)(G)
i (b)(6) @vahoo.co.uk>; dongxp238 <dongxp238@sina.com>; HRees@wrhi.ac.za; SCornell@wrhi.ac.za; Damon, Inger
K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <iad? @cdc.gov>; fmwl <fmwl@cdc.gov>; James Robinson! (b)(6) i@outlook.com>;

Jean Lang <Jean.Lang@sancfipasteur.com>; Camille.Bayrat <Camille.Bayrat@sancfi.com>; Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]
<JVHOOF1@its.inj.com>; Van Tulden, Karin [JRDBE] <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>; John Edmunds
<John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>; Josie Golding <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>; E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org; kneuzil
<kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>; Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu; KBozvlinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu; Jansen,
Kathrin <kathrin.jansen@pfizer.com>; Hopps, Markay <markay.hopps@ pfizer.com>; Zottoli, Jessica
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<Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>; Shibuya, Kenji <kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>; shinoyamaz <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.ip>;
Michel De Wilde! (b)(8) fWacl.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@sam.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.crg>; Mary Burke <Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Phil Krause
<philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Ralf Clemens' (b)(6) i@outlock.com>; Stanley Plotkin
<stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com>; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom Kariuki <t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>; Anita Chami
<a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan <moorthyv@who.int>; bruniquelv
<bruniguelv@who.int>; benassiv <hbenassiv@who.int>; yves.levy <yves.levy@inserm.fr>

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

https://cmmid.github.ic/topics/covid19/uk-novel-variant.htm|
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/covid-15-sars-cov-2-information-about-the-new-virus-

variant?utm source=h5311705-d7h8-4353-a%9de-b3f6h%362465&utm medium=email&utm campaigh=govuk-
nctifications&utm content=immediate

https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/threat-assessment-brief-rapid-increase-sars-cov-2-variant-united-
kingdom

South Africa: https://www.krisp.org.za/publications.php?pubid=315

WHO: https://www.who.int/csr/don/21-december-2020-sars-cov2-variant-united-kingdom/en

EIC summary

1. EIC perspective on high-level overall priorities in response to emerging SARS CoV2 variants:

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
WP Fear a1 nebor world

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

Sent: 1/16/2021 9:35:13 AM

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

I(CDC) [Jo= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42b35bd733a34c66a5698f43f7026e88-HHS-iad7-cd]; Malik, Sabahat Z (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e7ac937f0a474e10a6b69c537a0fa348-HHS-fmw1-cd]; 'James Robinson'

(b)(6) @outlook.com]; 'Jean Lang' [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; 'Camille.Bayrat’
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

[markay hopps@pfizer com]; 'Zottoli, Jessica' [Jessica Zottoli@pfizer com]; 'Shibuya Keniji' [kenji shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];

[MIevme@som.umaryland.edu], 'SmaII, Dottle [DsmalI@som.umaryland.edu], Bryant, Paula R (NIH)
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

i (b)6) @outlook.com]; admin@vaxconsult.com; 'Tom Kariuki' [t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; 'Anita Chami'

I, Syouk & Bt SRS H

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

L] Is there a need to focus beyond spike protein vaccines? If so, when, and what is the priority?

] What vaccine platforms should we focus on for strain changes with new variants e.g. mRNA, inactivated,
recombinant proteins etc ?

Ll Thinking through pros/cons of single dose/deferred dose vaccine approaches.”

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

To: 'Melanie Saville' <melanie.saville@cepi.net>, "'Barrett, Alan™ <abarrett@utmb.edu>, 'smrivas'
<smrivas@utmb.edu>, 'Alash'le Abimiku' <aabimiku@ihv.umaryland.edu>, 'oumunna’
<oumunna@ihvnigeria.org>, "ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org" <ali.alloueche@hillemanlabs.org>,
""christian.brechot™ <christian.brechot@pasteur.fr>, 'cbrechot' <cbrechot@usf.edu>, 'graca’
<graca@health.usf.edu>, 'happic' <happic@run.edu.ng>, "'Schmaljohn, Connie (NIH/NIAID) [E]™
<Connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov>, 'Daniel Brasseur"i (b)(6) @gmail.com>, 'mimi darko'

(b)(6) i@yahoo.co.uk>, L (b)(6) @yahoo.com": (b)(6) @yahoo.com>,; __ (b)(6)

m

'James Robinson'i (b)(6) @outlook.com>, 'Jean Lang' <Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com>,
""Camille.Bayrat™ <Camille.Bayrat@sanofi.com>, "'"Van Hoof, Johan [JRDBE]™" <JVHOOF1®@its.jnj.com>, "'Van
Tulden, Karin [JRDBE]™ <kvtulden@its.jnj.com>, John Edmunds <John.Edmunds@LSHTM.ac.uk>, Josie
Golding' <j.golding@wellcome.ac.uk>, "E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org" <E.Mroz-Dawes@wellcome.org>,
'kneuzil' <kneuzil@som.umaryland.edu>, "Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu™
<Bethanne.Smith@som.umaryland.edu>, "KBozylinski-Bulos@som.umaryland.edu" <KBozylinski-
Bulos@som.umaryland.edu>, "'Jansen, Kathrin'" <kathrin.jansen@ pfizer.com>, ""Hopps, Markay'"
<markay.hopps@pfizer.com>, ""Zottoli, Jessica™ <Jessica.Zottoli@pfizer.com>, "'Shibuya, Kenji"
<kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk>, 'shinoyamaz' <shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp>, 'Michel De Wilde'

(b)(6) @aol.com>, "'Levine, Myron'' <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>, "'Small, Dottie™
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>, "'Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E]™ <paula.bryant@nih.gov>, 'Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>, 'Mary Burke' <Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>, "peter.smith@Ishtm.ac.uk"
<Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk>, 'Phil Krause' <philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>, 'Ralf Clemens'
| (b)6) __ @outlook.com>, "admin@vaxconsult.com" <admin@vaxconsult.com>, 'Tom Kariuki'
<t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke>, 'Anita Chami' <a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke>, Vaseeharan SATHIYAMOORTHY
<moorthyv@who.int>, 'bruniquelv' <bruniquelv@who.int>, 'benassiv' <benassiv@who.int>, "'yves.levy™
<yves.levy@inserm.fr>
Subject: RE: SARS CoV2 new variants

m

Dear Melanie:

| thank you for an impressive and relevant response of CEPI to this worrying
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

K. (CDC/OID/NCEZID) <iad7@cdc.gov>; fmwl <fmwl@cdc.gov>; James Robinson! (b)(6) @outlook.com>;
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
Michel De Wildei (b)(6) i@aol.com>; Levine, Myron <Mlevine@som.umaryland.edu>; Small, Dottie
<Dsmall@som.umaryland.edu>; Bryant, Paula (NIH/NIAID) [E] <paula.bryant@nih.gov>; Penny Heaton
<penny.heaton@gatesmri.org>; Mary Burke <Mary.burke@gatesmri.org>; Peter.Smith@Ishtm.ac.uk; Phil Krause

<philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov>; Ralf Clemens: _ (b)(6) _i@outlook.com>; Stanley Plotkin
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

https://cmmid.github.io/topics/covid15/uk-novel-variant. htm|
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

South Africa: https://www .krisp.org.za/publications.php?pubid=315

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
C E P ﬁ Mew voocines
s 1l Foor o saber world

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

Sent: 1/4/2021 7:59:57 AM

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn ReC|p|ents/cn 8ba6458b80904995986f4a7257137cc5 HHS- connle] Danlel Brasseur

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

(b)(6) @outlook.com]; Jean Lang [Jean.Lang@sanofipasteur.com]; Camille.Bayrat
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
[markay.hopps@pfizer.com]; Zottoli, Jessica [Jessica. Zottoli@pfizer com]; Shibuya, Kenji [kenji.shibuya@kcl.ac.uk];

shinoyamaz [shinoyamaz@m.u-tokyo.ac.jp]; Michel De Wildei  (b)(6) i@aol.com]; Levine, Myron
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

i (b)) __@outlook.com]; Stanley Plotkin [stanley.plotkin@vaxconsult.com]; admin@vaxconsult.com; Tom
Kariuki [t.kariuki@aasciences.ac.ke]; Anita Chami [a.chami@aasciences.ac.ke]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan
[moorthyv@who.int]; bruniquelv [bruniquelv@who.int]; benassiv [benassiv@who.int]; yves.levy

[yves.levy@inserm.fr]

cC: Carolyn Clark [carolyn.clark@cepi.net]; Roice Fulton [roice.fulton@cepi.net]; Mark Polhemus
[mark.polhemus@cepi.net]; Elen Hgeg [elen.hoeg@cepi.net]; Eric Mungai [eric.mungai@cepi.net]

Subject: Call for nominations for experts to the Independent allocation of vaccines group (IAVG)

Dear SAC,

Happy New Year!

CEPI wants to inform its collaboration partners of the following important COVAX call for nominations for experts to the
Independent allocation of vaccines group (IAVG).

Background: COVAX is the vaccines pillar of the Access to COVID-19 Tools (ACT) Accelerator, and it is co-led by Gavi, the
CEPl and WHO. One of the principal objectives of COVAX is to promote the fair and equitable allocation of COVID-19
vaccines that are procured or distributed through the COVAX Facility (the “vaccines”) to countries and economies
participating in such Facility (“COVAX participants”).The IAVG is expected to play a pivotal role in the allocation of
vaccines under COVAX and to ensure the independence of, and provide transparency into, the vaccine allocation
decision-making under COVAX.

Please take a moment to explore and feel free to leverage and share within your network as appropriate. Please note
that the deadline is January 8.

https://www.who.int/news-room/articles-detail/covax-independent-allocation-of -vaccines-group
Kind regards
Melanie
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From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren [schwartzl@who.int]

Sent: 3/10/2021 10:05:05 AM

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec1566776634a01940fae4f8976f25c-HHS-James.L]; Phipps, Andrew (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=325712206567421abbe04029c19cbdee-HHS-Andrew.]; Sabourin, Carol L
(OS) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4f2324384f36463ca3cda2 146829ff48-HHS-Carol.S]; Treanor, John (OS)
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
Anthony [ahgriff@bu.edu]; dustin.johnson (dustin.johnson@canada.ca) [dustin.johnson @canada.ca]; sean.li
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
[pauline.maisonnasse@cea.fr]; sekim (sekim@krict.re.kr) [sekim@krict.re.kr];i (b)(6) @hotmail.com)

(william.dowling@cepi.net) [william.dowling@cepi.net]; Amy C. Shurtleff (amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net)
[amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net]; shanchao (shanchao@wh.iov.cn) [shanchao@wh.iov.cn]; rkiatchula

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
john.c.trefry.civ (john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil) [john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil]; kanta.subbarao
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
(Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu) [Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu]; anice.lowen [anice.lowen@emory.edu];
mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; S. Herfst [s.herfst@erasmusmc.nl]; B.H.G. Rockx (b.rockx@erasmusmc.nl)
[b.rockx@erasmusmec.nl]; B.L. Haagmans (b.haagmans@erasmusmec.nl) [b.haagmans@erasmusmec.nl]; Golding, Hana
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
(Martin.Beer@fli.de) [Martin. Beer@fll de]; ThomasC.Mettenleiter (ThomasC Mettenlelter@fll de)

[ThomasC.Mettenleiter@fli.de]; . (b ''''''''''''''' @yahoo com)ZL

(Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de) [Asisa.Volz@tiho-hannover.de]; dbarouch (dbarouch@bldmc.harvard.edu)
[dbarouch@bidmc.harvard.edu]; esulkowska@rics.bwh.harvard.edu; Vandenberghe, Luk
[luk_vandenberghe@meei.harvard.edu]; Nerea_Zabaletalasarte @MEEI.HARVARD.EDU;
lawton.stubbert@canada.ca; jfwchan (jfwchan@hku.hk) [jfwchan@hku.hk]; hichen (hlchen@hku.hk)
[hichen@hku.hk]; CarlosAlberto.Guzman (CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de)
[CarlosAlberto.Guzman@helmholtz-hzi.de]; florian.krammer (florian.krammer@mssm.edu)
[florian.krammer@mssm.edu]; lisa.chakrabarti@pasteur.fr; Christiane Gerke (christiane.gerke @pasteur.fr)
[christiane.gerke@pasteur.fr]; Nadia KHELEF (nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr) [nadia.khelef@pasteur.fr]; Seungtaek Kim
(seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org) [seungtaek.kim@ip-korea.org]; Manki Song (mksong@ivi.int) [mksong@ivi.int];
Segales, Joaquim [joaquim.segales@irta.cat]; Vergara, Julia [julia.vergara@irta.cat]; tomeri (tomeri@iibr.gov.il)
[tomeri@iibr.gov.il]; nirp (nirp@iibr.gov.il) [nirp@iibr.gov.il]; nnagata@niid.go.jp; Tadaki (tksuzuki@nih.go.jp)
[tksuzuki@nih.go.jp]; terry.k.besch.ctr (terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil) [terry.k.besch.ctr@mail.mil]; Juergen Richt
(jricht@vet.k-state.edu) [jricht@vet.k-state.edu]; Ali.Mirazimi (Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se)
[Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; horer@ku.edu.tr; snumouse (snumouse@snu.ac.kr)
[snumouse@snu.ac.kr]; kai.dallmeier (kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be) [kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be]; johan.neyts
(johan.neyts@kuleuven.be) [johan.neyts@kuleuven.be]; erica (erica@lji.org) [erica@lji.org]; Munir, Muhammad
[muhammad.munir@lancaster.ac.uk]; David Revelli (drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org)
[drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org]; Chi Van Dang (cdang@lcr.org) [cdang@Icr.org]; sutter
(sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de) [sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de]; kupke (kupke@staff.uni-
marburg.de) [kupke@staff.uni-marburg.de]; Albrecht, Randy [randy.albrecht@mssm.edu]; Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre
(Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm. edu) [Adolfo.Garcia-Sastre@mssm.edu]; peter.palese@mssm.edu; Schotsaert, Michael
[michael.schotsaert@mssm.edul;i (b)(6) _@gmail.com; Olinger, Gene [golinger@MRIGLOBAL.ORG]; Giada
Mattiuzzo (Glada.Mattluzzo@nlbsc.org) [Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org]; Mark Page (Mark.Page@nibsc.org)
[Mark.Page@nibsc.org]; Florence, Clint C (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9642ed58fd1448h78a415dcd78032f54-HHS-clint.f]; Lane, Mary C (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c172cd7ed3bf49efba26cd28ad3ffa7c-HHS-mary.la]; Pickett, Thames E (NIH)
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab6ac5eb46f1450f8babc160b960169e-HHS-michael]; Schmaljohn, Connie $
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
[suchinda.m@chula.ac.th]; Anthony Holmes - NC3Rs (Anthony.Holmes@nc3rs.org.uk)
[Anthony.Holmes@nc3rs.org.uk]; Elliot Lilley - NC3Rs [elliot.lilley@nc3rs.org.uk]; Mark Prescott - NC3Rs
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[Mark.Prescott@nc3rs.org.uk]; Kristine Macartney (kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au)

[kristine.macartney @health.nsw.gov.au]; patrick.reid@unmec.edu; Cong, Yu (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=28289ceec79040a2abe438179bede38f-HHS-yu.cong];
Marzi, Andrea M (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(Neil.Berry@nibsc.org) [Neil.Berry@nibsc.org]; Philip Minori___ i
Nicola Rose (Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org) [Nicola.Rose@nibsc.org]; Dang, Que T (NIH) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c23e124a70ad48fb933ea8e6a0a042f6-HHS-que.dan];
Hild, Sheri A (NIH) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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
Barbara.Schnierle (Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de) [Barbara.Schnierle@pei.de]; ginchuan (ginchuan@pumc.edu.cn)
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
[russori@njms.rutgers.edu]; salgampa (salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu) [salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu]; Delgado
Vazquez.Rafael (rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org) [rafael.delgado@salud.madrid.org]; ramadany
[ramadany@sfda.gov.sa]; fkoide (fkoide@southernresearch.org) [fkoide@southernresearch.org]; Apakenos Cepreit
AneKkcaHaposu (s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru) [s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru]; i.v.krasilnikov (i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru)
[i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru]; Bacunses tOpuit Muxanosuy (y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru) [y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru];
Hwan K Kim (hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu) [hwan.kim@stonybrook.edu]; WaickmaA@upstate.edu; rcarrion
(rcarrion@TxBiomed.org) [rcarrion@TxBiomed.org]; LMartinez@txbiomed.org; JTorrelles@txbiomed.org;

[anna@thsti.res.in]; Lee-Parritz, David [david.lee-parritz@tufts.edu]; croy (croy@tulane.edu) [croy@tulane.edu];
Jason Kindrachuk (Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca) [Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca]; Chris Miller
(cjmiller@ucdavis.edu) [cjmiller@ucdavis.edu]; sodas [sodas@health.ucsd.edu]; rbaric (rbaric@email.unc.edu)

[rbaric@email.unc.edu]; Igralins@email.unc.edu; sheahan [sheahan@email.unc.edu];i (b)(6) i

: (b)(6) @gmail.com)i b)) _i@gmail.com]; dmissiak (dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu)
[dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu]; GREY Finn (fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk) [fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk]; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu;
Gary Kobinger (Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca) [Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca]; Paul.L.ambert
(Paul.Lambert@unige.ch) [Paul.Lambert@unige.ch]; y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; Cartner, Samuel Corbin
[scartner@uab.edu]; Dohm, Erik Daniel [edohm@uab.edu]; kevinharrod (kevinharrod@uabmc.edu)
[kevinharrod@uabmc.edu]; troyrandall (troyrandall@uabmc.edu) [troyrandall@uabmc.edu]; jhogan@uga.edu; paul-
mccray (paul-mccray@uiowa.edu) [paul-mccray@uiowa.edu]; Periman, Stanley [stanley-periman@uiowa.edul;
Stewart, James [J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; NICOLAS DE LAMBALLERIE Xavier (xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr)
[xavier.de-lamballerie@univ-amu.fr]; CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; Frieman, Matthew
[MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu]; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu; JOHN JAMES BACZENAS [baczenas@wisc.edu];
SHELBY L O'CONNOR [slfeinberg@wisc.edu]; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; DAVID H O'CONNOR
(dhoconno@wisc.edu) [dhoconno@wisc.edu]; anja.kipar@uzh.ch; christian.c.hofer.mil@mail.mil; jay.w.hooper.civ
(jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil) [jay.w.hooper.civ@mail.mil]; grace.m.lidl.mil@mail.mil; aysegul.nalca.civ
(aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil) [aysegul.nalca.civ@mail.mil]; margaret.l.pitt.civ (margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil)
[margaret.l.pitt.civ@mail.mil]; mitchell.palmer@usda.gov; Brasel, Trevor [trbrasel@utmb.edu]; abukreye
(abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edu]; Eitzen, Melissa M. [mmeitzen@utmb.edu]; sktseng
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
[kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org]; mdiamond (mdiamond@wustl.edu) [mdiamond@wustl.edu]; BRANGEL, Polina
[brangelp@who.int]; HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria [henaorestrepoa@who.int]; KNEZEVIC, Ivana
[knezevici@who.int]; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan [moorthyv@who.int]; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre
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[preziosim@who.int]; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena [lauriex@who.int]; SALAMI, Kolawole [salamik@who.int]; YOO, Si
Hyung [yoos@who.int]; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya [swaminathans@who.int]; WOOD, David John [woodd@who.int];
ZHOU, Tiequn [ZhouT@who.int]; dbolton@hivresearch.org; Damron, Fredrick [fdamron@hsc.wvu.edu]; IVMARTINEZ
[IVMARTINEZ@hsc.wvu.edu]; lisette.cornelissen [lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl]; ivan.marazzi
[ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu]; wenchun0617 [wenchun0617@gate.sinica.edu.tw]; sharon.daye2.mil@mail.mil;
marlene.espinozamoraga [marlene.espinozamoraga@mssm.edu]; daniel.martinez-arguelles [daniel.martinez-
arguelles@canada.ca]; KAZI, Fatema [kazif@who.int]

cC: res2025 [res2025@med.cornell.edu]; abukreye (abukreye@utmb.edu) [abukreye@utmb.edu]; Stewart, James
[).P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk]; Best, Sonja M (NIH) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a7258a5a14a6489c99e869e6calcc4ef-HHS-SBEST-n]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Please find below the agenda for this week’s WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call.

Best,
Lauren — César, Simon, and Bill

Agenda WHO COVID-19 Animal Models group call Thursday March 11 3PM CET (Geneva time)

1 Alexander Bukreyev (UTMB) - mRNA-1273 efficacy in a severe COVID-19 model: Attenuated activation of
pulmonary immune cells after the challenge
2. James Stewart (Liverpool) - Naturally-acquired immunity in Syrian Golden Hamsters provides protection from re-

exposure to emerging heterosubtypic SARS-CoV-2 variants B.1.1.7 and B.1.351
3. Sonja Best (NIAID) - Harnessing genetic diversity to model COVID-19 in mice

From: SCHWARTZ, Lauren

Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:54 AM

To: SCHWARTZ, Lauren; Luis.Lugo.mil@afrims.org; Matthew.Reed.mil@afrims.org; franck. TOURET @univ-amu.fr;
sandrine.lesellier@anses.fr; romain.volmer@envt.fr; Pearl.Bamford@health.gov.au; Jin.Zhu@health.gov.au;
Ruben.Donis@hhs.gov; Karl.Erlandson@hhs.gov; Lakshmi.Jayashankar@hhs.gov; James.Little@hhs.gov;
Andrew.Phipps@hhs.gov; Carol.Sabourin@hhs.gov; John.Treanor@hhs.gov; sivkog@battelle.org; Russell.Ray@bcm.edu;
verschoor@bprc.nl; verstrepen@bprc.nl; langermans@bprc.nl; mlewis@bioqual.com;
MONALISA.CHATTERJI@gatesfoundation.org; Jacqueline.Kirchner@gatesfoundation.org;
Harry.Kleanthous@gatesfoundation.org; Karen.Makar@gatesfoundation.org; David.Vaughn@gatesfoundation.org;
munoz-fontela@bnitm.de; estefania.rodriguez@bnitm.de; ahgriff@bu.edu; dustin.johnson@canada.ca;
sean.li@canada.ca; dean.smith@canada.ca; nax3@cdc.gov; roger.le-grand@cea.fr; pauline.maisonnasse @cea.fr;

amy.c.shurtleff@cepi.net; shanchao@wh.iov.cn;;___(b)(6) _ @gmail.com; seos@cnu.ac.kr;i | (b)(6) | @gmail.com;
mto@umn.edu; mito@ciea.or.jp; tyamamoto@ciea.or.jp; mesteban@cnb.csic.es; jfgarcia@cnb.csic.es;
l.enjuanes@cnb.csic.es; mopargal@rams.colostate.edu; Tony.Schountz@colostate.edu; (b)(6) @gmail.com;

joanne@pitt.edu; agwl13@pitt.edu; AKelvin@dal.ca; john.c.trefry.civ@mail.mil; kanta.subbarao@influenzacentre.org;
REIRELAND@ mail.dstl.gov.uk; MSLEVER@dSstl.gov.uk; MNELSON@mail.dstl.gov.uk; JLPRIOR@dstl.gov.uk;
amelia.karlsson@duke.edu; danielle.anderson@duke-nus.edu.sg; Marco.Cavaleri@ema.europa.eu; Lowen, Anice;
mariette.ducatez@envt.fr; S. Herfst; b.rockx@erasmusmec.nl; b.haagmans@erasmusmc.nl; Hana.Golding@fda.hhs.gov;
Tracy.MacGill@fda.hhs.gov; tony.wang@fda.hhs.gov; philip.krause@fda.hhs.gov; robin.levis@fda.hhs.gov;
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
Ali.Mirazimi@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; horer @ku.edu.tr; snumouse @snu.ac.kr; kai.dallmeier@kuleuven.be;
johan.neyts@kuleuven.be; erica@lji.org; muhammad.munir@Ilancaster.ac.uk; drevelli@lovelacebiomedical.org;
cdang@Icr.org; sutter@micro.vetmed.uni-muenchen.de; kupke @staff.uni-marburg.de; randy.albrecht@mssm.edu;

golinger@mriglobal.org; Giada.Mattiuzzo@nibsc.org; Mark.Page@nibsc.org; clint.florence@nih.gov;
mary.lane@nih.gov; pickettte@niaid.nih.gov; erik.stemmy@nih.gov; ian.crozier@nih.gov; lisa.hensley@nih.gov;
Michael.holbrook@nih.gov; connie.schmaljohn@nih.gov; emmie.dewit@nih.gov; feldmannh@niaid.nih.gov;
vincent.munster@nih.gov; barney.graham@nih.gov; jorgen.de.jonge@rivm.nl; suchinda.m@chula.ac.th; Anthony
Holmes - NC3Rs; Elliot Lilley - NC3Rs; Mark Prescott - NC3Rs; kristine.macartney@health.nsw.gov.au;

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
caroline.melo@rivm.nl; russori@njms.rutgers.edu; salgampa@njms.rutgers.edu; Delgado Vazquez.Rafael; Rana A. Al
Madany; fkoide@southernresearch.org; s.a.arakelov@spbniivs.ru; i.v.krasilnikov@spbniivs.ru; y.m.vasiliev@spbniivs.ru;

croy@tulane.edu; Jason.Kindrachuk@umanitoba.ca; cjmiller@ucdavis.edu; Das, Soumita; rbaric@email.unc.edu;
lgralins@email.unc.edu; Sheahan, Timothy Patrick; (b)(6) @gmail.com; dmissiak@bsd.uchicago.edu;
fgrey@exseed.ed.ac.uk; dsreed@cvr.pitt.edu; Gary.Kobinger@crchudequebec.ulaval.ca; Paul.Lambert@unige.ch;
y.jacob.hou@unc.edu; scartner@uab.edu; edohm@uab.edu; kevinharrod@uabmc.edu; troyrandall@uabmc.edu;
jhogan@uga.edu; paul-mccray@uiowa.edu; stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu; J.P.Stewart@liverpool.ac.uk; xavier.de-
lamballerie@univ-amu.fr; CDillen@som.umaryland.edu; MFrieman@som.umaryland.edu; SBradfute@salud.unm.edu;
baczenas@wisc.edu; slfeinberg@wisc.edu; thomasf@primate.wisc.edu; dhoconno@wisc.edu; anja.kipar@uzh.ch;
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
kmodjarrad@eidresearch.org; mdiamond@wustl.edu; BRANGEL, Polina; 'HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria'; 'KNEZEVIC,
Ivana'; SATHIYAMOORTHY, Vaseeharan; PREZIOSI, Marie-pierre; RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena; 'SALAMI, Kolawole';
SCHWARTZ, Lauren; YOO, Si Hyung; SWAMINATHAN, Soumya; 'WOOD, David John'; ZHOU, Tiequn;

dbolton@ hivresearch.org; Damron, Fredrick; Martinez, Ivan; lisette.cornelissen@wur.nl; ivan.marazzi@mssm.edu;
wenchun0617 @gate.sinica.edu.tw; sharon.daye2.mil@mail.mil; marlene.espinozamoraga@mssm.edu; daniel.martinez-
arguelles@canada.ca; KAZI, Fatema

Subject: WHO COVID-19 Animal Models Group Call

When: Thursday, March 11, 2021 6:00 AM-7:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Agenda to follow.

Join Zoom Meeting
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One tap mobile

+41225910005 (b)(G) Switzerland

+41225910156 Switzerland

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
Meeting ID:i (b)(8) i
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From: Abram, Anna [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FB77660891384232A7CD9086FCBB1A3B-ANNA.ABRAM]

Sent: 1/13/2020 1:59:31 PM

To: Mair, Michael [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4511bdad7564d7fac7eadc7961467ab-Michael.Mai]; Hinton, Denise
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85fecalbe0694803be6030e97c7b4adb-HINTOND]; Lenihan, Keagan
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ee7320ee8c184d66bfd521b0105d17d2-Keagan.Leni]; Marks, Peter
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2b5bd38445ch9c9adca3f72df53a-MarksP]

CC: Sadove, Elizabeth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd45¢c627000d4f34b9db362ff2b6af4b-SADOVEE]

Subject: Re: Update on Undiagnosed Pneumonia - China - 13 JAN

Thanks!

From: Mair, Michael <Michael Mair@fda hhs.gov>

Date: January 13, 2020 at 1:11:56 PM EST

To: Hinton, Denise <Denise.Hinton@fda.hhs.gov>, Abram, Anna <Anna.Abram@fda.hhs.gov>, Lenihan,
Keagan <Keagan.Lenihan@fda.hhs.gov>, Marks, Peter <Peter. Marks@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Sadove, Elizabeth <Elizabeth. Sadove@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Update on Undiagnosed Pneumonia - China - 13 JAN

Hi — wanted to provide u w/updates of what happened over the weekend —m

Overview:

. As of 12 JAN, WHO reports that there are 41 confirmed cases and one death:

o 41 cases with novel coronavirus infection have been preliminarily diagnosed in Wuhan City.

o Of the 41 cases reported, seven are severely ill.

o The 1 death reported was in a patient with other underlying health conditions.

o Six patients have been discharged from hospital.

o Symptom onset of the 41 confirmed nCoV cases ranges from 8 December 2019 to 2 January 2020.

o No additional cases have been detected since 3 January 2020.

o According to the preliminary epidemiological investigation, most cases worked at or were handlers and

frequent visitors to the Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market.

o The Chinese government reports that there is no clear evidence that the virus passes easily from person
to person.

o A total of 763 close contacts including healthcare workers, have been identified and followed up and no
additional cases of infection with the novel coronavirus have been identified

. On 13 JAN, WHO reported confirmation of the novel coronavirus in a person in Thailand who was a traveler from
Wuhan, China, and was identified by Thai officials on 8 January, and hospitalized that day. The person is recovering from
the illness according to Thai officials.

. The Shanghai Public Health Clinical Center & School of Public Health, in collaboration with the Central Hospital
of Wuhan, Huazhong University of Science and Technology, the Wuhan Center for Disease Control and Prevention, the
National Institute for Communicable Disease Control and Prevention, Chinese Center for Disease Control, and the
University of Sydney, Sydney, Australia released a coronavirus genome from a case of a respiratory disease from the
Wuhan outbreak. The sequence has also been deposited on GenBank (accession MN908947).

. CIDRAP reported that Vineet Menachery, PhD, with the University of Texas Medical Branch (UTMB) said on
Twitter that nCoV appears to be a group 2B coronavirus, which puts it in the same family as the SARS (severe acute
respiratory syndrome) virus and that Andrew Rambaut, PhD, administrator of Virological.org and professor of molecular
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evolution at the University of Edinburgh, said on Twitter that nCoV is 89% similar to SARS-related bat coronavirus in the
Sarbecovirus group of betacoronaviruses.

WHO Activities:
. WHO released Technical guidance for novel coronavirus
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Sent: 7/2/2020 9:36:30 AM
Subject: RE: Question:i (b)(4) (b)(5)

DRAFT - PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - DO NOT DISTRIBUTE

June 29, 2020
(b)(4) (b)(5) |

HHS cConfidential Information — For Official Use only — Not to be Disseminated

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly
disclosed and may be a privileged, confidential, deliberative, and/or pre-decisional communication. It
is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not
authorized to receive the information. Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full
extent of the law.

(b)(4) (b)(5)
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Sent: 7/1/2020 10:19:33 PM
Subject: Information for FRMM Members on Recent Report of Novel HIN1 Reassortant in Swine in China with Pandemic
Potential

LETTER Emergence of Eurasian Avian-Like Swine Influenza A (HIN1) Virus from an Adult Case in Fujian
Province, China Jian-Feng Xie 1,2 « Yan-Hua Zhang 1 ¢ Lin zhao 1 + wWen-Qiong Xiu 1 « Hong-Bin Chen 1 « Qi
Lin 1 « Yu-Wei Weng 1,2 « Kui-Cheng zheng 1,2 Published online: 24 May 2018 wuhan Institute of Virology,
CAS and Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2018 Dear Editor, As we known, pigs play a vital role as
genetic mixing vessels for human and avian influenza viruses as their tracheal epitheliums possess both
sialic acid a-2,6-Gal and a-2,3-Gal receptors (Ma et al. 2008), and swine influenza viruses occasionally
infect humans (Shinde et al. 2009). The Eurasian avian-T1ike swine influenza A (HIN1) virus (EAS-HIN1)
spread into China around 2007, when the first isolate (A/swine/Fujian/204/2007) from pigs in Fujian was
reported via swine influenza surveillance program (Liu et al. 2009). Much later, three cases of EAS-HIN1
infection in human were reported in China and they were all children under the age of three (vang et al.
2012; wang et al. 2013; zhu et al. 2016), whereas the forth case was an adult, who was confirmed in
October, 2016, in Fujian province. The patient was a 46-year-old man with fever of 39 C and started
coughing on October 19, 2016. In the day after onset, he was treated in a prefectural hospital on account
of hemoptysis and dyspnea, and then he was transferred to the intensive care unit (ICU) of Fuzhou
Pulmonary Hospital because of severe pneumonia on October 21. A throat-swab specimen of patient was
collected and transferred to Fujian CDC rapidly with cryogenic storage container for confirming influenza
virus. Clinical examination revealed white blood cell (WBC) count of 5.4 9 10 9 /L, blood platelet count
of 27 9 10 9 /L, and creatinine 300 Tmol/L. At Tast, the patient died on October 28 due to multi-organ
failure. A retrospective investigation was conducted to identify the potential infection source and any
other possible cases. The patient lived with his wife, son, brother and sister in an argillous house,
with pigs, chickens, and ducks being bred around it. The patient had not the history of feeding poultry
or swine and visiting 1live poultry market before he got sick. A total of 9 close contacts (6 family
members and 3 healthcare workers) of the patient did not develop any influenza-Tike symptoms during the
Tongest incubation period. On October 23, we collected 12 specimens (including 3 poultry drinking water
samples, 3 poultry cage surface wipes, 1 chicken feces sample, 3 duck feces samples and 2 pig feces
samples) from the surrounding environment where the patient 1lived, but no influenza viruses were identified
at that time. A throat-swab specimen of the patient was collected and the virus was isolated using 9-to-
10-days-old specific pathogen-free (SPF) embryonated chicken eggs in the Biosafety Level 3 Laboratory,
terming influenza A/Fujiancangshan/swL624/2016 (FJ/624/16) virus. To study the genomic characterization of
F1/624/16 virus, we sequenced the complete genomes of the viral isolate in November, 2016. Sequences were
assembled using the SeqMan of the Lasergene Package (DNAStar Corporation, USA). Nucleotide alignments and
phylogenetic tree were constructed using the MEGA version 6.0 software (the Biodesign Institute, USA) by
the Neighbor-Joining method with 1000 bootstrap replicates as implemented. Phylogenetic analysis of
genome showed that the isolate was a novel triple-reassortant HIN1 virus with genes containing from
Eurasian avian-like swine (HA, NA), A (HIN1) pdm09 (PB2, PBLl, PA, NP, M) and classical swine (NS)
Tineages (Tables 1, 2 and Fig. 1). Complete sequences of FJ1/624/16 virus were 94.3%-98.2% and 91.2%-95.4%
identical in all 8 gene segments with A/Hunan/42443/2015 virus and A/swine/Guangdong/1/2010 virus
respectively. Jian-Feng Xie, Yan-Hua zZhang and Lin zhao have contributed equally to this work. & Kui-
Cheng zheng kingdadi9909@126.com 1 Fujian Provincial Center for Disease Control and Prevention, Fujian
Provincial Key Laboratory of Zoonoses Research, Fuzhou 350001, china 2 School of Public Health, Fujian
Medical University, Fuzhou 350001, china 123 Vvirologica Sinica (2018) 33:282-286 www.virosin.org
https://doi.org/10.1007/s12250-018-0034-1 www.springer.com/12250(0123456789().,-volv) (0123456789().,-
volVv) Nevertheless, the M gene segment of F1/624/16 virus showed the highest homology (98.4%) with
A/california/ 07/2009 virus than other viruses and shared the closely related with A (HIN1) pdm09 viruses
via blast (the sequences of viruses from the Global Initiative on Sharing Avian Influenza Data, GISAID;
Accession No. EPI_ISL_239998, EPI_ISL_206573, EPI_ISL_75321, EPI_ISL_227813, EPI_ISL_85649,
EPI_ISL_138290 and EPI_ISL_33887). We compared the newly sequenced genomes with 3 available genomes of
human influenza virus strains in public databases to determine if they had attained key molecular features
associated with increased virulence in mammals, mammalian transmissibility, and antiviral resistance
(Table 3). In this study, F1/624/16 possessed E190D and D225E (H3 numbering) in HA protein, suggesting
the preference to a-2,6-1linked sialosides and increase in the binding force of HIN1 virus in human upper
respiratory tract (Matrosovich et al. 2000; zhu et al. 2016). F1/624/16 was found to contain an amino
acid motif PSIQSR * GL at its HA cleavage sites, a characteristic of low pathogenic influenza virus
(Korteweg and Gu 2008). The amino acid substitutions (H274Y, N294s, et al.) associated with
neuraminindase inhibitory drugs were not observed in the NA protein of F1/624/16, indicating sensitivity
to neuramidinase inhibitors, but an S31N substitution in M2 protein suggested resistant to adamantanes.
In addition, our data showed that several amino acid residues of F1/624/16 might increase viral virulence
or adaptation in mammals, such as 89v and 591R in the PB2, 336M, 356R and 409N in the PA, 215A in the ML,
and 42s in the NsS1 (Nguyen et al. 2012; Gao et al. 2013; Yamada et al. 2010; wang et al. 2016; Fan et al.
2009; Jiao et al. 2008). so far, a total of 4 human cases of Eurasian avian-1like swine influenza A (HIN1)
virus infection had been reported in cChina. A1l three cases reported previously were children under 3
years old, but the first adult case-patient was confirmed in China in this study, signifying the EASHIN1
virus infection was not confined to children. The 8 gene segments of human infection with EAS-HIN1 virus
reported in China during 2011-2012 originated from Eurasian avian influenza virus, however, the two EAS-
HIN1 viruses reported in China lately differed from those: HA and NA gene clustered with Eurasian avian
influenza virus, and other 6 genes shared the closely related with A (HIN1) pdm09 virus or classical swine
influenza virus by phylogenetic analysis, implying that the genes of A (HIN1) pdm09 virus might have been
recombined in swine since 2009. According to previous reports and this study, human Table 1 Homology
analysis of sequences of all genes identified in the A/Fujian-cangshan/ swL624/2016 virus. Isolates
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A/Fujian-cangshan/swL624/2016 (identities %) PB2 PB1 PA HA NP NA M NS A/California/07/2009 97.8 97.9 97.3
55.7 97.8 88.4 98.4 91.0 A/Hunan/42443/2015 96.3 98.2 96.0 97.8 96.9 97.9 94.3 97.4
A/swine/Guangdong/1/2010 93.4 93.2 92.5 91.2 93.1 92.1 94.1 95.4 A/Jiangsu/1/2011 81.1 81.6 81.2 97.3
78.9 98.0 94.8 79.0 A/Hebei-yuhua/swL1250/2012 80.8 82.0 80.9 96.8 79.3 97.7 94.3 78.2
A/swine/Fujian/204/2007 81.3 81.8 81.9 95.5 79.4 96.0 94.4 78.6 PB, polymerase basic protein; PA,
polymerase acidic protein; HA, hemagglutinin; NP, nucleocapsid protein; NA, neuraminindase; M, matrix;
NS, nonstructural. Table 2 Genetic origin of A/Fujian-cangshan/swL624/ 2016 virus isolated from human in
Fujian, China. Isolates Lineage assigned to gene segment PB2 PBL PA HA NP NA M NS A/Fujian-
cangshan/swL624/2016 a PDM PDM PDM EAS PDM EAS PDM CS A/Hunan/42443/2015 a PDM PDM PDM EAS PDM EAS EAS CS
A/swine/Guangdong/1/2010 PDM PDM PDM EAS PDM EAS EAS CS A/Jiangsu/1/2011 a EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS
EAS A/Hebei-Yuhua/SWL1250/2012 a EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS EAS A/swine/Fujian/204/2007 EAS EAS EAS EAS
EAS EAS EAS EAS PDM, genes closest homology to A(HIN1)pdm09 viruses; EAS, genes with closest homology to
Eurasian avian-like swine influenza viruses; CS, genes with closest homology to classical swine influenza
viruses. a Human infection with Eurasian avian-like swine influenza virus. J.-F. Xie et al.: Eurasian
Avian-Like Swine Influenza A (HIN1) Virus 283 123 Fig. 1 Phylogenetic analysis of all eight genes on
A/Fujian-cangshan/swL624/2016 virus. Red, light blue, green, and blue are marked at the A/Fujian-
cangshan/swL624/2016, A/Hunan/42443/2015, A/Heibei-Yuhua/sSwL1250/2012 and A/Jiangsu/1/2011, respectively.
The reliability of the trees was assessed via bootstrap analysis with 1000 replications. The horizontal
distances are proportional to the genetic distance. Scale bars indicate nucleotide substitutions per
site. 284 Vvirologica Sinica 123 infections with EAS-HIN1 virus might have been underestimated in cChina.
To analyze the virulence, transmissibility and drugresistance of the EAS-HIN1 virus from the adult
patient, we performed an in-depth analysis of genetic characteristics of the F1/624/16 virus. The virus
might preferentially bind to influenza virus-binding receptor of human upper respiratory tract due to the
amino acid mutations E190D and D225E within HA protein, hinting the potential risk of human-to-human
transmission. In addition, several amino acid residues of F1/624/16 virus might increase viral virulence
or adaptation in mammals, so the severity of disease caused by EAS-HIN1 should be valued in future
studies. In our study, we found that the virus was resistant to adamantanes and sensitive to
neuramidinase inhibitors, suggesting that early administration of oseltamivir or peramivir may help to
reduce the severity of the disease. In summary, human infection with the EAS-HIN1 virus could lead to
severe clinical syndrome, even death. However, increasing evidences show that the EAS-HIN1 virus becomes
more adaptative to mammal infection, and was equipped with viral molecular basis of cross-species
transmission (Yang et al. 2012; wang et al. 2013; zhu et al. 2016;Qiet al. 2012). Thus, it is a great
significance to strengthen the surveillance for EAS-HIN1 virus among swine and humans, and virologic
analyses to assess genetic changes of EAS-HIN1 virus also highlighted the great value to determine the
viral transmissibility among humans and pandemic potential. Acknowledgements wWe thank Fuzhou Center for
Disease Control and Prevention and Fuzhou Pulmonary Hospital for providing the sample. we acknowledge the
contributions of authors and laboratories for sharing the influenza virus sequences in GISAID’s EpiFlu
Database. This study was supported by the fund of Natural Science Foundation of Fujian Province
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Sent: 3/8/2021 3:44:21 PM

To: Tierney, Julia (Julia.Tierney@fda.hhs.gov) [/o=FDA/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Julia.Tierney]

CC: lorrie.mcneill@fda.hhs.gov; Maloney, Diane (Diane.Maloney@fda.hhs.gov) [/o=FDA/ou=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=MaloneyD]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: White House COVID-19 Response Team Briefing - MARCH 8, 2021

Dear Julie,

| am pretty upset that CDC asked us to review this guidance for vaccinated individuals with a deadline of this morning,
and then just went ahead with this without seeing our comments. | think that we had some useful suggestions. (We
won’t mention the wasted time we spent.) Can someone flag this for CDC possibly? We have been castigated for doing
similar things to CDC in the past.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Costa, Kevin <kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Michael S. Dukakis <m.dukakis@neu.edu>; Amesh Adalja <aadaljal @jhu.edu>; Alex Gorsky <agorsky@its.jnj.com>;
Paula Annunziato <paula.annunziato@merck.com>; Johan Van Hoof! (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Xavier Becerra
<xavier.becerra@doj.ca.gov>; Rochelle Walensky <RWALENSKY@mgh.harvard.edu>; Rachana Pradhan
<rpradhan@kff.org>; Marcella Nunez-Smith <marcella.nunez-smith@yale.edu>; Sarah Mbaeyi <smbaeyi@cdc.gov>;
Oliver, Sara E (CDC) <yxod4@cdc.gov>; Dooling, Kathleen L (CDC) <vic9@cdc.gov>; Dariush Mozaffarian
<orsolya.szabo@tufts.edu>; Junxiu Liu <junxiu.liu@tufts.edu>; Frederick Cudhea <Frederick.Cudhea@tufts.edu>; Renata
Micha <renata.micha@tufts.edu>; Meghan O’Hearn <Meghan.O_Hearn@tufts.edu>; Yves Smith
<yves@nakedcapitalism.com>; Jesse Goodman <jlg251@georgetown.edu>; Gregory Poland
<poland.gregory@mayo.edu>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Arnold S. Monto
<asmonto@umich.edu>; Atreya, Prabhakara <Prabhakara.Atreya@fda.hhs.gov>; Hayes, Kathleen
<Kathleen.Hayes@fda.hhs.gov>; Vert, Christina <Christina.Vert@fda.hhs.gov>; Devine, Jeannette
<Jeannette.Devine@fda.hhs.gov>; Hill, Monique <Monique.Hill@fda.hhs.gov>; Cody Meissner
<cmeissher@tuftsmedicalcenter.org>; Hayley Gans <hagans@stanford.edu>; Kurilla, Michael G (NIH)
<michael.kurilla@nih.gov>; Steven Pergam <spergam@fhcrc.org>; Oveta Fuller <fullerao@umich.edu>; Eric Rubin
<erubin@hsph.harvard.edu>; James Hildreth <officeofthepresident@mmc.edu>; Jay Portnoy <Jportnoy@cmh.edu>;
Jennette Lee <JYLee@uams.edu>; Mark Sawyer <mhsawyer@health.ucsd.edu>; Ofer Levy
<ofer.levy@childrens.harvard.edu>; Patrick Moore <psm9@pitt.edu>; Stanley Perlman <stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu>;
Macneil, Adam (CDC) <aho3 @cdc.gov>; Rachel Levine <rll12 @psu.edu>; Woodcock, Janet
<Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov>; Brian Castrucci <castrucci@beaumont.org>; Eric Lander <eric.s.lander@ostp.eop.gov>;
Rana Hogarth <rhogarth@illinois.edu>; David Schildmeier <DSchildmeier@mnarn.org>; Mary Lou Hennebry

(b)(6) @hotmail.com>; Ezekiel Emanuel <zemanuel@upenn.edu>; Philip Landrigan <landrigp@bc.edu>;

Messonnier, Nancy E (CDC) <nar5@cdc.gov>; Robert R. Redfield <olx1@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne (CDC)
<acsl@cdc.gov>; Brooks, John T (CDC) <zud4@cdc.gov>; Armstrong, Gregory L (CDC) <gca3@cdc.gov>; Yong-Zhen
Zhang <zhangyongzhen@shphc.org.cn>; George Gao <gaof@im.ac.cn>; Lawrence Gostin
<gostin@law.georgetown.edu>; Yanzhong Huang <yanzhong.huang@shu.edu>; lan Lipkin <wil2001 @columbia.edu>;
Edward Holmes <edward.holmes@sydney.edu.au>; Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; Wang Linfa
<linfa.wang@duke-nus.edu.sg>; Dake Kang <dkang@ap.org>; James Palmer <james.palmer@foreignpolicy.com>; Wang
i '"E@hotmail.com>; Gauden Galea <GaleaG@who.int>; Andrew Rambaut <a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk>;

Pekosz <apekoszl@jhu.edu>; Aaron David Miller <Aaron.Miller@ceip.org>; John Komlos <John.Komlos@gmx.de>; Libby
Watson! (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Peter Hotez <hotez@bcm.edu>; Orsega, Susan (OS)
<Susan.Orsega@hhs.gov>; Jason Schwartz <jason.l.schwartz@yale.edu>; Amy Zheng <amzheng@ucsd.edu>; Atul
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Gawande <agawande@partners.org>; Atul Gawande <atul@atulgawande.com>; Julie Morita <jmorita@rwijf.org>;
Robert Rodriguez <Robert.Rodriguez@ucsf.edu>; David Kessler <David.Kessler@ucsf.edu>; Brian Simpson
<bsimpsol@jhu.edu>; Celine Gounder ; (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Ali Khan <Ali.Khan@unmc.edu>; Susan Bailey
<Susan.Bailey@ama-assn.org>; William Schaffner <william.schaffner@vumc.org>; Leana Wen <lwen@gwu.edu>; Eric
Goosby <Eric.Goosby@ucsf.edu>; David Michaels <dmm@gwu.edu>; Ingrid Katz <lkatz2 @partners.org>; Lisa Monaco
<lisa.monaco@nyu.edu>; Alondra Nelson <anelson@ias.edu>; Kei Koizumi <kkoizumi@gwu.edu>; Frances Arnold
<frances@cheme.caltech.edu>; Maria Zuber <zuber@mit.edu>; Ernest J. Moniz <ejmoniz@mit.edu>; Jeffrey Mervis
<jmervis@aaas.org>; Jocelyn Kaiser <jkaiser@aaas.org>; Abbe Gluck <abbe.gluck@yale.edu>; B. Cameron Webb
<bcw8g@virginia.edu>; Christopher Laxton <executivedirector@paltc.org>; Alice Bonner <abonner@ihi.org>; Lori
Smetanka - Executive Director <Ismetanka@theconsumervoice.org>; Paul Farmer <paul_farmer@hms.harvard.edu>;
John Witt <john.witt@yale.edu>; Courtney Rowe <Courtney.Rowe@natgeo.com>; Jason Mclellan
<jmclellan@austin.utexas.edu>; Howard Markel <howard@umich.edu>; Martin Cetron <martin.s.cetron@emory.edu>;
Scott Becker <scott.becker@aphl.org>; Desta, Abiy B. <Abiy.Desta@fda.hhs.gov>; Jacob Lemieux
<lemieux@broadinstitute.org>; Nate Link <nathan.link@bellevue.nychhc.org>; Barron Lerner
<Barron.Lerner@nyulangone.org>; Amit Uppal <Amit.Uppal@nyulangone.org>; Gregg Gonsalves
<gregg.gonsalves@yale.edu>; Joneigh Khaldun <khaldunj@michigan.gov>; Jerome Adams <surgeongeneral@hhs.gov>;
Michael Osterholm <mto@umn.edu>; Greg Clark <scitechcom@parliament.uk>; Peter Horby
<peter.horby@ndm.ox.ac.uk>; Wendy Barclay <w.barclay@imperial.ac.uk>; Neil Ferguson
<neil.ferguson@imperial.ac.uk>; Renee DiResta <rdiresta@stanford.edu>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jim Blumenstock <jblumenstock@astho.org>; Natalia Linos{ | (b)6) @gmail.com>; Roy Poses
<Roy_Poses@brown.edu>; Adam Kcharski <Adam.Kucharski@Ishtm.ac.uk>; Richard Besser <rbesser@rwijf.org>; Dylan
H. Morris <dhmorris@princeton.edu>; Zeynep Tufekci <zeynep@unc.edu>; Samuel Scarpino
<s.scarpino@northeastern.edu>; Muge Cevik <mc349@st-andrews.ac.uk>; Susan Reinhard <sreinhard@aarp.org>; Ari
Houser <ahouser@aarp.org>; Perri Klass <perri.klass@nyu.edu>; Brian Resnick <brian@vox.com>; Julie Rovner

<jrovner@kff.org>; lambert strether! (b)(6) @yahoo.com>; Nora Wattsi  (b)(6) __@gmail.com>;
Timothy Snyder <timothy.snyder@yale.edu>; Melinda St. Louis <medicareforall@citizen.org>; Rebecca Katz
<Rebecca.Katz@georgetown.edu>; Erin Wright (b)(6) @gmail.com>; William Hsiao

<hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu>; Elena Conis <econis@berkeley.edu>; Peter Arno <parno@peri.umass.edu>; Lisa Field
<Ifield@mnarn.org>; Julie Pinkham <jpinkham@mnarn.org>; Martin Makary <mmakaryl@jhmi.edu>; James Morone
<james_morone@brown.edu>; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey <priyanka.mccluskey@globe.com>; Gerald Friedman
<gfriedma@econs.umass.edu>; Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for Single Payer <organizers@Ilaborforsinglepayer.org>;

Louise Parkeri  (b)(6) i@earthlink.net>; Philip Johnston <phil@pwjohnston.com>; Donald Green

i (b)(6) @comcast.net>; Jacob Hacker <jacob.hacker@yale.edu>; Dr. Bill Honigman and Kurt Bateman

<healthcare@pdamerica.org>; James Kwak <james.kwak@uconn.edu>; Bernard Avishai
<Bernard.Avishai@dartmouth.edu>; Laura Katz Olson <lkol@Iehigh.edu>; Andrea Louise Campbell
<acampbel@mit.edu>; Dean Robinson <deanr@polsci.umass.edu>; Jerry Fishbein <jerry.fishbein@1199.org>; Donna
Smith <donna@pdamerica.org>; Mark Theodore <mark.theodore @steward.org>; Timothy Taylor

i (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Bill Grant (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Lyn Gullette i (b)(6) @aol.com>; Ture

Turnbull <director@masscare.org>; Sara Wright <swright@couniversalhealth.org>; Stephanie.xr_r;_(;.a_r_._.
<Stephanie.Armour@wsj.com>; Amy Goldstein <Amy.Goldstein@washpost.com>; Andrea Miller

<andrea@peopledemandingaction.org>; Michael Phelan <info@socialsecurityworks.org>; Tom Baker

Starr <starr@princeton.edu>; David Blumenthal <db@cmwf.org>; Jerome Groopman <jgroopma@bidmc.harvard.edu>;
John McDonough <jmcdonough@hsph harvard. edu> Mary Agnes Carey <maryagnesc@kff org>; Noam Levey

<jappleby@kff.org>; Darrlck Hamllton <ham|Itod@newschooI edu> Ian Tompklns- (b)(6) @gmail.com>;

LoueIIyn Lambros (b)(6) @hotmall com>; DaV|d Cohen- (b)(6) @comcast net> Judy Atklns

<George Rutherford@ucsf edu> James G. Kahn <JGKahn@ucsf edu> DaV|d Satcher <dsatcher@msm.edu>; National
Consumer Voice for Quality Long-Term Care <info@theconsumervoice.org>; James Roosevelt
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<jroosevelt@verrilldana.com>; Andrew Dunn <adunn@businessinsider.com>; Benjamin Day <ben@healthcare-
now.org>; Stephanie Nakajima <stephanie@healthcare-now.org>; Georges Benjamin <georges.benjamin@apha.org>;
Yasmeen Abutaleb <yasmeen.abutaleb@washpost.com>; Yasmeen Abutaleb <yasmeen.abutaleb@tr.com>; David
Gifford <David_Gifford@brown.edu>; Tara Sklar <trsklar@email.arizona.edu>; Angus Deaton <deaton@princeton.edu>;
Anne Case <accase@princeton.edu>; Shefali Milczarek-Desai <shefalimdesai@email.arizona.edu>; Ashish Jha
<DeanofPublicHealth@brown.edu>; William Moss <wmoss1@jhu.edu>; Rupali Limaye <rlimaye@jhu.edu>; USC-
Brookings Schaeffer Initiative for Health Policy <schaefferinitiative@brookings.edu>; Anand Parekh
<aparekh@bipartisanpolicy.org>; Richard Horton <richard.horton@lancet.com>; David Smith <d13smith@ucsd.edu>;
Kara Chew <kchew@mednet.ucla.edu>; David Wohl <wohl@med.unc.edu>; Eric Daar <edaar@lundquist.org>; Judith
Currier <jscurrier@mednet.ucla.edu>; Joseph Eron <joseph_eron@med.unc.edu>; Barney Graham
<barney.graham@nih.gov>; Francis Collins <Francis.Collins@nih.hhs.gov>; Anthony Fauci <anthony.fauci@nih.gov>;
Lundy Braun <Lundy_Braun@brown.edu>; Mary Bassett <mbassett@hsph.harvard.edu>; Woolhandler & Himmelstein

(b)(6) @comcast.net>; Sameer Ahmed: (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Zinzi Bailey <zdb13@miami.edu>; Michael

BirdE (b)(6) ®msn.com>; Jacob Bor <jbor@bu.edu>; David Bor <dbor@challiance.org>; Olveen Carrasquillo

P (b)(6) _@gmail.com>; Sandro Galea <sgalea@bu.edu>; Richard Gottfried <GottfriedR@nyassembly.gov>; Kevin
Grumbach <Kevin.Grumbach@ucsf.edu>; Gordon Guyatt <guyatt@mcmaster.ca>; Helena Hansen
<Helena.Hansen@nyumc.org>; Danny McCormick <danny_mccormick@hms.harvard.edu>; Alecia McGregor
<Alecia.McGregor@tufts.edu>; Joia Mukherjee <Joia_Mukherjee@hms.harvard.edu>; Marion Nestle
<Marion.Nestle@nyu.edu>; Davida Schiff <davida.schiff@mgh.harvard.edu>; Martin Shapiro
<mfs2004@med.cornell.edu>; Atheendar Venkataramani <atheenv@mail.med.upenn.edu>; Nurses' Campaign To Win
Medicare For All <info@medicare4all.org>; Dr Bill Honigman (b)(6) @gmail.com>; Natalie Chin
<natalie.chin@law.cuny.edu>; Jasmine Harris <jeharris@ucdavis.edu>; Rhiannon Duryea
<rhiannon@laborcampaign.org>; Kevin Costa <KevinCosta@alumni.brown.edu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: White House COVID-19 Response Team Briefing - MARCH 8, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

MARCH 8, 2021 | CLIP OF WHITE HOUSE COVID-19 RESPONSE TEAM BRIEFING
CDC Issues New Guidelines for Fully Vaccinated Individuals CDC
Director Rochelle Walnesky announces new guidelines for people
who have been fully vaccinated. Individuals must have had their
final shot two weeks prior and can meet in another household
without wearing a mask with people who have not yet being
vaccinated--unless there is a high-risk individual in that household.
Fully vaccinated individuals should continue to wear masks in
public settings, avoid large crowds, maintain physical distance and
wash their hands. Travel guidelines remain unchanged for
everyone, Dr. Walensky says.
https://www.c-span.org/video/?c4950597/cdc-issues-guidelines-
fully-vaccinated-individuals# (3 minute video)

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 11:20 AM Costa, Kevin <kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu> wrote:

The White House COVID-19 response team holds a briefing on the administration’s
efforts to combat the pandemic.

https://www.c-span.org/video/?5009660-1/white-house-covid-19-response-team-
briefing&live

Best regards,

Kevin Costa
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From: Costa, Kevin [kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Sent: 3/10/2021 6:46:13 PM

To: Xavier Becerra [xavier.becerra@doj.ca.gov]; Richard Besser [rbesser@rwijf.org]; Ken Frazier
[ken.frazier@merck.com]; Alex Gorsky [agorsky@its.jnj.com]; Anthony Fauci [anthony.fauci@nih.gov]; Rochelle
Walensky [RWALENSKY@mgh.harvard.edu]; Francis Collins [Francis.Collins@nih.hhs.gov]; David Kessler
[David.Kessler@ucsf.edu]; Paula Annunziato [paula.annunziato@merck.com]; Johan Van Hoof
(b)(6) i@gmail.com]; Rachana Pradhan [rpradhan@kff.org]; Marcella Nunez-Smith [marcella.nunez-
smith@yale.edu]; Sarah Mbaeyi [smbaeyi@cdc.gov]; Oliver, Sara E (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=8f0c997e0cf747008bd722c00bbbadab-HHS-yxo04-cd];
Dooling, Kathleen L (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8eef7360160c4da7aeb330413a2e0f8f-HHS-vic9-cd]; Jesse Goodman
[jlg251@georgetown.edu]; Gregory Poland [poland.gregory@mayo.edu]; Gruber, Marion
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd2669c¢7048f7a116d72b7682ded4-gruber]; Arnold S. Monto
[asmonto@umich.edu]; Atreya, Prabhakara [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f96e446284da421a91a4479bb6e553c1-AtreyaP]; Hayes, Kathleen
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fb93ef79b3474f7099917a7d1ed56be9-Kathleen.Ha]; Vert, Christina
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dd920d5580d47e8881a9¢c325517a2f9-Christina.V]; Devine, Jeannette
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae36f73172254da2bfb59e33b02426c3-Jeannette.D]; Hill, Monique
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2182de5e12b1484cb87ef70aff92de7f-Monique.Hil]; Cody Meissner
[cmeissner@tuftsmedicalcenter.org]; Hayley Gans [hagans@stanford.edu]; Kurilla, Michael G (NIH)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fa2de9594d594ed9b76b935545c26754-HHS-michael]; Steven Pergam
[spergam@fhcrc.org]; Oveta Fuller [fullerao@umich.edu]; Eric Rubin [erubin@hsph.harvard.edu]; James Hildreth
[officeofthepresident@mmc.edu]; Jay Portnoy [Jportnoy@cmh.edu]; Jennette Lee [JYLee@uams.edu]; Mark Sawyer
[mhsawyer@health.ucsd.edu]; Ofer Levy [ofer.levy@childrens.harvard.edu]; Patrick Moore [psm9@pitt.edu];
Stanley Perlman [stanley-perlman@uiowa.edu]; Macneil, Adam (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=569fde2cfac9431e848e63b192d30e14-HHS-aho3-cd];
Rachel Levine [rll12@psu.edu]; Woodcock, Janet [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7b0453354a9a427db0a66a86c7a36f3d-Janet. Woodc]; Brian Castrucci
[castrucci@beaumont.org]; Eric Lander [eric.s.lander@ostp.eop.gov]; Rana Hogarth [rhogarth@illinois.edu]; David
Schildmeier [DSchildmeier@mnarn.org]; Mary Lou Hennebryi (b)(6) @hotmail.com]; Ezekiel Emanuel
[zemanuel@upenn.edu]; Philip Landrigan [landrigp@bc.edu]; Messonnier, Nancy E (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3db273e5a524ff690738a633d2c15de-HHS-nar5-cd]; Robert R. Redfield
[olx1@cdc.gov]; Schuchat, Anne (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=848b7544f27d4a2a9554a80e78d002fc-HHS-acs1-cd]; Brooks, John T (CDC)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=def0cf9cfaf84fc6a40c4dde8c51b199-HHS-zud4-cd]; Armstrong, Gregory L
(CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67¢30c93e434442a9c6786330560e995-HHS-gca3-cd]; Yong-Zhen Zhang
[zhangyongzhen@shphc.org.cn]; George Gao [gaof@im.ac.cn]; Lawrence Gostin [gostin@law.georgetown.edu];
Yanzhong Huang [yanzhong.huang@shu.edu]; lan Lipkin [wil2001@columbia.edu]; Edward Holmes
[edward.holmes@sydney.edu.au]; Peter Daszak [daszak@ecohealthalliance.org]; Wang Linfa [linfa.wang@duke-
nus.edu.sg]; Dake Kang [dkang@ap.org]; James Palmer [james.palmer@foreignpolicy.com]; Wang Guangfa

| (b)6) __@hotmail.com]; Gauden Galea [GaleaG@who.int]; Andrew Rambaut [a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk]; Maria

Van Kerkhove [m.vankerkhove@imperial.ac.uk]; Ngozi Ezike [Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov]; Courtney Phillips
[Courtney.Phillips@la.gov]; Jill Hunsaker Ryan [Jill.Ryan@state.co.us]; John Barry!_(b)(6)_i@aol.com]; Andrew Stanley
Pekosz [apekoszl@jhu.edu]; Aaron David Miller [Aaron.Miller@ceip.org]; John Komlos [John.Komlos@gmx.de];
Libby Watson! (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Peter Hotez [hotez@bcm.edu]; Orsega, Susan (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63ed25c8067c4b838dbh689460ce0486-HHS-Susan.O]; Jason Schwartz
[jason.l.schwartz@yale.edu]; Amy Zheng [amzheng@ucsd.edu]; Atul Gawande [agawande@partners.org]; Atul
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Gawande [atul@atulgawande.com]; Julie Morita [jmorita@rwjf.org]; Robert Rodriguez
[Robert.Rodriguez@ucsf.edu]; Brian Simpson [bsimpsol@jhu.edu]; Celine Gounderi (b)(6) @gmail.com];
Ali Khan [Ali.Khan@unmc.edu]; Susan Bailey [Susan.Bailey@ama-assn.org]; William Schaffner
[william.schaffner@vumc.org]; Leana Wen [lwen@gwu.edu]; Eric Goosby [Eric.Goosby@ucsf.edu]; David Michaels
[dmm@gwu.edu]; Ingrid Katz [Ikatz2 @partners.org]; Lisa Monaco [lisa.monaco@nyu.edu]; Alondra Nelson
[anelson@ias.edu]; Kei Koizumi [kkoizumi@gwu.edu]; Frances Arnold [frances@cheme.caltech.edu]; Maria Zuber
[zuber@mit.edu]; Ernest J. Moniz [ejmoniz@mit.edu]; Jeffrey Mervis [jmervis@aaas.org]; Jocelyn Kaiser
[jkaiser@aaas.org]; Abbe Gluck [abbe.gluck@yale.edu]; B. Cameron Webb [bcw8q@virginia.edu]; Christopher
Laxton [executivedirector@paltc.org]; Alice Bonner [abonner@ihi.org]; Lori Smetanka - Executive Director
[Ismetanka@theconsumervoice.org]; Paul Farmer [paul_farmer@hms.harvard.edu]; John Witt [john.witt@yale.edu];
Courtney Rowe [Courtney.Rowe@natgeo.com]; Jason McLellan [jmclellan@austin.utexas.edu]; Howard Markel
[howard@umich.edu]; Martin Cetron [martin.s.cetron@emory.edu]; Scott Becker [scott.becker@aphl.org]; Desta,
Abiy B. [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e46d036bffbeda37aeead239524af099-ABD]; Jacob Lemieux
[lemieux@broadinstitute.org]; Nate Link [nathan.link@bellevue.nychhc.org]; Barron Lerner
[Barron.Lerner@nyulangone.org]; Amit Uppal [Amit.Uppal@nyulangone.org]; Gregg Gonsalves
[gregg.gonsalves@yale.edu]; Joneigh Khaldun [khaldunj@michigan.gov]; Jerome Adams [surgeongeneral@hhs.gov];
Michael Osterholm [mto@umn.edu]; Greg Clark [scitechcom@parliament.uk]; Peter Horby
[peter.horby@ndm.ox.ac.uk]; Wendy Barclay [w.barclay@imperial.ac.uk]; Neil Ferguson
[neil.ferguson@imperial.ac.uk]; Renee DiResta [rdiresta@stanford.edu]; Marks, Peter
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2b5bd38445cbh9c9adca3f72df53a-MarksP]; Jim Blumenstock

[iblumenstock@astho.org]; Natalia Linosi | (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Roy Poses [Roy_Poses@brown.edu]; Adam
Kcharski [Adam.Kucharski@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Dylan H. Morris [dhmorris@princeton.edu]; Zeynep Tufekci
[zeynep@unc.edu]; Samuel Scarpino [s.scarpino@northeastern.edu]; Muge Cevik [mc349@st-andrews.ac.uk]; Susan
Reinhard [sreinhard@aarp.org]; Ari Houser [ahouser@aarp.org]; Perri Klass [perri.klass@nyu.edu]; Brian Resnick

[brian@vox.com]; Julie Rovner [jrovner@kff.org]; lambert stretheri (b)(6) @yahoo.com]; Nora

[Ifleld@mnarn.org]; JuIie Pinkham [jpinkham@mnarn.org]; Martin Makary [mmakaryl@jhmi.edu]; James Morone
[james_morone@brown.edu]; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey [priyanka.mccluskey@globe.com]; Gerald Friedman
[gfriedma@econs umass. edu]' Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for Single Payer [organizers@laborforsinglepayer.org];

(b)gs) @comcast net]; Jacob Hacker [|acob hacker@yale.edu]; Dr. Bill Honlgman and Kurt Bateman
[heaIthcare@pdamerlca.org], James Kwak [james.kwak@uconn.edu]; Bernard Avishai
[Bernard.Avishai@dartmouth.edu]; Laura Katz Olson [Ikol@lehigh.edu]; Andrea Louise Campbell
[acampbel@mit.edu]; Dean Robinson [deanr@polsci.umass.edu]; Jerry Fishbein [jerry.fishbein@1199.0rg]; Donna
Smith [donna@pdamerica.org]; Mark Theodore [mark.theodore@steward org]; Timothy Taylor

; (b)(6) {@gmail.com]; Bill Grant! (b)(6) ®gmail.com]; Lyn Gullette! (b)(6) _@aol.com];
Ture Turnbull [director@masscare.org]; Sara Wright [swright@couniversalhealth.org]; Stephanie Armour
[Stephanie.Armour@wsj.com]; Amy Goldstein [Amy.Goldstein@washpost.com]; Andrea Miller

[andrea@peopledemandingaction orgl; M|chaeI PheIan [info@socialsecurityworks org]; Tom Baker

Starr [starr@prlnceton.edu], David BIumenthaI [db@cmwf.org], Jerome Groopman [Jgroopma@bldmc.harvard.edu];
John McDonough [jmcdonough@hsph harvard edu]; Mary Agnes Carey [maryagnesc@kff.org]; Noam Levey

Master-

i (b)e)

[George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu]; James G. Kahn [JGKahn@ucsf.edu]; David Satcher [dsatcher@msm.edu]; National
Consumer Voice for Quality Long-Term Care [info@theconsumervoice.org]; James Roosevelt
[jroosevelt@verrilldana.com]; Andrew Dunn [adunn@businessinsider.com]; Georges Benjamin
[georges.benjamin@apha.org]; Yasmeen Abutaleb [yasmeen.abutaleb@washpost.com]; Yasmeen Abutaleb
[yasmeen.abutaleb@tr.com]; David Gifford [David_Gifford@brown.edu]; Tara Sklar [trsklar@email.arizona.edu];
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Angus Deaton [deaton@princeton.edu]; Anne Case [accase@princeton.edu]; Shefali Milczarek-Desai
[shefalimdesai@email.arizona.edu]; William Moss [wmoss1@jhu.edu]; Rupali Limaye [rlimaye@jhu.edu]; USC-
Brookings Schaeffer Initiative for Health Policy [schaefferinitiative@brookings.edu]; Anand Parekh
[aparekh@bipartisanpolicy.org]; Richard Horton [richard.horton@lancet.com]; David Smith [d13smith@ucsd.edu];
Kara Chew [kchew@mednet.ucla.edu]; David Wohl [wohl@med.unc.edu); Eric Daar [edaar@lundquist.org]; Judith
Currier [jscurrier@mednet.ucla.edu]; Joseph Eron [joseph_eron@med.unc.edu]; Barney Graham
[barney.graham@nih.gov]; Lundy Braun [Lundy_Braun@brown.edu]; Mary Bassett [mbassett@hsph.harvard.edu];

Gottfried [GottfriedR@nyassembly.gov]; Kevin Grumbach [Kevin.Grumbach@ucsf.edu]; Gordon Guyatt
[guyatt@mcmaster.ca]; Helena Hansen [Helena.Hansen@nyumc.org]; Danny McCormick
[danny_mccormick@hms.harvard.edu]; Alecia McGregor [Alecia.McGregor@tufts.edu]; Joia Mukherjee
[Joia_Mukherjee@hms.harvard.edu]; Marion Nestle [Marion.Nestle@nyu.edu]; Davida Schiff
[davida.schiff@mgh.harvard.edu]; Martin Shapiro [mfs2004@med.cornell.edu]; Atheendar Venkataramani
[atheenv@mail.med.upenn.edu]; Nurses' Campaign To Win Medicare For All [info@medicare4all.org]; Dr Bill

Fuchs [fuchs005@mc.duke.edu]; Stephanie Kang [stephanie.kang@mail.house.gov]; Stephanie Nakajima
[stephanie@healthcare-now.org]; Benjamin Day [ben@healthcare-now.org]; Warren Gunnels
[Warren_Gunnels@sanders.senate.gov]; Rhiannon Duryea [rhiannon@laborcampaign.org]; Dariush Mozaffarian
[orsolya.szabo@tufts.edu]; Junxiu Liu [junxiu.liu@tufts.edu]; Frederick Cudhea [Frederick.Cudhea@tufts.edu];
Renata Micha [renata.micha@tufts.edu]; Meghan O’Hearn [Meghan.O_Hearn@tufts.edu]; Yves Smith
[yves@nakedcapitalism.com]; Amesh Adalja [aadaljal@jhu.edu]; William Hsiao [hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu]; Ashish
Jha [ashish_jha@brown.edu]; Michael S. Dukakis [m.dukakis@neu.edu]; Kevin Costa
[KevinCosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: BREAKING: CMS Releases New Visitation Guidance for Nursing Homes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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CMS Releases New Guidance Around Visitation for Nursing
Homes

Today, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) released new
guidance around visitation for nursing homes. [t is effective immediately.

After a year of significant restrictions imposed because of COVID-19, the
new guidance allows indoor and outdoor visits for all residents, except in
limited circumstances. Infection prevention protocols are still in place and
must be followed by all visitors. Visitation is allowed regardless of
vaccination status.

Limitations on visitation may occur: for unvaccinated residents if the
COVID-19 county positivity rate is greater than 10% and less than 70% of
residents in the facility are fully vaccinated; for residents with COVID-19,
regardless of vaccination status, until they have met criteria to discontinue
precautions; or for residents in quarantine, regardless of vaccination status,
until they have met criteria to be released from quarantine.

Compassionate care visits should be allowed at all times, regardless of
vaccination status, an outbreak in the facility, or the county's positivity rate.

While CMS and CDC recommend that the core principles of infection
prevention be followed at all times, including physical distancing, if a
resident is fully vaccinated, they can choose to have close contact
(including touch) with their visitor while wearing a well-fitting mask and
performing hand hygiene.

The guidance can be found on the CMS website - QS0-20-39-NH
REVISED. Also, see the fact sheet on the guidance from CMS.

The Consumer Voice will be sharing more information in the coming
days. Sign up for our Action Network or follow us on social media
(Facebook and Twitter) for updates.
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From: Costa, Kevin [kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Sent: 3/9/2021 6:00:00 AM

To: Stephanie Kang [stephanie.kang@mail.house.gov]; Stephanie Nakajima [stephanie@healthcare-now.org]; Benjamin
Day [ben@healthcare-now.org]; Warren Gunnels [Warren_Gunnels@sanders.senate.gov]; Xavier Becerra
[xavier.becerra@doj.ca.gov]; Rochelle Walensky [RWALENSKY@mgh.harvard.edu]; Rachana Pradhan
[rpradhan@kff.org]; Marcella Nunez-Smith [marcella.nunez-smith@yale.edu]; Sarah Mbaeyi [smbaeyi@cdc.gov];
Oliver, Sara E (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f0c997e0cf747008bd722c00bbbadab-HHS-yxo04-cd]; Dooling, Kathleen L
(CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8eef7360160c4da7aeb330413a2e0f8f-HHS-vic9-cd]; Dariush Mozaffarian
[orsolya.szabo@tufts.edu]; Junxiu Liu [junxiu.liu@tufts.edu]; Frederick Cudhea [Frederick.Cudhea@tufts.edu];
Renata Micha [renata.micha@tufts.edu]; Meghan O’Hearn [Meghan.O_Hearn@tufts.edu]; Yves Smith
[yves@nakedcapitalism.com]; Jesse Goodman [jlg251@georgetown.edu]; Gregory Poland
[poland.gregory@mayo.edu]; Gruber, Marion [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019cd2669c¢7048f7a116d72b7682de44-gruber]; Arnold S. Monto
[asmonto@umich.edu]; Atreya, Prabhakara [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f96e446284da421a91a4479bb6e553c1-AtreyaP]; Hayes, Kathleen
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fb93ef79b3474f7099917a7d1ed56bhe9-Kathleen.Ha]; Vert, Christina
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dd920d5580d47e8881a9¢325517a2f9-Christina.V]; Devine, Jeannette
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae36f73172254da2bfb59e33b02426¢3-Jeannette.D]; Hill, Monique
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fa2de9594d594ed9b76b935545¢26754-HHS-michael]; Steven Pergam
[spergam@fhcrc.org]; Oveta Fuller [fullerao@umich.edu]; Eric Rubin [erubin@hsph.harvard.edu]; James Hildreth
[officeofthepresident@mmc.edu]; Jay Portnoy [Jportnoy@cmbh.edu]; Jennette Lee [JYLee@uams.edu]; Mark Sawyer
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
Schildmeier [DSchildmeier@mnarn.org]; Mary Lou Hennebryi (b)(6) E@hotmail.com]; Ezekiel Emanuel
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=def0cf9cfof84fc6a40c4dde8c51b199-HHS-zud4-cd]; Armstrong, Gregory L
(CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67c¢30c93e434442a9c6786330560e995-HHS-gca3-cd]; Yong-Zhen Zhang
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
Libby Watsoni (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Peter Hotez [hotez@bcm.edu]; Orsega, Susan (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=63ed25c¢8067c4b838dbb689460ce0486-HHS-Susan.0]; Jason Schwartz
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[jason.l.schwartz@yale.edu]; Amy Zheng [amzheng@ucsd.edu]; Atul Gawande [agawande@partners.org]; Atul
Gawande [atul@atulgawande.com]; Julie Morita [jmorita@rwjf.org]; Robert Rodriguez
[Robert.Rodriguez@ucsf.edu]; David Kessler [David.Kessler@ucsf.edu]; Brian Simpson [bsimpsol@jhu.edu]; Celine

William Schaffner [william.schaffner@vumc.org]; Leana Wen [lwen@gwu.edu]; Eric Goosby [Eric.Goosby@ucsf.edu];
David Michaels [dmm@gwu.edu]; Ingrid Katz [Ikatz2@partners.org]; Lisa Monaco [lisa.monaco@nyu.edu]; Alondra
Nelson [anelson@ias.edu]; Kei Koizumi [kkoizumi@gwu.edu]; Frances Arnold [frances@cheme.caltech.edu]; Maria
Zuber [zuber@mit.edu]; Ernest J. Moniz [ejmoniz@mit.edu]; Jeffrey Mervis [jmervis@aaas.org]; Jocelyn Kaiser
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

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= dfbb2b5bd38445cb9c9adca3f72df53a—MarksP]; Jim Blumenstock

[jblumenstock@astho.org]; Natalia Linosi | (b)e) _@gmail.com]; Roy Poses [Roy_Poses@brown.edu]; Adam
Kcharski [Adam.Kucharski@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Richard Besser [rbesser@rwijf.org]; Dylan H. Morris
[dhmorris@princeton.edu]; Zeynep Tufekci [zeynep@unc.edu]; Samuel Scarpino [s.scarpino@northeastern.edul;
Muge Cevik [mc349@st-andrews.ac.uk]; Susan Reinhard [sreinhard@aarp.org]; Ari Houser [ahouser@aarp.org];

Perri Klass [perri.klass@nyu.edu]; Brian Resnick [brian@vox com]; Julie Rovner [jrovner@kff.org]; lambert strether

(b)(6) {@yahoo.com]; Nora Wattsi____(b)(6)____@gmail.com]; Timothy Snyder
[timothy.snyder@yale.edu]; Melinda St. Louis [medicareforall@citizen.org]; Rebecca Katz
[Rebecca.Katz@georgetown.edu]; Erin Wrighti _____(b){6) _____@gmail.com]; William Hsiao

[hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu]; Elena Conis [econis@berkeley.edu]; Peter Arno [parno@peri.umass.edu]; Lisa Field
[Ifield@mnarn.org]; Julie Pinkham [jpinkham@mnarn.org]; Martin Makary [mmakaryl@jhmi.edu]; James Morone
[james_morone@brown.edu]; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey [priyanka.mccluskey@globe.com]; Gerald Friedman
[gfrledma@econs umass. edu] Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for Slngle Payer [organlzers@laborfor5|nglepayer org);

[heaIthcare@pdamerlca.org], James Kwak [James.kwak@uconn.edu], Bernard Avishai
[Bernard.Avishai@dartmouth.edu]; Laura Katz Olson [Ikol@lehigh.edu]; Andrea Louise Campbell
[acampbel@mit.edu]; Dean Robinson [deanr@polsci.umass.edu]; Jerry Fishbein [jerry.fishbein@1199.0rg]; Donna
Smith [donna@pdamerica.org]; Mark Theodore [mark.theodore@steward.org]; Timothy Taonr

(b)(6) @gmail.com]; Bill Grant- ___________ (b)e) _i@gmail.com]; Lyn GuIIette' _(b)(6)__ @aol com];
Ture Turnbull [director@masscare.org]; Sara Wright [swright@counlversalheaIth.org], Stephanle Armour
[Stephanie.Armour@wsj.com]; Amy Goldstein [Amy.Goldstein@washpost.com]; Andrea Miller

[andrea@peopledemandingaction orgl; Mlchael PheIan [info@socialsecurityworks.org]; Tom Baker

Starr [starr@prlnceton.edu], David BIumenthaI [db@cmwf.org]; Jerome Groopman [jgroopma@bidmc.harvard.edu];
John McDonough [jmcdonough@hsph.harvard.edu]; Mary Agnes Carey [maryagnesc@kff.org]; Noam Levey

[noam. Ievey@latlmes com] Margaret FIowers- __(b)(e)._ @gmall com]; Erin Mershon [erin. mershon@statnews com];

i (b)6) __ m@gmail.com]; Monlca Gandh| [Monica. Gandhl@ucsf edu] George Rutherford
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
[shefalimdesai@email.arizona.edu]; Ashish Jha [DeanofPublicHealth@brown.edu]; William Moss
[wmoss1@jhu.edu]; Rupali Limaye [rlimaye@jhu.edu]; USC-Brookings Schaeffer Initiative for Health Policy
[schaefferinitiative@brookings.edu]; Anand Parekh [aparekh@bipartisanpolicy.org]; Richard Horton
[richard.horton@lancet.com]; David Smith [d13smith@ucsd.edu]; Kara Chew [kchew@mednet.ucla.edu]; David
Wohl [wohl@med.unc.edu]; Eric Daar [edaar@lundquist.org]; Judith Currier [jscurrier@mednet.ucla.edu]; Joseph
Eron [joseph_eron@med.unc.edu]; Barney Graham [barney.graham@nih.gov]; Francis Collins
[Francis.Collins@nih.hhs.gov]; Anthony Fauci [anthony.fauci@nih.gov]; Lundy Braun [Lundy_Braun@brown.edu];

Mary Bassett [mbassett@hsph.harvard.edu]; Woolhandler & Himmelstein! (b)(6) @comcast.net]; Sameer

Ahmedi (b)(6) E@gmail.com]; Zinzi Bailey [zdb13@miami.edu]; Michael BirdiL (b)(6) @msn.com]; Jacob Bor

[ibor@bu.edu]; David Bor [dbor@challiance.org]; Olveen Carrasquillo [ocarrasquillo@miami.edu]; Merlin

Chowkwanyun [mc2028 @cumc.columbia.edu]; A. W. Gaffney! | (b)(6)  @gmail.com]; Sandro Galea
[sgalea@bu.edu]; Richard Gottfried [GottfriedR@nyassembly.gov]; Kevin Grumbach [Kevin.Grumbach@ucsf.edu];
Gordon Guyatt [guyatt@mcmaster.ca]; Helena Hansen [Helena.Hansen@nyumc.org]; Danny McCormick
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

Honigmani (b)(6) | @gmail.com]; Natalie Chin [natalie.chin@law.cuny.edu]; Jasmine Harris

[jeharris@ucdavis.edu]; Rhiannon Duryea [rhiannon@laborcampaign.org]; Amesh Adalja [aadaljal@jhu.edu]; Alex
Gorsky [agorsky@its.jnj.com]; Paula Annunziato [paula.annunziato@merck.com]; Johan Van Hoof

(b)(6) @gmail.com]; Michael S. Dukakis [m.dukakis@neu.edu]; Kevin Costa
[KevinCosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] The 2021 Medicare for All Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The 2021 Medicare for All Bill

We're joined by Stephanie Kang from Rep. Pramila Jayapal's office to discuss the
upcoming Medicare for All Act, which will be reintroduced on Tuesday, March 17th.

https://www.facebook.com/HealthcareNow/videos/425303672105749/

Best regards,

Kevin Costa
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From: Costa, Kevin [kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Sent: 3/8/2021 6:00:00 PM
To: Xavier Becerra [xavier.becerra@doj.ca.gov]; Amesh Adalja [aadaljal@jhu.edu]; Alex Gorsky [agorsky@its.jnj.com];
Paula Annunziato [paula.annunziato@merck.com]; Johan Van Hoof (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Rochelle

Walensky [RWALENSKY@mgh.harvard.edu]; Rachana Pradhan [rpradhan@kff.org]; Marcella Nunez-Smith
[marcella.nunez-smith@yale.edu]; Sarah Mbaeyi [smbaeyi@cdc.gov]; Oliver, Sara E (CDC)
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
Stanley Perlman [stanley-perlman@ uiowa.edu]; Macneil, Adam (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
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
Schildmeier [DSchildmeier@mnarn.org]; Mary Lou Hennebry: (b)(6) i@hotmail.com]; Ezekiel Emanuel
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

i (b)(6) _j@hotmail.com]; Gauden Galea [GaleaG@who.int]; Andrew Rambaut [a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk]; Maria

[ ISR, Srval & Rus’ SRS

Van Kerkhove [m.vankerkhove@imperial.ac.uk]; Ngozi Ezike [Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov]; Courtney Phillips

Pekosz [apekoszl@jhu.edu]; Aaron David Miller [Aaron.Miller@ceip.org]; John Komlos [John.Komlos@gmx.de];
Libby Watsoni (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Peter Hotez [hotez@bcm.edu]; Orsega, Susan (0OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63ed25¢8067c4b838dbb689460ce0486-HHS-Susan.0]; Jason Schwartz
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[jason.l.schwartz@yale.edu]; Amy Zheng [amzheng@ucsd.edu]; Atul Gawande [agawande@partners.org]; Atul
Gawande [atul@atulgawande.com]; Julie Morita [jmorita@rwjf.org]; Robert Rodriguez
[Robert.Rodriguez@ucsf.edu]; David Kessler [David.Kessler@ucsf.edu]; Brian Simpson [bsimpsol@jhu.edu]; Celine
Gounder: (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Ali Khan [Ali.Khan@unmc.edu]; Susan Bailey [Susan.Bailey@ama-assn.org];
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2b5bd38445cb9c9adca3f72df53a-MarksP]; Jim Blumenstock

[jblumenstock@astho.org]; Natalia Linos!_ (b)(6) "d)gmall com]; Roy Poses [Roy_Poses@brown.edu]; Adam

Kcharski [Adam.Kucharski@Ishtm.ac.uk]; Richard Besser [rbesser@rwijf.org]; Dylan H. Morris
[dhmorris@princeton.edu]; Zeynep Tufekci [zeynep@unc.edu]; Samuel Scarpino [s.scarpino@northeastern.edu];
Muge Cevik [mc349@st-andrews.ac.uk]; Susan Reinhard [sreinhard@aarp.org]; Ari Houser [ahouser@aarp.org];
Perri Klass [perri.klass@nyu.edu]; Brian Resnick [brian@vox.com]; Julie Rovner [jrovner@kff.org]; lambert strether

i (b)(8) @yahoo com]; Nora Watts' (b)(6) "d)gmall com]; Timothy Snyder

[hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu]; EIena Conis [econis@berkeley.edu]; Peter Arno [parno@peri.umass.edu]; Lisa Field
[Ifield@mnarn.org]; Julie Pinkham [jpinkham@mnarn.org]; Martin Makary [mmakaryl@jhmi.edu]; James Morone
[james_morone@brown.edu]; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey [priyanka.mccluskey@globe.com]; Gerald Friedman
[gfriedma@econs.umass.edu]; Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for Single Payer [organizers@laborforsinglepayer.org];

[healthcare@pdamerlca.org], James Kwak [James.kwak@uconn.edu], Bernard Avishai
[Bernard.Avishai@dartmouth.edu]; Laura Katz Olson [Ikol@lehigh.edu]; Andrea Louise Campbell
[acampbel@mit.edu]; Dean Robinson [deanr@polsci.umass.edu]; Jerry Fishbein [jerry.fishbein@1199.org]; Donna
Smith [donna@pdamerica.org]; Mark Theodore [mark.theodore@steward.org]; Timothy Taylor

(b)(8) @gmail.com]; Bill Grant! (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Lyn Gullette! (b)(6) ®@aol.com];

Ture Turnbull [director@masscare.org]; Sara Wright [swright@couniversalhealth.org]; Stephanie Armour
[Stephanie.Armour@wsj.com]; Amy Goldstein [Amy.Goldstein@washpost.com]; Andrea Miller
[andrea@peopledemandingaction.org]; Michael Phelan [info@socialsecurityworks.org]; Tom Baker

[tombaker@Ilaw.upenn.edul; Philip Caperi _ (b)(6) __i@gmail.com]; Harold Pollack [haroldp@uchicago.edu]; Paul

Starr [starr@princeton.edu]; David Blumenthal [db@cmwf.org], Jerome Groopman [jgroopma@bidmc.harvard.edu];
John McDonough [jmcdonough@hsph harvard. edu] Mary Agnes Carey [maryagnesc@kff.org]; Noam Levey

[George.Rutherford@ucsf edu] James G. Kahn [JGKahn@ucsf edu]; DaV|d Satcher [dsatcher@msm.edu]; National
Consumer Voice for Quality Long-Term Care [info@theconsumervoice.org]; James Roosevelt
[jroosevelt@verrilldana.com]; Andrew Dunn [adunn@businessinsider.com]; Benjamin Day [ben@healthcare-
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now.org]; Stephanie Nakajima [stephanie@healthcare-now.org]; Georges Benjamin [georges.benjamin@apha.org];
Yasmeen Abutaleb [yasmeen.abutaleb@washpost.com]; Yasmeen Abutaleb [yasmeen.abutaleb@tr.com]; David
Gifford [David_Gifford@brown.edu]; Tara Sklar [trsklar@email.arizona.edu]; Angus Deaton
[deaton@princeton.edu]; Anne Case [accase@princeton.edu]; Shefali Milczarek-Desai
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
Wohl [wohl@med.unc.edu]; Eric Daar [edaar@Ilundquist.org]; Judith Currier [jscurrier@mednet.ucla.edu]; Joseph
Eron [joseph_eron@med.unc.edu]; Barney Graham [barney.graham@nih.gov]; Francis Collins
[Francis.Collins@nih.hhs.gov]; Anthony Fauci [anthony.fauci@nih.gov]; Lundy Braun [Lundy_Braun@brown.edu];
“®comcast.net]; Sameer

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

HonigmaniL __________ (b)6)  i@gmail.com]; Natalie Chin [natalie.chin@law.cuny.edu]; Jasmine Harris
[jeharris@ucdavis.edu]; Rhiannon Duryea [rhiannon@laborcampaign.org]; Michael S. Dukakis [m.dukakis@neu.edul;
Kevin Costa [KevinCosta@alumni.brown.edu]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] President Biden visited the Washington, DC veterans medical center with VA Secretary Denis

McDonough. He observed COVID-19 vaccine doses being prepared and administered to veterans.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

President Biden visited the Washington, DC veterans medical center with VA Secretary
Denis McDonough. He observed COVID-19 vaccine doses being prepared and
administered to veterans.

https://www.c-span.org/video/?500662-1/president-biden-visits-va-medical-center-
vaccination-site

Best regards,

Kevin Costa

& Virus-free. www.avast.com
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From: lambert strether (b)(6) i@yahoo.com]

Sent: 3/9/2021 3:39:44 AM
To: Michael S. Dukakis [m.dukakis@neu.edu]; Amesh Adalja [aadaljal@jhu.edu]; Alex Gorsky [agorsky@its.jnj.com];
Paula Annunziato [paula.annunziato@merck.com]; Johan Van Hoof! (b)(8) @gmail.com]; Xavier Becerra

[xavier.becerra@doj.ca.gov]; Rochelle Walensky [rwalensky@mgh.harvard.edu]; Rachana Pradhan
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
[orsolya.szabo@tufts.edu]; Junxiu Liu [junxiu.liu@tufts.edu]; Frederick Cudhea [frederick.cudhea@tufts.edul;
Renata Micha [renata.micha@tufts.edu]; Meghan O’Hearn [meghan.o_hearn@tufts.edu]; Yves Smith
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fb93ef79b3474f7099917a7d1ed56he9-Kathleen.Ha]; Vert, Christina
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
[officeofthepresident@mmc.edu]; Jay Portnoy [jportnoy@cmh.edu]; Jennette Lee [jylee@uams.edu]; Mark Sawyer
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
Schildmeier [dschildmeier@mnarn.org]; Mary Lou Hennebry: (b)(6) @hotmail.com]; Ezekiel Emanuel
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67c¢30c93e434442a9¢6786330560e995-HHS-gca3-cd]; Yong-Zhen Zhang
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

i (b)(6) i@hotmail.com]; Gauden Galea [galeag@who.int]; Andrew Rambaut [a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk]; Maria Van

Kerkhove [m.vankerkhove@imperial.ac.uk]; Ngozi Ezike [ngozi.ezike@illinois.gov]; Courtney Phillips

Pekosz [apekoszl @jhu.edu]; Aaron David Miller [aaron.miller@ceip.org]; John Komlos [john.komlos@gmx.de]; Libby
Watsoni (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Peter Hotez [hotez@bcm.edu]; Orsega, Susan (OS)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=63ed25c¢8067c4b838dbbh689460ce0486-HHS-Susan.O]; Jason Schwartz

FDA-CBER-2020-5341-0007405



[jason.l.schwartz@yale.edu]; Amy Zheng [amzheng@ucsd.edu]; Atul Gawande [agawande@partners.org]; Atul
Gawande [atul@atulgawande.com]; Julie Morita [jmorita@rwjf.org]; Robert Rodriguez [robert.rodriguez@ucsf.edu];
David Kessler [david.kessler@ucsf.edu]; Brian Simpson [bsimpsol@jhu.edu]; Celine Gounder

(b)(6) @gmail.com]; Ali Khan [ali.khan@unmc.edu]; Susan Bailey [susan.bailey@ama-assn.org]; William
Schaffner [william.schaffner@vumec.org]; Leana Wen [lwen@gwu.edu]; Eric Goosby [eric.goosby@ucsf.edu]; David
Michaels [dmm@gwu.edu]; Ingrid Katz [ikatz2@partners.org]; Lisa Monaco [lisa.monaco@nyu.edu]; Alondra Nelson
[anelson@ias.edu]; Kei Koizumi [kkoizumi@gwu.edu]; Frances Arnold [frances@cheme.caltech.edu]; Maria Zuber
[zuber@mit.edu]; Ernest J. Moniz [ejmoniz@mit.edu]; Jeffrey Mervis [jmervis@aaas.org]; Jocelyn Kaiser
[jkaiser@aaas.org]; Abbe Gluck [abbe.gluck@yale.edu]; B. Cameron Webb [bcw8qg@virginia.edu]; Christopher
Laxton [executivedirector@paltc.org]; Alice Bonner [abonner@ihi.org]; Lori Smetanka - Executive Director
[Ismetanka@theconsumervoice.org]; Paul Farmer [paul_farmer@hms.harvard.edu]; John Witt [john.witt@yale.edu];
Courtney Rowe [courtney.rowe@natgeo.com]; Jason McLellan [jmclellan@austin.utexas.edu]; Howard Markel
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
[barron.lerner@nyulangone.org]; Amit Uppal [amit.uppal@nyulangone.org]; Gregg Gonsalves
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

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn dfbb2b5bd38445cb9c9adca3f72df53a—MarksP]; Jim Blumenstock

Kcharski [adam.kucharskl@Ishtm.ac.uk], Rlchard Besser [rbesser@rwjf.org]; Dylan H. Morris
[dhmorris@princeton.edu]; Zeynep Tufekci [zeynep@unc.edu]; Samuel Scarpino [s.scarpino@northeastern.edul;
Muge Cevik [mc349@st-andrews.ac.uk]; Susan Reinhard [sreinhard@aarp.org]; Ari Houser [ahouser@aarp.org];
Perr| Klass [perr| kIass@nyu edu] Brian Resnlck [brian@vox.com]; Julie Rovner Urovner@kff org]; Nora Watts

P (b)6) | :@gmail.com]; William Hsiao [hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu]; Elena Conis [econis@berkeley.edu]; Peter
Arno [parno@peri.umass.edu]; Lisa Field [Ifield@mnarn.org]; Julie Pinkham [jpinkham@mnarn.org]; Martin Makary
[mmakaryl@jhmi.edu]; James Morone [james_morone@brown.edu]; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey

[prlyanka mccluskey@globe com]; GeraId Friedman [gfrledma@econs umass. edu] Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for

Honigman and Kurt Bateman [heaIthcare@pdamerlca.org], James Kwak Uames.kwak@uconn.edu], Bernard Avishai
[bernard.avishai@dartmouth.edu]; Laura Katz Olson [lkol@Iehigh.edu]; Andrea Louise Campbell
[acampbel@mit.edu]; Dean Robinson [deanr@polsci.umass.edu]; Jerry Fishbein [jerry.fishbein@1199.org]; Donna
Smith [donna@pdamerica.org]; Mark Theodore [mark.theodore@steward org]; Timothy Taylor

(b)(6) @gmail.com]; Bill Granti (b)(6) @gmall com]; Lyn Gullettei (b)(6) _@aol.com]; Ture

Turnbull [director@masscare.org]; Sara Wright [swright@couniversalhealth.org]; Stephanie Armour
[stephanie.armour@wsj.com]; Amy Goldstein [amy.goldstein@washpost.com]; Andrea Miller
[andrea@peopledemandingaction orgl; Michael Phelan [info@socialsecurityworks org]; Tom Baker

Starr [starr@prlnceton.edu], David BIumenthaI [db@cmwf.org], Jerome Groopman [Jgroopma@bldmc.harvard.edu];
John McDonough [jmcdonough@hsph harvard edu] Mary Agnes Carey [maryagnesc@kff.org]; Noam Levey

Master:

L_.D)E)
[george.rutherford@ucsf.edu]; James G. Kahn [jgkahn@ucsf.edu]; David Satcher [dsatcher@msm.edu]; National
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
Gifford [david_gifford@brown.edu]; Tara Sklar [trsklar@email.arizona.edu]; Angus Deaton [deaton@princeton.edu];
Anne Case [accase@princeton.edu]; Shefali Milczarek-Desai [shefalimdesai@email.arizona.edu]; Ashish Jha
[deanofpublichealth@brown.edu]; William Moss [wmoss1@jhu.edu]; Rupali Limaye [rlimaye@jhu.edu]; USC-
Brookings Schaeffer Initiative for Health Policy [schaefferinitiative@brookings.edu]; Anand Parekh
[aparekh@bipartisanpolicy.org]; Richard Horton [richard.horton@lancet.com]; David Smith [d13smith@ucsd.edu];
Kara Chew [kchew@mednet.ucla.edu]; David Wohl [wohl@med.unc.edu]; Eric Daar [edaar@Ilundquist.org]; Judith
Currier [jscurrier@mednet.ucla.edu]; Joseph Eron [joseph_eron@med.unc.edu]; Barney Graham
[barney.graham@nih.gov]; Francis Collins [francis.collins@nih.hhs.gov]; Anthony Fauci [anthony.fauci@nih.gov];
Lundy Braun [lundy_braun@brown.edu]; Mary Bassett [mbassett@hsph.harvard.edu]; Woolhandler & Himmelstein

(b)(8) @comcast.net]; Sameer Ahmed:  (b)(6)  @gmail.com]; Zinzi Bailey [zdb13@miami.edu];

Michael BirdiL (b)(6) _@msn.com]; Jacob Bor [jbor@bu.edu]; David Bor [dbor@challiance.org]; Olveen

Grumbach [kevin.grumbach@ucsf.edu]; Gordon Guyatt [guyatt@mcmaster.ca]; Helena Hansen
[helena.hansen@nyumc.org]; Danny McCormick [danny_mccormick@hms.harvard.edu]; Alecia McGregor
[alecia.mcgregor@tufts.edu); Joia Mukherjee [joia_mukherjee@hms.harvard.edu]; Marion Nestle
[marion.nestle@nyu.edu); Davida Schiff [davida.schiff@mgh.harvard.edu]; Martin Shapiro
[mfs2004@med.cornell.edu]; Atheendar Venkataramani [atheenv@mail.med.upenn.edu]; Nurses' Campaign To Win

[natalie.chin@law.cuny.edu]; Jasmine Harris [jeharris@ucdavis.edu]; Rhiannon Duryea
[rhiannon@laborcampaign.org]; Kevin Costa [kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: White House COVID-19 Response Team Briefing - MARCH 8, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Appalling that ventilation and aerosols never make it into CDC briefings as bullet points.

* ok %

Every communication from this account is off the record, unless explicitly put on the record.

On Monday, March 8, 2021, 03:37:19 PM EST, Costa, Kevin <kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu> wrote:

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

https://www.c-span.org/video/?500660-1/white-house-covid-19-response-team-
briefing&live

Best regards,

Kevin Costa
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From: Costa, Kevin [kevincosta@alumni.brown.edu]
Sent: 3/10/2021 2:22:25 AM
To:

. (b)®) __ i@gmail.com]; Mary Ann Fuchs [fuchs005@mc.duke.edu]; Stephanie Kang
[stephanie.kang@mail.house.gov]; Stephanie Nakajima [stephanie@healthcare-now.org]; Benjamin Day
[ben@healthcare-now.org]; Warren Gunnels [Warren_Gunnels@sanders.senate.gov]; Xavier Becerra
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dd920d5580d47e8881a9c325517a2f9-Christina.V]; Devine, Jeannette
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
Libby Watsoni (b)(6) i®gmail.com]; Peter Hotez [hotez@bcm.edu]; Orsega, Susan (OS)
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2b5bd38445cb9c9adca3df72df53a-MarksP]; Jim Blumenstock

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

(b)(6) i@yahoo.com]; Nora Watts! (b)(6)  @gmail.com]; Timothy Snyder
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[timothy.snyder@yale.edu]; Melinda St. Louis [medicareforall@citizen.org]; Rebecca Katz

[Rebecca.Katz@georgetown.edu]; Erin Wright! (b)) @gmail.com]; William Hsiao
[hsiao@hsph.harvard.edu]; Elena Conis [econis@berkeley.edu]; Peter Arno [parno@peri.umass.edu]; Lisa Field
[Ifield@mnarn.org]; Julie Pinkham [jpinkham@mnarn.org]; Martin Makary [mmakaryl@jhmi.edu]; James Morone
[james_morone@brown.edu]; Priyanka Dayal McCluskey [priyanka.mccluskey@globe.com]; Gerald Friedman

[efriedma@econs.umass.edu]; Mark Dudzic Labor Campaign for Single Payer [organizers@laborforsinglepayer.org];

[healthcare@pdamerica.org]; James Kwak [james.kwak@uconn.edu]; Bernard Avishai
[Bernard.Avishai@dartmouth.edu]; Laura Katz Olson [Ikol@lehigh.edu]; Andrea Louise Campbell
[acampbel@mit.edu]; Dean Robinson [deanr@polsci.umass.edu]; Jerry Fishbein [jerry.fishbein@1199.0rg]; Donna
Smith [donna@pdamerica.org]; Mark Theodore [mark.theodore@steward.org]; Timothy Taylor

i (b)(6) @Dgmail.com]; Bill Granti (b)(6) @gmail.com]; Lyn Gullette! _(b)(6) @aol.com];

Ture Turnbull [director@masscare.org]; Sara Wright [swright@couniversalhealth.org]; Stephanie Armour
[Stephanie.Armour@wsj.com]; Amy Goldstein [Amy.Goldstein@washpost.com]; Andrea Miller
[andrea@peopledemandingaction.org]; Michael Phelan [info@socialsecurityworks.org]; Tom Baker

[tombaker@law.upenn.edu]; Philip Caperi (b)(6) __f@gmail.com]; Harold Pollack [haroldp@uchicago.edu]; Paul

Starr [starr@princeton.edu]; David Blumenthal [db@cmwf.org]; Jerome Groopman [jgroopma@bidmc.harvard.edu];
John McDonough [jmcdonough@hsph.harvard.edu]; Mary Agnes Carey [maryagnesc@kff.org